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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

In this report, unless the context otherwise requires, the — WAREH - BRXFES BRI - AT AR
following terms shall have the meanings set out below: BEUTIIERE

“A sharel(s)"

AR

“"Board”
3
"CG Code”

[XEARTAI

“China Huaxin”

[FEZEE]

"Company”

[AA7
“Director(s)"
[E%]

"Draka”

[Draka]

ordinary share(s) of the Company, with a nominal value of RMB1.00
each, which are traded in RMB and listed on the SSE (stock code:
601869)

RARAARBEE RN LR EHEREMBEARE.00THEBER (ARG
5%+ 601869)

the board of directors of the Company
ARREEE

the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix C1 fo the
Hong Kong Listing Rules

=8 LR AIMERC FIHz 2 EER TR

China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., ltd., an enfity
incorporated in the PRC, one of the substantial shareholders of the
Company

TREEHERRARIA  RHETMRINEE - AEARRAETERRZ

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company*,
a joint stock limited company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liability, the H shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the A Shares of which are listed on the
SSE

BRAEGABRDARAA - RPBEEMAINBRHERDR - HHBRRE
BB T ER T - HARR ERFT EH

director(s) of the Company
ARAES

Draka Comteq B.V., a company incorporated in the Netherlands, one
of the substantial shareholders of the Company

Draka Comteq B.V. * RAEMBEMAZHRR] - BARRIERRE L —
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

"FVOCI”

[ARAfEEsTEBEESHA
HArE U |

“EVTPL ”

[ARARBETEREES)
T AE 8

"Group”, “the Group”,

o " "
us or we

[ 3M]

"Hong Kong”
(&%)

"Hong Kong Listing Rules”

[FE EmHRA

"Hong Kong Stock Exchange”

[EBBRP]

"H share(s)"

H

"Model Code”
[1Z=%E<FAl]

“PCVD"
[PCVD]

BEREAAR

at fair value through other comprehensive income
ARAEE 8 BEZEA AK bR IR

at fair value through profit or loss
DRAEEFE RSB AT PER

the Company and ifs subsidiaries
ARARREMBAR

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
TREBEEEAITRE

the Rules Govermning the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

BERBMAZHMERARES LTRA
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BERHAZHMERAR

overseas listed foreign shares in the share capital of the Company,
with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each, which are listed on the Main
Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and traded in Hong Kong
dollars (stock code: 06869)

ARRABBRAPREBBR AR EHARNETEBNSREEARE .00
TERVEESN ETTONE B (A SR - 06869)

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers as set out in Appendix C3 fo the Hong Kong Listing Rules

FB EMARAMSEKCIMBZ EMBETAERETESFRHZFETAI

plasma activated chemical vapor deposition
SR RLBRRNTA
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS
BRREMAR

“PRC" or “China” the People’s Republic of China, and for the purpose of this interim
report, excluding Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative
Region of the PRC and Taiwan

B FEARKANE - BRATHEEME - TREEE  RFRAE

“RMB” Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

[AR¥] ARE - hBEEER

"SFO” the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the laws of
Hong Kong), as amended or supplemented from time to time

[EH RS BEEDIFES7 1 EEH RPEED - ETEHERT R

“share(s)" A share(s) and/or H share(s)

Rt ) HEAR R/ SH%

"SSE” Shanghai Stock Exchange

[ 2R LERERSH

"Subsidiaries” has the meaning ascribed thereto under the Hong Kong Listing Rules

[MEAE] BB LTRAERE

“Supervisor(s)” supervisor(s) of the Company

= KAREF

“the Period” the period for the six months ended 30 June 2025

[ A5 J HE_Z-RFRNA=THIENEAERE

This interim report is prepared in Chinese and English. In case of any discrepancies in interprefation, the
Chinese version shall prevail.
ARG D RILAT - EXREL - FEH P - BXCRRIRR LR ERER - U XXARE -
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Zhuang Dan
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ma Jie (Chairman)

Mr. Lars Frederick Persson

Mr. Guo Tao

M:r. Pier Francesco Facchini

Mr. Hamavand Rayomand Shroff
|appointment effective on 30 June 2025)

Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng

Mr. Mei Yong

Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille
[resignation effective on 30 June 2025)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Bingsheng Teng

Mr. Song Wei

Ms. Li Chang'ai

Mr. Tsang Hin Fun Anthony

BOARD COMMITTEES
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Song Wei (Chairman)
Ms. Li Chang'ai
Mr. Tsang Hin Fun Anthony

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

Mr. Bingsheng Teng (Chairman)
Mr. Guo Tao
Mr. Song Wei

STRATEGY COMMITTEE

Mr. Ma Jie (Chairman)
Mr. Zhuang Dan
Mr. Bingsheng Teng
Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille
(resignation effective on 30 June 2025)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
NEEFR

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Mr. li Ping (Chairman)
Dr. Li Zhuo

Mr. Xiong Zhuang femployee representative supervisor)

REGISTERED NAME OF THE COMPANY IN
CHINESE

RRICECERNDBRAA
NAME OF THE COMPANY IN ENGLISH

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited
Company

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY
Mr. Ma Jie
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. Zhuang Dan
Ms. Lai Siu Kuen

SECRETARY OF THE BOARD
Mr. Zheng Xin

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Lai Siu Kuen

AUDITORS

KPMG Huazhen LLP

Public Inferest Entity Auditor recognised

in accordance with the Financial Reporting Council
Ordinance

EEg

FEEE(EE)
FaEt
FEAL A (B THXEE)

DEPXEMER

RRCEAERNDERAR
NCES &t

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint
Stock Limited Company

REEERRA
BA%E
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HAELE
AR+

Exaud
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DRWE
AR L L
BB ED
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LEGAL ADVISORS TO THE COMPANY

Simpson Thacher & Bartleft [as to Hong Kong law)

Commerce & Finance Law Offices (as to PRC law)

REGISTERED OFFICE

No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake High-fech Development Zone, Wuhan,
Hubei Province 430073, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC

No. @ Guanggu Avenue,
East Lake Hightech Development Zone, VWuhan,
Hubei Province 430073, the PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG
KONG

Room 1918, 19/F
lee Garden One
33 Hysan Avenue
Causeway Bay
Hong Kong

H SHARE REGISTRAR

Tricor Investor Services Limited
17/F, Far East Finance Centre
16 Harcourt Road

Hong Kong

PLACE OF LISTING

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
The Shanghai Stock Exchange

STOCK CODE
Hong Kong Stock Exchange 06869
SSE 601869

CORPORATE INFORMATION
NEEFR

DNEEEER

BIEEMEBH (BBER)
BERIMEBAR (hEEE)

HERMEE

EDAIE A BT

R iR A RBOWR
4430073

o [ 48 35

o B4 T

RS R MAREHAKEOR
HHRA30073

BEBTEEXME

BB

o 58
IEE335%
[E — 5
19121918%

HER IR 1218 F B LR
BEEEFELABRAR
]

BRE 65
EREBP L1718
LB

EEBMARIMERAR
LBESRZSM

B3R

BB 06869
XA 601869
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

NFEHR
CONTACT INFORMATION BMEHX
INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP DEPARTMENT BRERFZRD
Tel: +8627 6878 2088 C +8627 6878 9088
Fax: +8627 6878 2089 HE : +8627 6878 9089
Address of Headquarters: ~ No. 9 Guanggu Avenue, BEDH AL s
East Lake High-fech I & VT
Development Zone, SO R R B B &
Wuhan, Hubei Province, HAREOR
430073, # 45430073
the PRC
Email: ir@yofc.com B ir@yofc.com
WEBSITE #3t
www.yofc.com www.yofc.com
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For the six months ended 30 June 2025, the Group's
operafing results were as follows:

Total revenue was approximately RMB6,384.5
million, increased by approximately RMB1,036.4
million, representing an approximately 19.4%
increase as compared to the same period of last
year.

Gross profit was approximately RMB1,806.6 million,
increased by approximately RMB314.5 million,
representing an approximately 21.1% increase as
compared to the same period of last year.

Profit aftributable to equity shareholders of the
Company was approximately RMB295.7 million,
decreased by approximately RMB82.0 million,
representing an approximately 21.7% decrease as
compared to the same period of last year.

The Group's revenue from domestic customers
increased by approximately 2.9%, as compared to
the same period of last year. The Group's revenue
from overseas cusfomers increased by approximately
52.8%, as compared to the same period of last
year.

The Board did not recommend any interim dividend
for the Period.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBRE

HE_Z-_RFAA=TRHIEAXEASHME -
REBENLEEBENT -

EEWANRBARKO6,384.558TT -
REFRBMEMOARKE,036.488
TC 0 HEIRHAR19.4% -

EFMHAARKE,806.6BEBT B &
FRMEMOARESI45BET £
FIERAIAR21.1% °

BERERRIBRROFINEN/ARE
205 7BET REFRHHAIHAR
¥82.0BET  RIEBHIR21.7%°

AEERBBARPHRAREFRE
ETT#2.9% - AEBERBBIES UK
AREFRE EF452.8% -

BEREGRETERADHEOFHRS -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
BHEERAEBER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

30 June 31 December

2025 2024
20256 2024%
6A30H 12A31R
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Mgk (REER) (&&1%)
ASSETS BE
Current assets: RBEE:
Cash at bank and on hand LS AR 2,531,380,005  3,292,561,410
Financial assets held for trading RHHEHEE V2R 2 1,731,322,682  1,437,470,518
Bills receivable e V3R -3 452,538,293 698,669,573
Accounts receivable FEMRERSR V4R -4 5645278922  5261,588,627
Receivables under financing FEN AR S VSH -5 254,461,508 136,084,824
Prepayments BERFE VOIL -6 215,509,642 128,663,832
Other receivables Hit YR V7a-7 125,223,711 117,413,239
Inventories TE V8:-8 3,247,183,584  3,175,767,390
Other current assets HitREEE VOm-9 324,245,789 368,907,962
Total current assets REBEEAT 14,527,144,136  14,617,127,375
Non-current assets: FRBEE
longrterm receivables RHERH 1,579,111 2,034,634
Longrterm equity invesiments SHRERE VI0E 10 2355178708  2,793,658,026
Invesiments in other equity insiruments HigERTARE VIlE - 11 77 444,597 55,221,345
Other non-current financial assefs HindERgemesE V12812 22,567,168 53,754,103
Fixed assefs BEEE VI3E 13 9,092,327,450  8,457,953,448
Consfruction in progress EETRE V.14R 14 2,000,014,423  2,082,556,415
Rightofuse assefs EREEE VISR 15 49,184,632 77,928,103
Infangible assefs BYEE V.16E 16 1,714071,517  1,707,185,779
Goodwil B V7R 17 931,214,501 931,214,501
longferm deferred expenses REAFEER 80,210,332 76,997 949
Deferred tax assets ERFEHAE V184 - 18 594,026,126 528,382,387
Other nonrcurrent assefs HingEmeaE V.19FR - 19 388,818,029 342,705,860
Totol non-currentassets 3 FRmREAT . 17306636594 1/,109,592550
Total assets BEAT 31,833,780,730  31,726,719,925

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 298 HIBMNE 33 AE L 208 AWM BHEMER
form part of these financial statements. REBIRRAOBKE D
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
BHEEAEBER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&%EN - AR%T)

30 June 31 December

2025 2024
20256 2024%
6A30H 12H31H
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Wiz (REEH) (EE%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' BEARRRER
EQUITY
Current liabilities: RBAE:
Shortferm loans e V.20R 20 1,965,485,376  2,000,409,684
Bills payable fERZE V21R 21 987,122,427  1,173,208,011
Accounts payable R V.22R 22 2,049,781,564  1,960,566,791
Contract liabilities ARAME V23R 23 269,207,811 270,205,028
Employee benefits payable FEATIL T 25 V.24~ 24 376,277,726 360,036,136
Toxes payable TR V.25R - 25 166,024,243 277,024,243
Other payables HitEfR V261 + 26 2,162,282,626 1,727 644,743
Non-current licbilities due within one year  —%REISM3HREAE V.27h 27 2,702,103106  2,551,031,336
Other current liabilifies HitRBARE V.28R - 28 25,032,736 24,920,005
Total current liabilities RBEEAT 10,703,317,615  10,345,045,977
Non-current liabilities: FRBEE:
Longrerm loans REIER V.29% + 29 4,833,258,088  4,790,701,086
lease liabilities HERRE VISR 15 91,015,167 108,610,402
Deferred income fikidlesy V30h - 30 521,841,138 432,186,877
Deferred tax liabilifies ERAEHER V18R - 18 258,020,987 273,272,050
Other non-current liabilities HiEraas V.31h 31 218,068,165 195,611,644
Totol non-current ibilifies ~ #memew 5922203545 5800,382059
Total liabilities BEA 16,625,521,160  16,145,428,036

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298 ?'J%iﬁé%’%E§%298EE’\JEM%¢&%W?£E
form part of these financial statements. REATERR BRI

EREMEMBABRAT HHRE 2025 11



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
BHEERAEBER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

30 June 31 December

2025 2024
20256 2024%
6A30H 12A31R
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Wiz (REEH) (&&1%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' BENRRERF)
EQUITY (Contd)
Shareholders” equity: REEE
Share capifal e V.32h 32 757,905,108 757,905,108
Capital reserve EVAYN V.33h 33 3,126,027,835  3,147,307,600
less: Treasury stock i BER V34h 34 197,319,684 -
Other comprehensive income Hirsr A s V.358 + 35 27,702,897 26,273,869
Speciic reserve SBkE V.364 36 675,047 250,841
Surplus reserve BHNE V.37h 37 733,422,825 733,422,825
Retained earnings KAEFH V.38% -+ 38 7,056,446,554  6,963,821,898
Total equity atiributable to shareholders ~ BERFATRR
of the Company ERA 11,504,860,582  11,628,982,141
Non-controlling interests SBRRES 3,703,398,988  3,952,309,748
Totolequity . ... _* BRmwEad ... 15208259570 15581291889
Total licbilities and shareholders’ equity — &&EMRRERAs 31,833,780,730  31,726,719,925

The financial statements were approved by the Board of ﬁﬁﬁﬁf%$§iaﬁé2025¢8ﬂ295?§§$§ﬁt
Directors on 29 August 2025. o

Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
A A 15 3R5E (ARIEE)
legal representative of the  The person in charge of The head of the
Company accounting affairs accounting department:
EEREKRA TEGHIIEN SEIHBREA
RABEAEA
(Signature and Sedl) (Signature and Sedl) (Signature and Seal)
(BEEMEER) (BERNER) (ERNES)

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 298 HIBMNE 33 AE L 208 AWM BHEMER
form part of these financial statements. REBIRRAOBKE D
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BALANCE SHEET
BRREERMEXR

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(SFEBM: AR¥T)

30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025% 2024%
6A30H 12R31R
Note (Unaudited) [Audited)
Wiz (REBH) GE3)
ASSETS BE
Current assets: RBEE:
Cash at bank and on hand swae 991,515,904  1,450,102,575
Financial assets held for frading Rt HEE 721,937,990 671,341,283
Bills receivable ERER 246,973,156 536,022,092
Accounts receivable FEIERTR WAREE 4,032917,840  3,865,540,574
Receivables under financing [l ERA 201,816,295 80,519,472
Prepayments BFE 749,986,167 243,547 765
Other receivables H bR W2+Hh - 4,084,588,005  3,949,677,154
[nventories Peasy 1,157,675,635 1,190,310,736
Non-current assefs due within one year — —#REISMIEREEE - 21,000,000
Other current assefs EtraaE 44,832,228 76,170,992
Total current assets FBEEAT 12,232,243,220  12,084,232,643
Non-current assets: FREBEE
longterm equily invesiments RERERE W3tH- 8,567,146,376  8,388,017,512
Invesimens in ofher equity insiruments Hit iR T ARE 62,192,654 53,457,088
Other non-current financial assefs EERBemEE 22,567,168 53,754,103
Fixed assefs ErEE 1,583,614,540  1,558,543,063
Construction in progress ERIR 65,362,253 08,968,241
Rightofuse assefs ERELE 5,185,369 8,832,968
Infangible assets B EE 80,988,871 82,056,992
longferm deferred expenses REBEER 47,583,001 44,551,754
Deferred tax assefs EEFBHEE 66,879,903 55,614,819
Other non-current assefs Hit R EE 30,442,374 23,899,563
Totol noncurrentossets FamgEedt . 10931962509 10,367696,103
Total assefs BEM 22,764,205729  22,451928,746

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298

form part of these financial statements.

HEREISEEF 298 BN B REM TR
AREA TSR OB ER D ©

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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BALANCE SHEET
BRREERMRX

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

30 June 31 December

2025 2024
20256 2024%
6A30H 12A31R
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
BirsE (REER) (&%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY &l RiEs
Current liabilities: hBEE:
Shorterm loans RHER 687,281,641 042862717
Bills payable eSS 2,070,337,779  2,349,971,033
Accounts payable e 1,178,969,708  1,017,846,080
Confract liabilities ARBE 187,428,537 188,408,941
Employee benefits payable B IEM 200,834,604 140,849,892
Toxes payable ERHE 49,233,482 137,592,179
Other payables HinEf® 1,701,478,786 876,171,067
Non-current liabilifies due within one year — —4#RE|EERENE E 2,149,310,847  2,016,370,435
Other current liabilities HiyroaE 16,934,619 21,280,950
Total current liabilities RBaEAT 8,241,810003  7,691,353,294
Non-current liabilities: FRBAE:
longferm loans KSR 3274750000  3,348,375,000
lease liabilities HEERE 2,963,492 771,340
Deferred income EE 103,130,588 110,089,223
Other non-current liabilities Hinknoas 120,027,105 104,240,584
Totol non-current fibilfies: 3 wnmame 3,500871,185 3563476147
Total liabilities: 8B4 11,742,681,188  11,254,829,441

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 298 HIBMNE 33 AE L 208 AWM BHEMER
form part of these financial statements. REBIRRAOBKE D
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BALANCE SHEET
BRREERMEXR

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&%EN - AR%T)

30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20256 2024%
6A30H 12A31R
Note (Unaudited) (Audited)
Wiz (REEH) (EE%)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY & fEfRE#ER/4)
(Cont'd)
Shareholders” equity: RRER:
Share capifal e 757,905,108 757,905,108
Capital reserve BALNR 3,364,810,000  3,364,810,000
Less: Treasury stock e EER 197,319,684 -
Other comprehensive income Hivira e 25,111,613 18,094,451
Surplus reserve RHBLE 733,422,825 733,422,825
Retained earnings FARFE 6,337,594,679  6,322,866,921
ey 4 mRmsSt TSN 1119709305
Total licbilities and shareholders' equity — &&fRRERLs 22,764,205729  22,451,928,746

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 29 August 2025.

H@Eﬁi‘%iﬁi’% ER2025F8 A29REEEEH
Ao

Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
BAR Y EaEie (ARIEE)
legal representative of the  The person in charge of The head of the
Company accounting affairs accounting department:
EERKA FEGHIIEN BEIREBREAEA
RNEIBEA
(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
(BEMEER) (FERNEE] (ZRMNEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298
form part of these financial statements.

HEREISEEF 298 BN B REM TR
AREA TSR OB ER D ©

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
CRR RS

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

For the six month ended 30 June
BERA=TRLABANE

2025 2024
i 3 ko102
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
At (REER) (REER)
|. Operating income - EEBA V.39% 39 6,384,474,727 5,348,087 711
less: Operating costs W EERAR V.39% 39 4,577 897,997 3,856,020,124
Toxes and surcharges Ha kA VAOTE + 40 50,990,325 44,172,442
Selling and disfribution expenses HEER VAIE 41 240,711,173 219,835,419
General and administative expenses EEER VA2E - 42 538,892,315 495,501,174
Research and development expenses HHER VAIE 43 385,828,877 347,612,011
Financial expenses HEER V44T - 44 77,998,848 88,168,850
Including: Inferest expenses LR IES - 123,899,619 120,260,640
Interest revenue FBIRA 24,916,372 53,449.610
Add: Other income m: Etoless VASH - 45 97,111,504 88,404,855
Investment losses REBX V46T - 46 (93,695,050) (111,660,521
Including: Losses from invesiment in o HRECENRE
associates and joint LENHREBRX
- (136,542425) (118,388,698
[Losses)/gains from changes in NEEE
irulie B s VATE 47 (4,205,846) 2,706,075
Credit losses ERAEEX V.48% - 48 (140,587,749) 63,616,097)
Impairment losses BERERX V49K + 49 (58,513,900) (43,116,543
Gains/losses] from asset disposals HEREME/BX)  VS0E- 50 623,122 6,293,809)
Il. Operating profit ZERRE 312,887,273 163,201,651
Add: Non-operaing income e EEMRA V5151 78,205,731 199,854,803
less: Nonoperating expenses B EEII V51851 4,772,623 15,949,888
Il. Profit before income fax = HEgE 386,320,381 347,106,566
less: Income fax expenses W FEHER V525 52 39,907,206 19,155,492
IV. Profit for the Period m - FHE 346,413,175 327,951,074
Profit for the Period attributable fo 1. BEREARRRGFHE
shareholders of the Company 295,743,225 377,748,853
Non-confrolling inferess 2. DEREER 50,669,950 (49,797.779)

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 298 HIBMNE 33 AE L 208 AWM BHEMER
form part of these financial statements. REATERR AL IS
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
B AER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&%EN - AR%T)

For the six month ended 30 June
BERAZTRLABANE

2025 2024
ZBCRE e o102
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Bz (REER) (REEER)
V. Other comprehensive income, netof fox & - EfssakatsikSE 11,735,035 (53,241,851)
(il Other comprehensive income nef of (| EBRBARRR AR
fax) attributable to shareholders of the AlkENHEFE
Company 1,429,028 (52,700,655
1. liems that can not be reclossified . PENBRERNE
subsequently fo profit or loss Ak 11,421,733 21,679,843
(1) Changes in fair value of (1] EtEsTARE
invesiments in other equity NEER
instruments 11,421,733 (21,679,843)
2. ltems that may be reclassified 2. BESEERRNAL
subsequently fo profit or loss Ak (9,992,705) (31,020,812
(1) Other comprehensive income (1) sk R A
recognised under the equity e
method (408,070) -
(2) Cash flow hedge reserve (2 REneEHRE 284,475 -
(3) Translation differences arising from (3) SMERETEER
franslation of foreign currency
financial statements (9,869,110) (31,020,812)
[ii} Other comprehensive income (netof tox] (=) BER P BRESE A
___atributable fo norcontroling inferests WENHRER 10,306,007 (541,19¢6)

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 2908  TIERFE IS A EE 298 AMM B IREM TR
form part of these financial statements. REATERR BRI

EREMEMBABRAT HHRE 2025 17



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
CRR RS

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

For the six month ended 30 June
BERA=TRLABANE

2025 2024
ZBCRE e S8
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Bz (REER) (REEER)
VI. Total comprehensive income for the Period % - S&kE4E 358,148,210 274,709,223
(1) Total comprehensive income atrbutable [~ BBRFARRRNEAK
fo equity shareholders of the Company fevit 297,172,253 325,048,198
(2) Total comprehensive income attributable (=) BBR S BRE A
fo non-controlling inferess bt 60,975,957 150,338,975)
VI, Earnings per share: t - SRk
(1) Basic eamings per share - EAERYE V.53% 53 0.39 0.50
(2) Dilvted earnings per shore (= mEERLE V.53% 53 0.39 0.50
The financial statements were approved by the Board of LI B#HEADN2025F8 A20 R EE &L
Directors on 29 August 2025. o
Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
B 5 151815 (ARIEE)
legal representative of the  The person in charge of The head of the
Company accounting affairs accounfing department:
EERKA FESHLEN BIHEATA
AAIBEA
(Signature and Sedl) (Signature and Sedl) (Signature and Seal)
(BRMEE) (BERMEE) (BRAEE)

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 298 HIBMNE 33 AE L 208 AWM BHEMER
form part of these financial statements. REBIRRAOBKE D
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INCOME STATEMENT
SN ES

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&%EN - AR%T)

For the six month ended 30 June
BEARZTRLEAEAME

2025 2024
—Z-EF ke S 13
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
HizE (REER) (RiEER)
I. Operating income —EERA W4+E 4 4116323841 3,778,296,332
less: Operating costs B AERAR WAFH 4 3,168,664,489 3032174153
Taxes and surcharges Big RA 17,133,841 21,671,674
Selling and distribution expenses HERA 106,230,956 105,319,037
General and administrafive expenses EEER 218,957,870 185,611,784
Research and development expenses HEEm 163,720,474 177,669,234
Financial (incomel/expenses BHias 23,187,054 1,001,799
Including: Inferest expenses He: FIBEA 84,456,316 102,346,839
Inferest revenue FISMA 47,512,550 58,376,451
Add: Other income e Btz 44,934,975 33,471,670
Investment losses RABK XWS5+RE 5  (108,832722) (108,166,393

Including: Losses from investment in Hep: HBERERN

associates and joint ventures RELEH
RERX (124,987,278)  (113,986,400)

(Losses]/gains from changes DAEESR

in fair value BX)/ Wi (8,453,589) 1,396,250
Credit losses EibAEEEES (68,722,426)  (43,617,000)
Impairment losses BEREERX (33,280,762)  (21,908,366)
Gains from asset disposals RERENES 208,096 =
Il. Operating profit Z - EEAE 244,282,729 116,024,812
Add: Non-operating income s EEIMEA 1,978,665 2,549,799
Less: Nonoperating expenses o BEMTE 2,748,807 3,625,670
Ill. Profit before income tax = FBaE 243512587 114,948,941
less: Income fax expenses A ERER 25,666,260 19,205,085
V. Profit for the Period M- FRE 217,846,327 05,743,856

HEREISEEF 298 BN B REM TR
AREA TSR OB ER D ©

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298
form part of these financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENT
FRAFEE

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

For the six month ended 30 June
BERA=TALAEASH

2025 2024
—EB-RE e o113
Note (Unaudited) [Unaudited)
L (RISER) (RE&E%)
V. Other comprehensive income, netof tax & - 4 s tBi 428 7017162  (21,679,843)
1. tems that can not be reclassified [~ ReEE D B ERNEM
subsequently fo profit or loss Ak 7,425,232 [21,679,843)
(1) Changes in fair value of investments
in other equily insfrument 7,425,232 (21,679,843)
(2) ltems that may be reclassified
subsequently fo profit or loss (408,070) =
2. Other comprehensive income recognised () ERA TR A
under the equity method e (408,070) -
V1. Total comprehensive income for the Period 7 - 44 s @8 224,863,489 74,064,013

The financial statements were approved by the Board of

Directors on 29 August 2025. Ao
Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang
B Cioa) ks

legal representative of the The person in charge of The head of the

Company accounting affairs accounting department:
EEREA TEETTED BAHEBEEEA
AFBEEA

(Signature and Seal)
(BRMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298

form part of these financial statements.

20 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited

(Signature and Seal)
(BRNEE)

(BRMNES)

(Signature and Seal)

A IR ER2025F8 20 B EEE &L

(Seal of the Company)

(RAIEE)

REBIRRAOBKE D

Company Interim Report 2025
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

EHRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&%EN - AR%T)

For the six month ended 30 June
BERA=THIEAERAGM

2025 2024
“BoRE —FomF
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
iz (REEER) (REER)
I. Cash flows from operating activifies: — — - BEEBHELNRLHE :
Proceeds from sale of goods and HEES - RESH
rendering of services ek 6,547,873,676  5,891,281,369
Refund of faxes REMH ERE 179,840,797 129,088,668
Proceeds from other operating W E G RELED V.54(1)
activities Lol Lk T 54(1) 493,186,647 194,679,787
Subrtotal of cash inflows from BEEDRLRN NG
operating activities 7,220,901,120 6,215,049 824
Payment for goods and services MEES BT
XfEBRE 4,687,323 449  4,633,779,541
Payment fo and for employees XARBIARABT
xRS 1,021,338,652 962,331,624
Payment of various faxes NEERE 437,844,853 252,982,675
Payment for other operating activities XEpREEES) V.54(2)
Pl Linkn T 54(2) 232,146,762 152,399,702
Subrotal of cash oufflows BEBHRLRL G
. operofingodivifies oo ... 6378653716 06001493542
Net cash inflow from BEEHELENRS
operafing acfivities REFE 842,247,404 3,556,282

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298

form part of these financial statements.

HEREISEEF 298 BN B REM TR
REBIRRAOAKED

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

EHRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

For the six month ended 30 June
HEAA=THLEAEASE

2025 2024
“E-RE —ZomE
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
o (REER) (REER)
Il.Cash flows from investing activifies = - REEBEER
RERE:
Proceeds from disposal of invesiments WERE KBRS 4,304,538,966 083,274,153
Investment refurns received BEREkEREIME S 40,982,949 133,854,284
Net proceeds from disposal of fixed REETAE  BVAEN
assefs, infangible assefs and HiREPEEREIR
other longferm assets BeFE 2,874,614 24,490,292
Proceeds from other investing W EfRIEEEE V.54(3)
activifies BENRS B+ 54(3) - 42,465,226
Subrtotal of cash inflows from BREEDRSRANGT
investing acfivities 4,348,396,529  1,184,083,955

Payment for acquisifion of fixed assefs,

BRETEE BVAEN

infangible assefs and other At RBEEXNORE
longrterm assets 537,371,088 579,277,952
Payment for acquisifion of invesiments BREZRHORE 4,636,310,610 1,671,574,950
Payment for acquisition of subsidiaries BEFARREMERER
and other operafing entifies XANREFH 219,884,635 =
Subrotal of cash outflows from REFHRSTL NG
Lo investingodivites oo ... 9393568333 2250,852902

Net cash oufflow from investing
activities

RERDEANREREFE

FHEREIZEEF 298 BN B REM TR
REBIRRAOBKE D

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298
form part of these financial statements.

22 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

EHRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&%EN - AR%T)

For the six month ended 30 June
BERA=THIEAERAGM

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298
form part of these financial statements.

2025 2024
b Sk 2 —ZomE
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
fitsk (REER) (REER)
Ill. Cash flow from financing activities: = - FEEBELHBERE :
Proceeds from investors TR AW E R & 62,920,868 285,799,693
Including: Proceeds for non-ontrolling He : FRRRYD §5( "?
shareholders of BEWEIET
subsidiaries 62,920,868 285,799,693
Proceeds from borrowings BEHERKENRE 2,116,574936  3,176,543,134
Subrtotal of cash inflows ERFYPRSTWANG 2,179,495,804  3,462,342,827
Repayments for borrowings BEEKX T‘E’Jﬁ% 1,950,137,539  2,156,299,275
Payment for dividends, profit HERF - FIEKERFS
distributions or interest TR E 133,726,686 127,277,509
Including: payment for dividends, He: FRATMEOR
profit distributions fo REREBRA - 7B
non-controlling interests
by subsidiaries 14,700,000 18,425,292
Payment for other financing activifies XEBEEEES V.54(4)
BENRS B~ 54(4) 636,585,629 548,484,853
Subrtotal of cash outflows from EEEHRSRL N
.. fmoncingacivifies ... ... . 2720449854 283200163/
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from LEEH(ER) EEN
financing activities BeRETE (540,954,050) 630,281,190

HEREISEEF 298 BN B REM TR
REBIRRAOAKED

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
AHRERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

For the six month ended 30 June
HEAA=THLEAEASE

2025 2024
—B-HE ik
Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
MR (REER) (RiEER)
IV. Effect of exchange rate changeson 1 - EXSBHRLERS
_ coshand cash equivalents SmowwE 5112968 13436392)
V. Net (decrease) in cash and cash I BeRBEZEMEREL)E V551
equivalents T 55(0)le)  (738,763,482)  (226,367,867)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at m: BRE RRE
the beginning of the Period ZENHBE 3,229,614,208 3,774,557,783
VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the - RBEEHRE vV~ 55(3)
end of the Period LENSH h55(3)  2,490,850,726  3,548,189,916
The financial statements were approved by the Board of  IEIB#EZE M 202568 A20 A EE 4L
Directors on 29 August 2025. e
Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
B Y T3R5 (RAIEE)
legal representative of  The person in charge of  The head of the
the Company accounting affairs accounting department:
EEREA TERETLIEN SEHBREA
AEBEA
(Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal) [Signature and Seal)
(BEMER) (BEMER) (BBMER)

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 298 HIBMNE 33 AE L 208 AWM BHEMER
form part of these financial statements. REBIRRAOBKE D
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BRERERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&%EN - AR%T)

For the six month ended 30 June
BEAA=THLEAEASE

2025 2024
—ZChE —TmEF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (RgER)
I. Cash flows from operating activities: - REEDELNTERE:
Proceeds from sale of goods and HEHD - RESH
rendering of services el 4,513,613,788 4,345,650,922
Refund of taxes WEHERE 70,565,220 56,341,910
Proceeds from other operating activifies WEE AL EHERNRS 161,451,120 60,589,801
Subrtotal of cash inflows from REEERSTANGT
operating acfivities 4,745,630,128 4,462,582,633
Payment for goods and services BENR  BXSBIANRS 3,825,016,116 3,964,620,905
Payment fo and for employees XARBIARABT
IR 345,476,801 373,702,788
Payment of various faxes YREEERE 173,790,450 55,201,885
Payment for other operating activities SHEMREEEBHERNRS 138,951,472 93,619,814
Subrtotal of cash oufflows BEEPRETL
. Operofingactites .o B0 4483234839  4.48/,145,392
Net cash inflow/(outflow] from mEEBEL/ ()8
operating acivities ReREFE 262,395,289 (24,562,759)

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BRERERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

For the six month ended 30 June
BZARA=TALAMEASHRE

2025 2024
—ZChE ZEoNE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Il.Cash flows from investing activities = REEDELNRERE
Proceeds from disposal of invesiments e B EINR S 3,203,368,600 551,740,106
Investment refurns received e tenlvellinfka 91,753,992 43,668,510
Proceeds from disposal of fixed REETER  BIEEN
assefs, infangible assefs and other Et REEERENESFE
longrterm assets 2,246,805 21,343,141
Subrtotal of cash inflows from BREFHRSTANGT
investing acfivities 3,297,369,397 616,751,757
Payment for acquisition of fixed assefs, BRETAE EVAEN
infangible assefs and other HitREEEXHORS
longrterm assets 119,078,557 219,060,486
Payment for acquisifion of invesiments BREZHNRE 3,296,589,100 1,189,343,999
Payment for acquisition of subsidiaries and BEFRRAREMEEEL
other operating entities YROEEFE 260,000,000 23,413,325
Subrtotal of cash outflows from BEFHR T
wesrgoontes BTSATAT 143817610

(378,298,260) (815,066,053)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BRERERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(&%EN - AR%T)

For the six month ended 30 June
BEAA=THLEAEASE

2025 2024
—ZChE —TmEF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Ill. Cash flow from financing activities: = BEGDELNBRERE
Proceeds from borrowings BEERKINRE 1,342,322,640 2,031,821,000
Proceeds from other financing activities WEME MRS AR
BENRSE = 425,859,986
Subrtotal of cash inflows ERFYPRSTANGT 1,342,322,640 2,457,680,986
Repayments for borrowings EREBZANRE 1,528,123594  2,027,950,000
Payment for dividends, profit distributions AEBFREFHEZHHRE
or inferest 87,889,911 97,286,250
Payment for other financing activifies XA EEEEE)
BENES 66,954,839 4,392,576
Subrotal of cash outflows from EBFHRSTL G
. fnancing acidties . 1682968344 2129028826
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from LETHER) EENRE
financing activities REFE (340,645,704) 328,052,160
IV. Effect of exchun%e rate changes on cash [ - ERSBHRALRRE
and cash equivalents ZENNYE 174,672 336,396

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
BRERERER

(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(2B - ARBIT)

For the six month ended 30 June
HERA=THLEAEANM

2025 2024
—EC-HE —TomE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
V. Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents & - B&ERR&SENFRIE (456,374,003) [511,240,256)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents m: BIRE LR SENGE
af the beginning of the Period 1,447,139,692 2,163,059,655
VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of % - AR S RASSENE
the Period 990,765,689 1,651,819,399

The financial statements were approved by the Board of LI BHEREN2025F8 A20AEERE L

Directors on 29 August 2025. /o
Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
B Y 1595 15 (RAIEE)
legal representative of  The person in charge of  The head of the
the Company occounﬂng affairs accounting department:
EERKRA ITEETIIED BEREBEREAEA
NABEEA
(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
(BEMEE) (BERTEE) (BEMEE)

Notes fo financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 298 HIBMNE 33 AE L 208 AWM BHEMER
form part of these financial statements. RE B IRRAOARE D
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
EHRRERZBBR

For the six months ended 30 June 2025 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB") (Unaudited)
BE-ZT-_RFANA=THIEANEASR (EFEL : AR T) CREFR)

b o horehobers o e Coneany

BRNELARRRE
s Ohe Non
oz Cpld  Teowy cmpehesie el Spls  Retined g Tokd
il ree  dow dore  mene  mee emag bW ikek ey

Br BN RERR MRl BHE BN AOERR MOJIRREE  RREEGH

| Boloncs of e begiming of e Piod = TS1905,108 314730740 - DGUBK9 2084 TRANE0S 6963821898 11628982141 3982309748 153581291889
1 Chonges ey cng e P = - (IR TG 14808 446 - QG (1412055 (28910760) [3039)
()Tl compeersis cone - - 1m0 - - LBNS WIn Q9SS 3818210
{1 Shoreholes conbuionsond
deooseofupll (11279768 197,319,684 - - - - (185w AN (509911 440
1. et shotned
poymers onoued ey
e : - - S
. Copiel ot by
norcortlig shamo\dem (1294501) - - - - - (IBA50) e2539 62920868
3. e puc ued fon
rorcorlig oo (37241513 - - - - (a8 (3593898 (660047
4, Ofes [385802] 1973\9684 - - - [y 33 (197.30630)
] Agropron o pof - - - [203”8569) (103118569 (18887310 (221,975,879)
1 oo or spls
e - - - -
1 Disbsion o shoreholdes - - - (NBTI85 (03118569 (18887310) [219758)
1l Specfc rene - U8 - - MM Toro
1 Arpron e Peod - - - 130 - -G A 10808
1. Uoge forbe Pied - - - (188 - - (RS (R (04

I Boonce o feendof o~ = ZEERHE TTS05108 312600855 1706 70K @150 738422805 T0ShAAg3s 11504840582 370398%8 15206259570

The financial statements were approved by the Board of WL #HEACRN2025F8 A20AKEE &t

Directors on 29 August 2025. JfE
Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
BAR B 15 ERE (RAIEE)
legal representative of  The person in charge of  The head of the
the Company occoummg affairs accounting department:
EERKRA I“ﬁ st I{EEY BETREBREEA
NCII==UN
(Slgnoture and Seal) [Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal)
(ZEMEE) (REMEE) (REMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 33 to 298 ?'J%iﬁé%’%E§%298EE’\JEM%¢&%W?£E
form part of these financial statements. REATERR AL ED

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
EORRERBE R

For the six months ended 30 June 2024 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB") (Unaudited)
BE_T-_MEXNA=+THIEANEASE (SFEML - AR T) CREER)

Hibiobe ool of e Compary

SERSIARRER
s Otee
Shoe (ol Teowy comperemie Sl Peed Norcortling T
Noe copil Iesene S0 income Teene £0mngs Sibion et iy

M it A0 RERR RtERME BRI ADERD o JHRREE WA

| Boncs o e beging of hePeiod ~ — AR 757905108 3066,048,015 - 7000608 711364200 6699364928 11307108305 3090389132 14397497437
1 Choges i iy ding e Peod 1% 85,431,395 - [DN0655) 21858603 p3oT0n W93 129929962 150866309
()Tl compeerse cone : - (5700689 - 7885 JB0818  p03RY VLTINS
I Copicl conbed o ehced B @Rk L

by sendes - 5451309 - - - - B5A51305 198604200 2841456

I s shoetosed IR ARR
ooyt anouted ey faniE -0 - - - - 00 - pTn

. Copiol ot by LY8RRRNED
rorcorlig shoghadss - Todigo ° = = - T8di6ele N30T 579603
3. Ot A - - - - - - - (10688848 (10,688,848
1 Agpepicin of pof [iiEnR il - - - - DIB3BO03 AITANI B 8956322600 (18425290 (407988 318
1 Aorooioion for ks eene | BRERDE - - - 11858608 (21,858,603 = = =
2 Disbsion o horeholdess LHiREAE - - - - - 00363200 (389563226 (18425090 (407988518
1 Bolnce ot e o e Ped = REERRE 757903108 3151499410 - 105337 733420805 6663,691950 11328044670 3220319094 12,548 36376

The financial statements were approved by the Board of LI BHEREN2025F8 A20 A ER &L

Directors on 29 August 2025. I o
Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
/AR At 53R (RAIEE)
legal representative of  The person in charge of  The head of the
the Company accounting affairs accounting department:
EERKRA FERET LIER SIMEBEEA
NCII=R-UN
(Slgnoture and Seal) (S|gnofure and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
(BEMEE (BEMEE (BENMEE)

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 2908  TIERFE IS A EE 298 AM M B IR M ER
form part of these financial statements. REATERR AL IS
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
BARRREZSE K

For the six months ended 30 June 2025 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB") (Unaudited)
BE-ZT-_RFANA=THIEANEASR (EFEL : AR T) CREFR)

les: Oter
Soe  Cpld  Teowy compebensie  Supls  Reied Totd
Noe apid e foes  ome e eomigs iy

i Bk RADR ERR  AkRRME  BRMR ARERR  HRRES

| Bonceof e begiing of e Pecd 757905108 3,364,810000 - 18004451 733420805 6322866921 11,197,099.305
1. Chonges i equiy duing e Pcd - - 197309684 7017162 - TR (175574784
(I Toto comprehensive income - - - 701718 - L7863 1ABE3A9

[ Captl confbued or educed by

Sortles p - AT - - ST
1. Eqiyseled shorebased poyrets i
anoued b eqiy - - - - - = =
1. Ofes ® - 197319884 ® > - (197319684
{1 Approgionofpft - - - - - (203118569 (20,118,569)
1. Apwepiaon forsupls esene i g g g g g = =
2. Disbuon o shoeholders zﬂ"ﬁ #9E - - - - - (203118569 (20,118,569)
1. Blon o e end o e Peiod B 757905108 3364810000 197319684 25111813 733422805 8337594679 11,021 52434
The financial statements were approved by the Board of WM B#HEACR2025F8 A20AKEE &L
Directors on 29 August 2025. JfE
Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
SR Y 153015 (RAIES)
Lego| representative of  The person in charge of The head of the
the Company accounting affairs accounting department:
EEREKRA TEEHIED BERBEEA
NEBEEA
(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
(BEMEE (BENEE) (BENEE)

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 2908  TIERFE IS A EE 298 AMM B IREM TR
form part of these financial statements. REATERR BRI
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
JFRARRRERZE &

For the six months ended 30 June 2024 (Expressed in Renminbi “RMB”) (Unaudited)
BE_T-_MEXNA=+THIEANEASRE (SFEML - ARKT) CREER)

les; Oer
Shate Copld~ Treaswy  conpehensie Sphs -~~~ Pelined Tot
Nok copicl e oS income feene earings ey
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| Bconceof e begining of e Pecd 757 905,108 3,308,644 795 - NNNS8 711564200 3868411484 8738737 167
1. Chonges i quiy duing e Pcd - - - (G798 21838603 15677973 (315499213
(I Toto comprehensive income - - - (0679843 - 0374385 74004013
[l Capil conbued or educed - - - - - - -
by shoehodes
1 Eouyseted aredosed paymens - - = - =
anouied o ey
1) Aporopifon o prft - - - - 21858603 (411421829 (389.563.226)
1. Aoproprifon o sups resene | EREBLE - - - - 1858603 [21838,603) =
2. Disibufon fo shrehoders 1RRAE = = - - - (389.563,26] (389,563, 2|
1 Bolonce ot e end o the Pesiod - gHRAE 757905108 3,368 644 795 - 10331715 733420805 3352733511 8423287954
The financial stafements were approved by the Board of — ILBBEBRKREN2025F8 A2 HEE =&t
Directors on 29 August 2025. o
Ma jie Zhuang Dan Jinpei Yang (Seal of the Company)
B HY ket (RRIEE)
legal representative of  The person in charge of The head of the
the Company accounting affairs accounting depariment:
EEREA FERELIEN BEHREBEEA
RNAEIBEA
(Signature and Sedl) [Signature and Seal) (Signature and Sedl)
(BFBMEE) (BREMEE) (BFENEE)

Notes to financial statements sef out on pages 33 to 2908  TIERFE IS A EE 298 AM M B IR M ER
form part of these financial statements. REATERR AL IS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited
Company (the “Company’) is a sinoforeign joint
venture company established in Wuhan, Hubei
Province, the People’s Republic of China, with
its headquarter in Wuhan. The Company issued
159,870,000 H shares at HK$7.39 per share (at a
nominal volue of RMB1.00 per share] in December
2014 and was listed on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange. On 20 July 2018, The Company issued
75,790,510 A shares to the public at the issue
price of RMB26.71 per share on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. As of the report date, the percenfage of
shareholdings in the Company were held by China
Huaxin Posts and Telecom Technologies Co., ltd.,
and Wuhan Yangtze Communications Industry

Group Co., ltd., as to 23.73% and 15.82%.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the research, development,
production and sale of optical fibre preforms,
optical fibres, opfical cables, optical components
and modules and related products. Please see Note
VI for related information of the subsidiaries of the
Company.

Please see Note VI for related information of the
newly acquired subsidiaries of the Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company have been
prepared on a going concem basis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The relevant accounting policies for the recognition
and measurement of provision for bad and doubtful
debts, the measurement of shipped inventory, the
depreciation of fixed assets, the amortization of
infangible assefs, the capitalization conditions of R &
D expenses and the recognition and measurement of
income of the Group are formulated according fo the
operating characteristics of relevant businesses of the
Group, Specific policies see relevant Note.

1. Statement of compliance with the
corporate accounting standards

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of
“Accounting Standards for Business Enferprises”
issued by the Ministry of Finance. These
financial statements provide a true and
complete presentation of the consolidated
financial position and the Company financial
position as at 30 June 2025, the consolidated
results of operations and the Company results of
operations and the consolidated cash flows and
the Company cash flows of the Company for
the six months ended 30 June 2025.

Furthermore, the financial statements of the
Company also comply with the disclosure
requirements of “Compilation Rules for
Information Disclosure by Companies Offering
Securities to the Public No.15: General
Provisions on Financial Reports” in respect of
financial statements and the notes thereof as
revised by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission (the “CSRC") in 2024.

2. Accounting period

The accounting period commences on 1
January and ends on 31 December each year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

3.

Operating cycle

The Company takes the period from the
acquisition of assets for processing to the
realization of cash or cash equivalents as a
normal operating cycle. The operating cycles of
the Company are shorter than one year.

Functional currency

The functional currency of the Company is
Renminbi (‘RMB’). The Company presents the
financial statements in RMB. The functional
currency is determined by the Company and
its subsidiaries on the basis of the currency in
which major income and costs are denominated
and settled. Certain subsidiaries of the
Company use currency other than the functional
currency of the Company as their functional
currencies. When preparing this financial
statement, the foreign currency financial
stafements of these subsidiaries were franslated
in accordance with Notes III.9.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

5. Method for determining importance
criteria and selection criteria

(4]

- AEEERHEE - KA (H)

EEMRERES EMBEEE

[fems ELE Importance criteria

BEMRE
Important accounts receivable SEMEBEHEEELEE Allowance for doubtful debts
with single provision for bad debt  #yfel IR outweigh 1% of the original value
allowances of accounts receivable and with

Important construction in progress EZMERTZ

Important joint ventures or EENRE LB ED
associates E

Important non wholly-owned EENHFREFAA
subsidiaries
Important goodwill EEHHE
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an amount outweigh RMB20
million
BEREHAN KR RREN %8
SEANRARE2,00087T

The budget amount is outweigh
or equal to 10% of the Group's
net assets and the amount
outweigh RMB100 Million
BESEANSREBEEEN
10% B @BARAREET

The book value of long-term
equity investments in a single
invested entity accounts for more
than 10% of the group's net
assets and the amount exceeds
RMB 100 million

4 28 (IR B R BRI IR A
EEEEGEEEFEESTEN10%
A EBSBEARARK BT

The net assets of the subsidiary
in the financial report are
greater than or equal to 10% of
the group’s net assets and the
amount exceeds RMB100 million
FRARMERIHRRFEERNENE
BFEEMNIOXESBARARKE

=78

The book value of the individual
goodwill are greater than 1% of
the group’s net assets
BEEERAEEANEEFEE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

6.

Accounting treatment for business
combination involving entities under
or not under common control

For the fransaction that the Group obtains the
confrol over one or more companies [a group
of assets or net assets) which constitutes a
business, the transaction or matter constitutes a
business combination. Business combinations
are divided into business combinations involving
entities under common control and not under
common control.

For business combinations not under common
control, the acquirer will consider whether
to adopt the simplified judgment method of
“concentration fest” when judging whether the
acquired production and operation activities or
the combination of assefs consfitute a business.
If the combination passes the concentration
test, it does not constitute a business. If the
combination fails the concentration test, the
judgment shall be made according fo business
condifions.

If the Group obtains a group of assets or net
assets which does not constitute a business,
the Group shall allocate the acquisition
costs based on the relative fair values of the
acquired identifiable assets and liabilities on the
acquisition date, rather than account for it with
the following accounting freatment methods for
business combinations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

6. Accounting treatment for business
combination involving entities under
or not under common control (Cont’d)

Business combinations involving entities not
under common control

common control is a business combination
in which all of the combining entities are not
ultimately controlled by the same party or parties
both before and after the business combination.
Where (1) the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred (including the
acquirer’s previously held equity inferest in
the acquiree), liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity securifies issued by the acquirer, in
exchange for control of the acquiree, exceeds
(2) the acquirer’s interest in the acquisition-date
fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets, the difference is recognised as
goodwill [see Note V.17). If (1) is less than
(2), the difference is recognised in profit or
loss for the current period. Acquisition-related
costs are expensed when incurred. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities, if the recognition criteria
is met, are recognised by the Group at their
acquisition-date fair value. The acquisition date
is the date on which the acquirer obtains control
of the acquiree.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

6.

Accounting treatment for business
combination involving entities under
or not under common control (Cont’d)

Business combinations involving entities not
under common control (Cont’d)

For a business combination involving enfities not
under common control and achieved in stages,
the Group remeasures its previously-held equity
interest in the acquiree fo its acquisiion-date fair
value and recognises any resulting difference
between the fair value and the carrying amount
as investment income or other comprehensive
income for the current period. In addition, any
amount recognised in other comprehensive
income and other changes in the owners’ equity
under equity accounting in prior reporting
periods relating to the previously-held equity
interest that may be reclassified fo profit or
loss are transferred fo investment income at the
date of acquisition (see Note Ill.12(2)(b)); Any
previously-held equity interest that is designated
as equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income, the other comprehensive
income recognised in prior reporting periods
is transferred to refained earnings and surplus
reserve at the dafe of acquisition.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

7. Judgment criteria for control and the
preparation for consolidated financial
statements

(1) General principles

The scope of consolidated financial
statements is based on control and the
consolidated financial statements comprise
the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control exists when the investor has all
of following: power over the investee;
exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has
the ability 1o affect those returns through its
power over the investee. When assessing
whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and
other parties) are considered. The financial
position, financial performance and cash
flows of subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the
date that control commences until the date
that control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented
separately in the consolidated balance
sheet within shareholders’ equity. Net
profit or loss atfributable fo non-controlling
shareholders is presented separately in the
consolidated income statement below the
net profit line item. Total comprehensive
income attributable to non-controlling
shareholders is presented separately in the
consolidated income statement below the
fofal comprehensive income line ifem.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEEEX - G545 (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

REHONBBRENSHMBEER
HIRE Tk ()

7. Judgment criteria for control and the 7AS
preparation for consolidated financial
statements (Cont’d)

(1) General principles (Cont'd) (1) RBRA(H)

When the amount of loss for the period
attributable to the non-controlling
shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the
non-controlling shareholders’ portion of
the opening balance of owners’ equity of
the subsidiary, the excess is still allocated
against the non-controlling inferests.

When the accounting period or
accounting policies of a subsidiary are
different from those of the Company, the
Company makes necessary adjustments o
the financial statements of the subsidiary
based on the Company’s own accounting
period or accounfing policies. Intra-group
balances and transactions, and any
unrealised profit or loss arising from
infra-group fransactions, are eliminated
when preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group fransactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains, unless
they represent impairment losses that are
recognised in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

7. Judgment criteria for control and the
preparation for consolidated financial
statements (Cont’d)

(2) Subsidiaries acquired through a business
combination

Where a subsidiary was acquired during
the reporting period, through a business
combination involving entities not under
common control, the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the acquired subsidiaries are
included in the scope of consolidation from
the date that control commences, based
on the fair value of those identifiable assets
and liabilities at the acquisition date.

(3) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a
subsidiary, any gains or losses arising from
the disposal are included in the investment
gains for the period in which control was
lost. The remaining equity investment is
remeasured at its fair value at the date
when control is lost. Any resulting gains
or losses are recognized as investment
income of the period when control is lost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

7. Judgment criteria for control and the
preparation for consolidated financial
statements (Cont’d)

(3)

Disposal of subsidiaries (Cont'd)

When the Group loses control of a
subsidiary through a series of transactions
involving the gradual disposal of its long-
ferm equity investments, the followings is
considered when defermining whether
these fransactions should be freated as a
bundled transaction:

whether these transactions are
enfered info simultaneously or in
contemplation of each other;

whether only all these transactions
completed successfully as whole can
a commercial result be fully realised;

whether the completion of one
transaction is dependent on the
completion of at least one other
transaction;

whether a single transaction is nof
economically feasible individually,
but feasible when combined with
other fransactions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

7. Judgment criteria for control and the
preparation for consolidated financial
statements (Cont’d)

(4) Change in non-controlling interests

Where the Company acquires a
non-controlling interest from a subsidiary’s
non-confrolling shareholders or disposes
of a portion of an interest in a subsidiary
without a change in control, the difference
between the investment cost of newly
acquired long-term equity investment and
the Company's share of its subsidiary’s
identifiable net assets and the difference
between the consideration received for
disposal of long-term equity investment
and the Company's share onubsidiory's
identifiable net assets are adjusted fo the
capital reserve (share premium) in the
consolidated balance sheet. If the credit
balance of capital reserve (share premium)
is insufficient, any excess is adjusted to
refained eamings.

8. Determination of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand, demand deposits, and shortterm, highly
liquid investments, which are readily convertible
info known amounts of cash and are subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

9.

Foreign currency transactions and
translation of financial statements

When the Group receives capital in foreign
currencies from investors, the capital is
franslated to Renminbi at the spot exchange
rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign
currency fransactions are, on inifial recognition,
translated to Renminbi at the approximate
exchange rates of the spot exchange rate on
the dates of the fransactions. The approximate
exchange rate of the spot exchange rate is
the average exchange rate of the period
defermined by the system in a reasonable way
and similar fo the spot exchange rate on the
fransaction date.

Monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are translated to Renminbi af the spot
exchange rafe af the balance sheet date. The
resulting exchange differences are recognized
in profit or loss, except those arising from the
principals and inferests on foreign currency
borrowings specifically for the purpose of
acquisition, construction of qualifying assets for
capifalization (see Note Ill.15). Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies that
are measured af hisforical cost are translated
using the foreign exchange rate resulting from
fransactions. Non-monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies that are measured at fair
value are franslated using the spof exchange
rate on the date of fair value determination. The
resulting exchange difference is recognized as
the difference in equity instrument investments
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, and is recognized in
other comprehensive income; Other differences
are included in the current profit and loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

9. Foreign currency transactions and
translation of financial statements
(Cont’d)

When translating the financial statements of
overseas operations, the assets and liabilities
ifems in the balance sheet are franslated af the
spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date.
Other than “undistributed profits” and “other
comprehensive income — foreign currency
translation differences”, other items under
shareholders’ equity are converted using the
spot exchange rate at the time of occurrence.
Income and expense items in the income
statement are franslated using the approximate
exchange rate of the spot exchange rate on
the transaction date. The translation difference
in the foreign currency financial statements
resulting from the above conversion is shown in
other comprehensive income. When disposing
overseas operations, the foreign currency
franslation differences should be transferred from
other comprehensive income to gains or losses
of disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments

Financial instruments of the Group comprise of
cash and cash equivalent, equity investment
except for long-term equity investment (see Note
ll. 12), receivables, payables, loans, debenture
payables and share capital, efc.

(1) Recognition and initial measurement of
financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability is
recognized in the balance sheet when the
Group becomes a party fo the confractual
provisions of a financial instrument.

Financial assets (unless it is a trade
receivable without a significant financing
component) and financial liabilities
is measured initially at fair value. For
financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss, any
related directly aftributable transaction
costs are charged to profit or loss; for
other categories of financial assefs and
financial liabilities, any related directly
affributable fransaction costs are included
in their initial costs. Accounts receivable
without a significant financing component
or contained in confract over 1 year
with a significant financing component is
initially measured af the fransaction price
according fo Nofe I11.23.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

(2) Classification and subsec?uent
measurement of financial assets

(a)  Classification of financial assets

According to the business model
under which the financial asset is
managed and the confractual cash
flow characteristics, the financial
assets are classified to three
categories: measured at amortised
cost, at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and
at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL.

Financial assets are not reclassified
subsequent fo their initial recognition
unless the Group changes ifs business
model for managing financial assets
in which case all affected financial
assets are reclassified on the first day
of the first reporting period following
the change in the business model.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEZEHBX - g4 (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTD)
10. Financial instruments (Cont’d) 10 &R TR (#)
(2) Classification and subsequent (2) 2MEEMNIBENEHSE
measurement of Financia? assets (Cont'd) (4%)
(a)  Classification of financial assets (o) ZFEELHEEL S
(Cont'd) (#)
A financial asset is measured at AEEBBRBE/RE TS
amortised cost if it meets both of Rt BRI ERIAD
the following conditions and is not REEFEBHES
designated as at FVTPL by the Group: AEBHEZNERE
E ' DEBUEHRRAR
STEMEREE
— it is held within a business model - AEBEEBRZS
whose objective is to hold assets MEENEBHE
to collect contractual cash flows; HXEUKIMAE R
RenEREE:
- its contractual terms give rise - REMEENS
on specified dates to cash BRFRE - £
flows that are solely payments HEBHMELN
of principal and inferest on the Reng &R
principal amount outstanding. HARSMUKRE
A& cBEAE

HEEI R BEYAT o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

(2) Classification and subsec?uent
measurement of financial assets (Cont'd))

(a)  Classification of financial assets

(Cont'd)

A financial asset is measured at
FVOCI if it meets both of the following
conditions and is not designated as

at FVTPL:

- itis held within a business model
whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial
assets;

- ifs contractual terms give rise
on specified dates fo cash
flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEE - Sitb5 (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d) 10 &R TR (#)

(2) Classification and subsequent (2) 2MEEMNIBENEHSE
measurement of Financia? assets (Cont'd) (4%)
(a)  Classification of financial assets (o) FEBLHEENZLE
(Cont'd) (#)

On inifial recognition of an equity
investment that is not held for rading,
the Group may irrevocably elect
to present subsequent changes

HRIEXHMUERERTA
BE  AKEAEDR
TSR % L 7 A B8 3
BERUAABETE

in the investment's fair value in BHEZEAHMERE
other comprehensive income. WEMERMEE - %I
This election is made on an EEBIEEEMER

invesiment-by-investment basis.

All financial assets not classified as
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI
as described above are measured
at FVTPL. On initial recognition, the
Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that otherwise meets
the requirements to be measured
at amortised cost or at FVOCI| as
at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

e - BARBIR AR
TENARTAERT
BHEE -

B Lt AR ERR AR 8
MARARBEFERR
BE AEMERE WS
MERMEEN - AKE
HESRMANSREE
DERANABEFE
BEZHFAERELR
MERMEE - EIAHE
RE - INRBEHERR K
BERLGEL - K
5 [B1 ] DA 5 AN 8 LA B8
AT EBRIARAEE
ArEEEZH A KM
FAKENERAEET
IR E RIAR SR
BEFEEEZHTA
EHRENEREE -

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025

51



52

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - RRIEZEEEE - G5tfds (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d) 10 - &R TR (#)

cash flows, selling financial assefs
or both. The Group determines the
business model for managing the
financial assets according fo the facts
and based on the specific business
objective for managing the financial
assets defermined by the Group's key
management personnel.

In assessing whether the confractual
cash flows are solely payments of
principal and interest, the Group
considers the contractual terms of the
instrument. For the purposes of this
assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as
the fair value of the financial asset
on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is
defined as consideration for the time
value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount
outstanding during a particular period
of time and for other basic lending
risks and costs, as well as a profit
margin. The Group also assesses
whether the financial assef contains
a contractual term that could change
the timing or amount of confractual
cash flows such that it would not meet
this condition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEERE - Sitbs (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d) 10 &R TR (#)

(2) Classification and subsequent (2) ERMEENIENRESE
measurement of Financia? assets (Cont'd) (4%)
(b)  Subsequent measurement of financial (b) FEBLHEENEE
assefs iTE
—  Financial assets at FVTPL - NU2anEEN=E
BHEHFTAE
HEZNERE
3

These financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair
value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend
income, are recognised in
profit or loss unless the financial
assets are part of a hedging
relationship.

Financial assets at amortised
cost

These assefs are subsequently
measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest
method. A gain or loss on a
financial asset that is measured
at amortised cost and is not
part of a hedging relationship
shall be recognised in profit or
loss when the financial asset
is derecognised, through the
amortisation process or in order
to recognise impairment gains
or losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

(2) Classification and subsec?uent
measurement of financial assets (Cont'd))

(b Subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Cont'd)

—  Debt investments at FVOCI

These assefs are subsequently
measured at fair value. Inferest
income calculated using the
effective interest method,
impairment and foreign
exchange gains and losses
are recognised in profit or
loss. Other net gains and
losses are recognised in other
comprehensive income. On
derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified fo profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

(2) Classification and subsec?uent
measurement of financial assets (Cont'd))

(b)  Subsequent measurement of financial
assets (Cont'd)

—  Equity investments at FVOCI

These assefs are subsequently
measured at fair value.
Dividends are recognised
as income in profit or loss.
Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other
comprehensive income. On
derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified fo retained earnings.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

(3) Classification and subsequent
measurement of financial liabilities

The Group classifies financial liabilities info
financial liabilities measured at measured
at FVTPL or amortised cost.

—  Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability is classified
as at FVTPL if it is classified as
held-for-trading (including derivative
financial liability) or it is designated
as such on initial recognition.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
subsequently measured at fair value
and net gains and losses, including
any inferest expense, are recognised
in profit or loss, unless the financial
|10Ei|iﬂes are part of a hedging
relationship.

- Financidl liabilities af amortised cost
This type of financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the effective interest
method.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025

- AREBRIRE - BEHEH (&)

10 - &R TR (#)

(3) ERMEENIENRESE

AEEREBMBEIBAR/MN
AREEFEBEEBHFTA
EMBRENERAERNE
BT BN ERALE -

- NARREEFEAEZ
Bt AEHIBREN SR
afE

ZHREMEBERERS

HteRaE(ZBRE

MEENTETA)M

BERURABETE

BEZHFAERER

MERAE -

A HER IR - HR %R
CRBEARAAEERE
TREE  BEED
SEBR - ELROR
BHBX(BEMNEE
R)FAE B

—  ESKAGTENSE
A

VIR TERE - BN R
SRAEBRBERNE
EABMRKAE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

(4)

(5)

Offset

Financial assets and financial liabilities
are generally presented separately in
the balance sheet, and are not offset.
However, a financial asset and a financial
liability are offset and the net amount is
presented in the balance sheet when both
of the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group currently has a |e?o||y
enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts;

- the Group intends either fo setile on
a net basis, or to redlise the financial
asset and settle the financial liability
simultaneously.

Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

Financial asset is derecognised when one
of the following conditions is met:

-  the Group's confractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset
expire;

- the financial asset has been
transferred and the Group transfers
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset;

— the financial asset has been
transferred, although the Group
neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, it does not retain control over
the transferred asset.

(BREFRIRERASN -

SHEMHARET)

= AREESFBE - SFHhE (F)

10 - &RMT R (#)

(4)

(5)

HH

CREEMCRABERE
BEXRADHIIR - REM
BiRH - B AEHET
FIEIERY - DAMEE HSH R A0
FREEERBRAIT

- AEKEAFEHEER
SEAREEN - B
TR TEHE T 2 8 A AT #L
1789

— AKBEFENFRE
g RRARERZER
AEMBEZEREA

&

CREENSRMEBENAL
i

MR TR 2 — 8 - AE
BRILERZEREE *

- KEBZERMEERER
BHARBENKL

- REeMEEEE® B
AEBREREEMA
T LT PR B ELER AN
WmEEBLE AT

- ZEoREECEB - #
RAKEEDREEB
BARECREEMS
LT PR BB AN
WEN - BRARBEZ
SREERES

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025

57



58

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

(5) Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Cont’d)

Where a transfer of a financial asset
in its entirety meets the criteria of the
derecognition, the difference between the
fwo amounts below is recognized in profit
or loss:

- carrying amount of the financial asset
transferred measured at the date of
derecognition;

—  the sum of the consideration received
from the transfer when the transferred
financial asset is a debt investment at
FVOCI, any cumulative gain or loss
that has been recognised directly in
other comprehensive income for the
part derecognised.

The Group derecognizes a financial
liability (or part of it] only when the
underlying present obligation (or part of if]
is discﬁorged
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)

(6)

Impairment

The Group recognises loss allowances for
expected credit loss (ECL) on:

— financial assets measured at
amortised cost.

—  Debt investments at FVOCI

Financial assets held by the Group
measured at fair value, including debt
investments or equity securities at FVTPL,
equity securifies designated at FVOCI, are
not subject to the ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECls

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate
of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all cash shortfalls
li.e. the difference between the cash flows
due fo the enfity in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive).

The maximum period considered when
estimating ECls is the maximum contractual
period (including extension options) over
which the group is exposed to credit risk.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result
from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)
(6) Impairment (Cont'd])
Measurement of ECLs (Cont'd)

12-month ECls are the portion of ECLs that
result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the balance
sheet date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than
12 months).

Loss allowances for accounts receivable
which come from selling goods or
providing service are always measured
at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. ECLs
on these financial assets are estimated
using a provision matrix based on the
Group's historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the
borrowers and an assessment of both the
current and forecast general economic
conditions at the balance sheet date.

Except for accounts receivable, the Group
measures loss allowance af an amount
equal to 12-month ECL for the following
financial instruments, and at an amount
equal 1o lifetime ECL for all other financial
insfruments.

— If the financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk at
the balance sheet date; or

— I the credit risk on a financial
instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEEEX - G545 (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
10. Financial instruments (Cont’d) 10 &R TR (#)

(6) Impairment (Cont'd)) (6) RE (&)

Financial instruments that have low crediit
risk

The credit risk on a financial instrument is
considered low if the financial instrument
has a low risk of default, the borrower has
a strong capacity fo meet ifs confractual
cash flow obligations in the near term
and adverse changes in economic and
business conditions in the longer term may,
but will not necessarily, reduce the ability
of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash
flow obligations.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of
a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument
assessed at the balance sheet date
with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)
(6) Impairment (Cont'd])
Significant increases in credit risk (Cont'd)

When determining whether the credit
risk of a financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition
and when estimating ECL, the Group
considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort, including
forward-looking information. In particular,
the following information is taken into
account:

- failure to make payments of principal
or interest on debtors’ confractually
due dates;

— an actual or expected significant
deterioration in a financial instrument’s
external or internal credit rating (if
available);

- an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operafing results
of the debtor;

- existing or forecast changes in the
technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have a
signigconf adverse effect on the
debtor's ability to meet its obligation
fo the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEEEX - G545 (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
10. Financial instruments (Cont’d) 10 &R TR (#)

(6) Impairment (Cont'd)) (6) RE (&)

Significant increases in credit risk (Cont'd)

Depending on the nature of the financial
instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on
either an individual basis or a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed
on a collective basis, the financial
instruments are grouped based on shared
credit risk characteristics, such as past due
status and credit risk ratings.

Generally, the Group assumes that
the credit risk on a financial asset has
increased significantly if it is more than
30 days past due. Unless the group has
reasonable and supportable information
that is available without undue cost or
effort, that demonstrates that the credit risk
has not increased significantly since initial
recognition even though the confractual
Fdjoymems are more than 30 days past
ve.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)
(6) Impairment (Cont'd])
Creditimpaired financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group
assesses whether financial assets carried
at amortised cost and debt investments at
FVOCI are creditimpaired. A financial
asset is ‘credit-impaired” when one or
more events that have a defrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset have occurred. Evidence
that a financial asset is creditimpaired
includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a
default or delinquency in inferest or
principal payments;

- for economic or contractual reasons
relating to the debtor’s financial
difficulty, the Group having granted
to the debtor a concession that would
not otherwise consider;

- it is probable that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- the disoneoronce of an active
market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEERE - Sitb5 (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
10. Financial instruments (Cont’d) 10 &R TR (#)

(6) Impairment (Cont'd)) (6) RE (&)

Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECLs are remeasured at each balance
sheet date to reflect changes in the
financial instrument's credit risk since
initial recognition. Any change in the ECL
amount is recognised as an impairment
gain or loss in profit or loss. The Group
recognises an impairment gains or
loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjusiment to their carrying
amount through a loss allowance account;
for debt investments at FVOCI, the Group
recognises ifs loss provision in other
comprehensive income and does not offset
against the carrying amount of financial
assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is written off (either partially or in
full) to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. A write-off constitutes
a derecognition event. This is generally
the case when the Group defermines that
the debtor does not have assefs or sources
of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject
to the write-off. However, according to
the Group's procedure for recovering due
amounts, financial assets that are written
off could still be subject to enforcement
activities.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was
previously written off are recognised as a
reversal of impairment in profit or loss in
the period in which the recovery occurs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

10. Financial instruments (Cont’d)
(7)  Equity instruments

The consideration received from the
issuance of equity instruments net
of transaction costs is recognised in
shareholders’ equity. Consideration and
fransaction costs paid by the Company for
repurchasing selfissued equity instruments
are deducted from shareholders’ equity.

When the Company repurchases its
own shares, those shares are treated as
treasury shares. All expenditure relating
fo the repurchase is recorded in the cost
of the treasury shares, with the fransaction
recording in the share register. Treasury
shares are presenfed as a deduction under
shareholders” equity in the balance sheet.

When treasury shares are cancelled, the
share capital should be reduced to the
extent of the tofal par value of the treasury
shares cancelled. Where the cost of the
freasury shares cancelled exceeds the total
par value, the excess is deducted from
capital reserve (share premium), surplus
reserve and retained eamings sequentially.
If the cost of treasury shares cancelled is
less than the tofal par value, the difference
is credited to the capital reserve (share
premium).

When treasury shares are disposed
of, any excess of proceeds above cost
is recognised in capital reserve (share
premium); otherwise, the shortfall is
deducted against capital reserve (share
premium), surplus reserve and refained
eamings sequentially.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

11. Inventories

(1)

(2)

Classification and cost of inventories

Inventories include raw material, work in
process, semifinished goods and finished
good.

Inventories are initially measured af cost.
Cost of inventories comprises all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion and other
expenses that to help deliver the inventories
to the current location and situation. In
addition to the purchasing cost of raw
materials, work in progress and finished
goods include direct labour costs and
an appropriate allocation of production
overheads.

Determination of cost of inventories

The actual cost of inventories is calculated
using the weighted average method.

Consumables including low-value
consumables and packaging materials
are amortized in full when received for
use. The amounts of the amortization are
included in the cost of the related assets or
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

11. Inventories (Cont’d)

(3) The underlying factors in the defermination
of net realizable value of inventories and
the basis of provision for diminution in
value of inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower
of cost and net realizable value at the
balance sheet date.

Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the normal course of
business less the estimated costs fo
completion and the estimated expenses
and the related taxes necessary to make
the sale. The net realizable value of
materials held for use in the production of
inventories is measured based on the net
realizable value of the finished goods in
which they will be incorporated. The nef
realizable value of the quantity of inventory
held to satisfy sales or service contracts
is based on the contract price. If the
quantities of inventories specified in sales
confracts are less than the quantities held
by the Group, the net realizable value of
the excess portion of inventories shall be
based on general selling prices.

Any excess of the cost over the net
realizable value of each item of inventories
is recognized as a provision for diminution
in the value of inventories and charged to
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEEEX - G545 (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

11. Inventories (Cont’d) 11 - -HF&(m|)
(3) The underlying factors in the defermination (3) FETHRFENEEMRE
of net realizable value of inventories and EEEREEENTTRSE

the basis of provision for diminution in (%)

value of inventories (Cont’d)

At the end of the Period, after conducting
a comprehensive inventory count, the
diminution in the value of inventories is
recognized or adjusted based on the
lower of cost and net realizable value of
inventory. For finished goods, merchandise
inventory, and materials held for sale
(i.e., commodity inventories directly
available for sale), the net realizable value
is determined as the estimated selling
price less estimated selling expenses and
related taxes during ordinary operations.
For materials requiring further processing,
the net realizable value is determined
as the estimated selling price of the
finished products to be produced, less the
estimated costs fo complete, estimated
selling expenses, and related taxes during
ordinary operations. For inventories held
to fulfill sales or service contracts, the net
realizable value is calculated based on the
contract price. If the quantity of inventories
held exceeds the contractually agreed
quantity, the net realizable value of the
excess portion is determined based on the
general selling price.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

11. Inventories (Cont’d)

(3) The underlying factors in the defermination
of net realizable value of inventories and
the basis of provision for diminution in
value of inventories (Cont’d)

At the end of the Period, the provision
for inventory decline is recognized on
an individual item basis; however, for
inventories with large quantities and low
unit costs, the provision is recognized by
category. For inventories that are related
fo product lines produced and sold in the
same region, have the same or similar
end uses or purposes, and cannot be
practically measured separately from other
items, the provision is recognized on an
aggregate basis.

If the factors that previously caused the
write-down of inventory value have ceased
to exist, the written-down amount shall be
reversed. The reversal shall be limited to
the original provision for inventory decline
recognized and shall be credited to profit
or loss.

(4) Inventory system

The Group maintains a perpetual inventory
system.

= AREESFBE - SFHhE (F)

11 -F&(#)

(3) FEUERFENEEMKE
REEREERENRE &
(&)

HRZBEBEFRRBIR
FERERE  BEHREE
% EERENEFERE &
REERAIGHEFERESE
o EER— R AEEME
EMERRTAME - AAH
RS BEUREBERE R -
B#AEEMIER DR E
MEE - RIEHRHREER
B2 o

AR IF EEEMN T E R
RELHRN - BANER
FOARE - YERB R
FERELEFBEEANED
BONSEAE MBS -

(4) FENBRERE

7 W7 AR T S A
BIH -

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

12. Long-term equity investments

(1) Investment cost of long-term equity
investments

(a)  longterm equity investments acquired
through a business combination

For a long-term equity investment
obtained through a business
combination not involving
enterprises under common
control, the initial cost comprises
the aggregate of the fair value
of assets transferred, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and
equity securities issued by the
Company, in exchange for
control of the acquiree.

(b)  long-term equity investments acquired
other than through a business
combination

A long-term equity investment
acquired other than through a
business combination is initially
recognised at the amount of
cash paid if the Group acquires
the investment by cash, or
at the fair value of the equity
securities issued if an investment
is acquired by issuing equity
securities. For the long-term
equity investment obtained by
issuing equity securifies, the
Group uses the fair value of the
issuing equity securities as the
initial investment cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
12. Long-term equity investments (Cont’d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment

(a) Investments in subsidiaries

Unless the investment meetfs the
conditions for holding for sale,
in the Company's separate
financial statements, long-term
equity investments in subsidiaries
are accounted for using the cost
method for subsequent measurement.
Except for cash dividends or profit
distributions declared but not yet
distributed that have been included
in the price or consideration paid
in obtaining the investments, the
Company recognises ifs share
of the cash dividends or profit
distributions declared by the investee
as investment income in the current
period.

The investments in subsidiaries are
stated in the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated impairment losses.

For the impairment of the investments
in subsidiaries, refer to Note IIl.19.

In the Group's consolidated financial
statements, investments in subsidiaries
are accounted for in accordance with
the policies described in Note IIl.7.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEERE - Sitbs (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTD)
12. Long-term equity investments (Cont’d) 12. RIBRMERSE (4)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term (2) RUBREREREIERSE
equity investment (Cont'd) BRI ()

(6] Investment in joint ventures and

associates

A joint venture is an arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties
have joint control [see Note IIIl.12(3))
and rights to the net assets of the
arrangement.

An associate is an enterprise over

which the Group has significant
influence (see Note III.12(3)).

An investment in a joint venture or
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the equity method for subsequent BRERAEREZ

measurement, unless the investment
meets the conditions for holding for
sale, an investment in a joint veniure
or an associate is accounted for using
the equity method for subsequent
measurement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
12. Long-term equity investments (Cont’d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Cont'd

(b Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Contd

The specific accounting treatment of
the Group under the equity method:

- Where the initial cost of a
long-term equity investment
exceeds the Group's interest in
the fair value of the investee's
identifiable net assets at the date
of acquisition, the investment
is initially recognised at cost.
Where the initial investment cost
is less than the Group's interest
in the fair value of the investee’s
identifiable net assets at the date
of acquisition, the investment
is initially recognised at the
investor's share o% the fair value
of the investee's identifiable net
assets, and the difference is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

12. Long-term equity investments (Cont’d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Cont'd)

(6] Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Cont'd)

After the acquisition of the
investment, the Group recognises
its share of the investee's profit
or loss and other comprehensive
income as investment income or
losses and other comprehensive
income respectively, and adjusts
the carrying amount of the
investment accordingly. Once
the investee declares any cash
dividends or profit distributions,
the carrying amount of the
investment is reduced by that
amount atfributable o the Group.
Changes in the Group's share
of the investee's owners’ equity,
other than those arising from the
investee's net profit or loss, other
comprehensive income or profit
distribution (“other changes in
owners’ equity”), is recognised
directly in the Group's equity,
and the carrying amount of
the investment is adjusted
accordingly.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
12. Long-term equity investments (Cont’d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Cont'd

(b Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Contd

- In calculating its share of the
investee's net profits or losses,
other comprehensive income
and other changes in owners'’
equity, the Group recognises
investment income and other
comprehensive income affer
making appropriate adjusiments
to align the accounting policies
or accountfing periods with
those of the Group based on
the fair value of the investee's
identifiable net assefs af the
date of acquisition. Unrealised
profits and losses resulting
from transactions between the
Group and ifs associates or joint
ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's inferest in
the associates or joint ventures.
Unrealised losses resulting
from transactions between the
Group and ifs associates or joint
ventures are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there
is no impairment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

12. Long-term equity investments (Cont’d)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investment (Cont'd)

(6] Investment in joint ventures and
associates (Cont'd)

The Group discontinues
recognising its share of further
losses of the investee after
the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment
and any longferm interest that
in substance forms part of the
Group's net investment in the
joint venture or associate is
reduced to zero, except to the
extent that the Group has an
obligation to assume addifional
losses. If the joint venture or
associate subsequently reports
net profits, the Group resumes
recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the
profits equals the share of losses
nof recognised.

For the impairment of the invesiments
in joint ventures and associates, refer

to Note Ill.19.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

12. Long-term equity investments (Cont’d)

(3) Criteria for determining the existence of
joint control or significant influence over
an investee

Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the
relevant activities (activities with significant
impact on the refurns of the arrangement)
require the unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

The following factors are usually
considered when assessing whether the
Group can exercise joint control over an
investee:

-~ Whether no single participant party is
in a position fo control the investee's
related activities unilaterally;

—  Whether strafegic decisions relafing
fo the investee's related activities
require the unanimous consent of all
participant parties that sharing of
control.

Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of an investee but does
not have control or joint control over those
policies.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEX - Sitbs (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTD)
13. Fixed assets 13 -EEHE

B E & ERBENS

(1) Recognition criteria for fixed assets (1)

Fixed assefs represent the tangible assefs
held by the Group for use in the production
of goods, rendering of services or for
operation and administrative purposes with
useful lives over one accounting year.

The initial cost of a purchased fixed asset
comprises the purchase price, related
taxes, and any directly attributable
expenditure for bringing the asset fo
working condition for its intended use.
The inifial cost of selfconstructed assets is
measured in accordance with the policy
set out in Note lll. 14.

Where parts of an item of fixed asset have
different useful lives or provide benefits
to the Group in different patterns thus
necessitating use of different depreciation
rates or methods, each part is recognized
as a separate fixed assef.

The subsequent costs including the cost of
replacing part of an item of fixed assets
are recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. When capital expenditure
related to expenditure is likely to flow
into the Group, capifalization is included
in the cost of fixed assets. and the
carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The cosfs of the day-to-day
servicing of fixed assets are recognized in
profit or loss of the period as incurred.

Fixed assefs are stated in the balance
sheet af cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

13. Fixed assets (Cont’d)
(2) Depreciation method for fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated using the
straightline method over their estimated
useful lives on the basis of cost less
estimated net residual value and
accumulated impairment loss, Unless the
fixed assets meet the conditions for holding
for sale.

The depreciation period, residual value
rate and annual depreciation rate of each
type of fixed assets are as follows:

- RRAIEESFTHE - SFHhE (F)

13 -EBERE(#)
(2) BEEEMNRELZE

AE B EE & ER KA
BIREHEREMRRESE
BREEGEMAZPANIRFR
FIEFHRITE - BRIFEE
BAENARBEENGRMSE -

BERETEENEASS
BREXMFEHERIRA

Residual Annual
Useful life value depreciation
Type (year) rate (%) rate (%)
5 RAEG (F BEE(%) FREE(%)
lond, buildings and structures  +t - BER#EES 10 - 50 years F 0%-10% 1.80%-10.00%
Machinery equipment R 3-20vyears & 0% 5% 10% 4.50% - 33.33%
Office equipment and other
equipment WAREREMEE 4-10years & 0% 5% 10%  9.00% - 25.00%
Transportation equipment EHIA =15 years & 10%  6.00% - 22.50%
No depreciation is provided for the land AR E KA R A )+ 3T 5
permanently held by the Group. RITE -
Useful lives, estimated residual values and rEEED Eli@&iﬁ‘ T
depreciation methods are reviewed at HETEENERS®
least each yearend. gﬁrkﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ/i}ﬁﬂg

(3) For the method of impairment testing and
provision for impairment, refer to Note
.19.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

13. Fixed assets (Cont’d)
(4) Disposal of fixed assets

The carrying amount of a fixed asset shall
be derecognized if one of the following
requirements is met:

- on disposal;

—  when no future economic benefits are
expected to be generated from its use
or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an item of fixed asset are
determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item, and are recognized in
profit or loss on the dafe of retirement or
disposal.

14. Construction in progress

The cost of self-constructed fixed assets includes
the cost of materials, direct labour, borrowing
costs that meet the criteria for capitalization
([see Note Ill.15), and any other costs directly
attributable fo bringing the asset to working
condition for its intfended use.

A self-constructed fixed asset is included in
construction in progress before it is transferred
fo fixed assets when it is ready for ifs intended
use. No depreciation is provided against
construction in progress.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

= AREESFBE - SFHhE (F)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

Il SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZRSFEHE - &5tHfhat (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
14. Construction in progress (Cont’d) 14 -ERTHE(#H)
Conditions and timing of construction in ERERTRAERETEEN
progress fo be transferred to fixed assets: REMEE DR :
Class Timing Conditions
55l B2 BE
Plant & buildings ~ Becoming available (1) The main and supporting constructions have
FEERZEY for their infended been substantially complefed;
use (1) ERREIREREEIEEEE LRI

EDTRH A AR A
[2) Supervising authorities have completed
the on-site acceptance examination and
determined the building has reached the
conditions for its intended use;

(2)  AEBEEPPISERRIR SRR - R &M

(3) If a construction becomes available for its
infended use but the underlying final account
hasn't been setiled, starting from the date of
the construction is available for its intended
use, the estimated value of the actual cost
of the construction is transferred into fixed
assetfs.

(3) R IIREDITEE A AARARE BRI R TR
By gENEEAEAREZ AR - RETR
BREEREGBEBABRTEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND = 2AREZEE KX - &t &

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

14. Construction in progress (Cont’d)

Conditions and timing of construction in

(%)
14 -ERTIHE(#H)
ERERTIRAESREETEEN

progress fo be fransferred to fixed assets: BENKHDR (&)

(Cont'd)

Class Timing Conditions

k=il RS2 B

Machinery & Becoming available (1) For a set of equipment, when it can
equipment for their infended independently produce products that meet

HES R use quality standards, and is independent of

ZETTEEAAT 5 AR AR

Construction in progress is stated in the balance

other devices or processes, and has received
a frial operation report from the appropriate
authorities;

(1) EBEEREEABFRET  BBUREMKE
&//IL%EE&A$%FDDE’J HEEF I ASUEITHR

[2)  For connected equipment, when if is able fo
run successful trial operations, and produce
products that meet quality standards in
a regular basis, and has received a frial
operation report from the appropriate
authorities;

(2) BpaREGEMEARBETRY IE’#TEEHYEM%
Efh - AP ARUETTRE

(3) for equipment supporting connected
equipment, when the connected equipment is
completed as a whole and is available for ifs
infended use;

(3) @Eﬁ%ﬁﬁl«}{ﬂﬁ KERETK  ZIREAEA
RAERS B :

(4) The equipment has been accepted by
relevant asset manager and users.

(4) REBEBIEBEEEBASMERASRI
FERTRAKRANRRELER (2

sheef at cost less provision for impairment (see EHE= 19 EEEABRA

Note IIl. 19).

IR e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred directly attributable
fo the acquisition, construction o?/o qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the
assef. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as financial expenses in the income statement
when incurred.

During the capitalization period, the amount of
interest (including amortization of any discount
or premium on borrowing) to be capitalized
in each accounting period is determined as
follows:

- Where funds are borrowed specifically
for the acquisition, construction of a
qualifying asset, the amount of interest
to be capitalized is the interest expense
calculated using effective interest rates
during the period less any interest income
earned from depositing the borrowed
funds or any investment income on the
femporary investment of those funds before
being used on the assef.

- Where funds are borrowed generally and
used for the acquisition, construction of
a qualifying asset, the amount of interest
fo be capitalized on such borrowings is
defermined by applying a capitalization
rate fo the weighted average of the excess
amounts of cumulative expenditures on
the asset over the above amounts of
specific borrowings. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the interest
rates applicable to the general-purpose
borrowings.

= AREESFBE - SFHhE (F)

15 - EREA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEX - Sitbs (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

15. Borrowing costs (Cont’d) 15 &RBA ()

The effective inferest rate is determined as the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
flow through the expected life of the borrowing
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the
initially recognized amount of the borrowings.

During the capitalization period, exchange
differences related to the principal and interest
on a specific purpose borrowing denominated
in foreign currency are capitalized as part of
the cost of the qualifying assef. The exchange
differences related to the principal and interest
on foreign currency borrowings other than a
specific-purpose borrowing are recognized as a
financial expense in profit and loss in the period
they are incurred.

The capitalization period is the period from
the dafe of commencement of capitalization
of borrowing costs to the date of cessation of
capitalization, excluding any period over which
capitalization is suspended. Capitalization of
borrowing cosfs commences when expenditure
for the asset is being incurred, borrowing costs
are being incurred and activities of acquisition
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
infended use are in progress, and ceases when
the assets become ready for their intended use.
Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended
when the acquisition, consfruction activities are
interrupted abnormally and the inferruption lasts
for over three months.

7R 6% 1B B E A8 SR A B R M R B
ERERERRFERRIER
MERARANRKREERE
73R A 5% A8 SR )16 T 2R B B SE Y
SEMEROFE -

EERCHEA - IMEEPIER
AEREMEMERZR - TR
AR AR EREGEEN
BEMMKA - MRk IMNE F PR
Z N E A SN AR A & R H A
EMEEANELAZRERMBE
R AR DA -

ERCHRRERNERLERE
ARG E RN E EE R
BEOHE  ERERLEFEAN
LB BEEAR - EEEXX
HMERERERBELERREE
EENEEAERREMBED
BREPELHRE  BRER
RIBREAL - EERTARELRML
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
16. Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated amortization
(limited to infangible assets with finite useful life)
and impairment losses (see Note II.19). For
infangible assefs with finite useful life, intangible
assef's cost less estimated net residual value and
accumulated impairment losses is amortized on
the straightline method over its estimated useful
life.

The respective amortization periods for such
infangible assets are as follows:

- RRAIEESTEE - SFHhEE (F)

16 - |EERE

BB E AR AR 25T #3H (ER
RERSHERNETLEE) MR
EEGB(Z2RME=  19)/REE
EBBERAIT - GREAF®
BERNOBVEAE ASEREN
BEMKRAMBRRFRAEMZR
FHRUE S 1R 1R B RO T AE
REmAEE  RIFZELE
ENARARFENKRNE -

BHREVEENBFEFRR

Amortization period (year)

ltem HE HWHFR (F)
Land use rights T (E AR 20 years ~ 50 years and note

20%F - 50F RE
Patents R 8-20 yeartF
Unpatented fechnology FEE R 2-20 yearff
Cusfomer relafionship EYSl S 10 year4F
Trademark rights EIEHE 10 years

Note: The amortization periods for land use rights of EverProX
Technologies Company Limited (“EverProX’| are 45 years and
4 months

Useful lives, estimated residual values and
amortization methods of intangible assefs are
reviewed at least each yearend.

An intangible asset is regarded as having
an indefinite useful life and is not amortised
when there is no foreseeable limit fo the period
over which the asset is expected to generate
economic benefits for the Group. As at the
balance sheet date, the Group did not have
any intangible assets with indefinite useful lives.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

16.

17.

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Expenditures on an internal research and
development project are classified into
expenditures on the research phase and
expenditures on the development phase.
Expenditures on research phase are recognized
in profit or loss when incurred. Expenditures
on development phase are capitalized if
development costs can be measured reliably,
the product or process is technically and
commercially feasible, and the Group intends
to and has sufficient resources to complete
development. Capitalized development costs
are stated at cost less impairment losses in
the balance sheet (see Note Il.19). Other
development expenditures are recognized
as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

For the external sales of products or by-products
produced during the research and development
process, the Company recognized the relevant
income and costs separately in the current
period’s profit and loss according to the
provisions of Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 14 — Revenue and Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises No. 1 —
Inventory.

Goodwill

The initial cost of goodwill formed by business
combination not under the same control is the
difference when the combination cost was
higher than the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.

No amortization is provided for the goodwill.
Goodwill are stated in the balance sheet at
cost less impairment losses (see Note I11.19).
Goodwill shall be transferred out fo profit or loss
when the relevant asset group or asset group
combination is disposed.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

18.

19.

Long-term deferred expenses

The Group recognizes expenses that have
occurred and have a benefit period of more
than one year as longterm deferred expenses.
long term deferred expenses are presented
on the balance sheet af cost less accumulated
amortization and impairment provisions.

longterm deferred expenses are amortized in
equal installments over the period that it enjoys
benefits. Amortization periods for expenditures
are as follows:

18

= AREESFBEK - SFHhE(F)

RUFHEA

AEBEBEHEARARE—F
NENBREBBERRERG
BER - ROGEERUKARR
AR REEREEERER
AFIR

ERGHEREZDHRA D H
TG o KEERMNEHBR
DRIE

Amortization period

ltem /HE BB

Operating lease renfal HEAEHR M 3 -5 yearsf
improvement expenditure

Impairment of assets other than 19 BRERKREBEEIHRMEE

inventories and financial assets wiE

The carrying amounts of the following assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date based on
the internal and external sources of information
to defermine whether there is any indication of
impairment:

- Fixed assets

—  Construction in progress

- Rightof -use assefs

- Infangible assets

- longterm equity investment

- Goodwill

- longterm deferred expenses

—  Other non-current asses, efc.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEX - Sitbs (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

19. Impairment of assets other than 19 REARSMEEINHMRE

inventories and financial assets
(Cont’d)

If any indication exists that an asset may be
impaired, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated. In addition, whether impairment
evidence exists, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of intangible assets that
have not reached the usable status at least once
a year, and esfimates the recoverable amount
of infangible assets with useful life at the end of
each year. The Group allocates the book value
of goodwill according to the situation that the
relevant asset group or asset group combination
can benefit from the synergy effect of business
combination, and conducts impairment test of
goodwill on this basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset, asset
?roup or set of asset groups is the higher of ifs
air value (see Note I1.20) less costs to sell and
its present value of expected future cash flows.

An asset group is composed of assets directly
relafing fo cash-generation, which is the smallest
identifiable group of assefs that generates cash
inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or asset groups.

The present value of expected future cash flows
of an asset is determined by discounting the
future cash flows, estimated to be derived from
confinuing use of the asset and from its ultimate
disposal, fo their present value using a pretax
discount rate.

Wil (%)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

19. Impairment of assets other than
inventories and financial assets
(Cont’d)

If the result of the recoverable amount estimation
indicates the recoverable amount of an asset
is less than ifs carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced fo its recoverable
amount. That reduction is recognized as an
impairment loss and charged to profit or loss for
the current period. A provision for impairment
loss of the asset is recognized accordingly. For
impairment losses related o an asset group or a
sef of asset groups, reduce the carrying amount
of the other assets in the asset group or set of
asset groups on a pro rata basis. However, the
carrying amount of an impaired assef will not
be reduced below the highest of its individual
fair value less costs to sell (if determinable), the
present value of expected future cash flows (if
determinable) and zero.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not
reversed in a subsequent period.

20. Fair value measurement

Unless otherwise stated, the Group measures the
fair value according fo the following principles:

Fair value is the price which the market
participants can receive from sale of an asset or
shall pay for the transfer a liability in an orderly
fransaction occurring on the measurement date.

When estimating fair value, the Group
considers the characteristics (including status
and location of assets, restrictions on the sale
or use of assets, efc.) considered by market
participants when they determine the price of
relevant assets or |iobiﬁﬂes on the measurement
date, and adopts valuation techniques which
are applicable in the current situation and
supported by sufficient available data and other
inl%rmoﬂon. The valuation techniques mainly
include market approach, income approach
and cost approach.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEX - Sitbs (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

21. Provisions 21 HitAR

A provision is recognized for an obligation
related to a contingency if the Group has
a present obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an oufflow of
economic benefits will be required 1o seffle the
obligation.

A provision is initially measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required fo sefile the
related present obligation. Where the effect of
time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows. Factors pertaining fo a contingency
such as the risks, uncertainties and time value
of money are taken into account as a whole
in reaching the best estimate. Where there is
a continuous range of possible outcomes for
the expenditure required, and each possible
oufcome in that range is as likely as any other,
the best estimate is the mid-point of that range.
Otherwise, the best estimate is determined
based on the following circumstances:

- Where the confingency involves a single
item, the best estimate is the most likely
outcome.

- Where the contingency involves multiple
items, the best estimate is determined by
weighting all possible outcomes by their
associated probabilifies.

The Group reviewed the carrying amount of
a provision at the balance sheet date and
adjusted the carrying amount fo the current best
estimate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

22. Share-based payments
(1) Classification of share-based payments

Share-based payment transactions in the
Group are equity-settled share-based
payments.

(2) Accounting treatment of share-based
payments

Where the Group uses shares or other
equity instruments as consideration for
services received from the employees,
the payment is measured at the fair value
of the equity instruments granted to the
employees at the grant date. If the equity
insfruments granted to employees vest
immediately, the fair value of the equity
instruments granted is fully recognised
as costs or expenses on the grant dafe,
with a corresponding increase in capital
reserve. If the equity instruments granted
do not vest until the completion of services
for a period, or until the achievement of
a specified performance condition, the
Group recognises an amount at each
balance sheet date during the vesting
period based on the best estimate of the
number of equity instruments expected
fo vest according fo the newly obtained
subsequent information of the changes of
the number of the employees expected
fo vest the equity instruments. The
Group measures the services received
at the grantdate fair value of the equity
instruments and recognises the cosfs or
expenses as the services are received,
with a corresponding increase in capifal
reserve.

= AREESFBE - SFHhE (F)

22 - Bzt
(1) BOEXANWER

A B R SN A AR 5
BEHBBRO A -

(2) EEROXMNSFENHERS
FHEE

RNEBARMDKHE s T
BAVEAYERIE TIRMER
R AR THRIESZTA
ERFRAAREENE - ¥
R F %R (TR AR 1D
YRRS  AEEEETH
RRESTAMNAREER
AR A ER - 6 REE
MEARATE - HREFHRT
PR 35 155 B 1A A IR 765 =X 2 B 48
EEB G ATITRORG
TNRS  AEBEZFH
NNEBREEEAERAD 1R
BRFMEMAIITERTA
YR FRBEESHITE
X TAEFELERER
BT A ERIEREETA
BTFANAAEE &}
S 0 AR 5 st A MBI AR A5
B - WHABSIABERATE ©

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

22. Share-based payments (Cont’d)

(2)

(3)

Accounting treatment of share-based
payments (Contd)

When the Group receives services, but
has no obligation to setile the transaction
because the relevant equity insfruments are
issued by the Company's ultimate parent
or its subsidiaries outside the Group, the
Group also classifies the transaction as
equity-seffled.

Revision and termination of share-based
payment plan

If the revision leads to increase in the fair
value of the equity instruments granted,
the Group should recognize the increase
of the services obtained according to the
increase in the fair value of the equity
instruments. If the revision leads to increase
in the number of the equity instruments
granted, the Group should recognize
the fair value of the increased equity
instruments as increase of the services
obtained. If the Group changes the vesting
conditions in a mode favourable fo the
employees, the Group should take into
account the vesting conditions affer change
in dealing with the vesting conditions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

22. Share-based payments (Cont’d)

(3) Revision and termination of share-based
payment plan (Cont'd)

If the revision leads to decrease in
the fair value of the equity instruments
granted, the Group should continue to
recognize the amount of the services
obtained based on the fair value of the
equity instruments on the date of grant,
without considering the decrease in the
fair value of the equity instruments. If the
revision leads fo decrease in the number
of equity instruments, the Group should
regard the decrease as cancellation of the
equity instruments granted. If the Group
changes the vesting conditions in a mode
unfavourable to the employees, the Group
may not consider the vesting conditions
after change in dealing with the vesting
conditions.

If the Group cancels or seftles the equity
instruments granted in the vesting period
(except for cancellation due to %Hure fo
meet vesting conditions), the Group should
speed up dealing with the exercisable right
based on the cancellation or setilement
and immediately recognize the amount to
be recognized in the remaining vesting
period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = ARIEEGFECR - E5HEE (F)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTD)
23. Revenue 23 A

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits
arising in the course of the Group's ordinary
activities when the inflows result in increase
in shareholder’s equity, other than increase
relafing fo contributions from shareholders.

Revenue is recognised when the Group safisfies
the performance obligation in the contract by
transferring the control over relevant goods or
services fo the cusfomers.

Where a confract has two or more performance
obligations, the Group determines the
stand-alone selling price af contfract inception
of the distinct good or service underlying each
performance obligation in the contract and
allocates the transaction price in proportion fo
those stand-alone selling prices. The stand-alone
selling price refers to the price at which the
group separately sells goods or provides
services fo cusfomers. If the stand-alone selling
price cannot be directly observed, the group
will comprehensively consider all the relevant
information that can be reasonably obtained
and use the observable input value fo estimate
the stand-alone selling price to the maximum
extent.

For contracts with quality assurance clauses,
the Group analyzes the nature of the quality
assurance provided by the contracts. If the
quality assurance provides a separate service
in addition to guaranteeing the customers that
the goods sold meet the established standards,
the Group will take it as a single performance
obligation. Otherwise, the group shall conduct
accounting treatment in accordance with the
accounting standards for Business Enterprises
No. 13 - contingencies.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
23. Revenue (Cont’d)

The transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Group expects fo be
entiled in exchange for transferring promised
goods or services fo a customer, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
The Group recognises the transaction price
only to the extent that it is highly probable
that a significant reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur
when the uncertainty associated with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.
The consideration which the Group expects o
refund to the customer is recognised as refund
liabilities and excluded from transaction price.
Where the contract contains a significant
financing component, the Group recognises the
fransaction price at an amount that reflects the
price that a customer would have paid for the
promised goods or services if the customer had
paid cash for those goods or services when (or
as) they transfer 1o the customer. The difference
between the amount of promised consideration
and the cash selling price is amortised using an
effective inferest method over the contract term.
The Group does not adjust the consideration for
any effects of a significant financing component
if it expects, at confract inception, that the
period between when the Group transfers a
promised good or service to a customer and
when the customer pays for that good or service
will be one year or less.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025

- ARAIEESFEE - SRtHhEE (F)

23 WA (#)

ZHEREAEEERTF®EE
72 G 2% AR 75 1 TR 53 A U ER B
B TEERE=ZKEIH
HIE - AREERNZ S ERT
7B 3B 7E 40 B T B E OB R B R 5
CHBUABAETEELEEN
BENEHE SRTFEERR
BERMH  ARBRBRERTP
FEER 15 7 im ok AR 75 422 1) 42 B B A
ReXNHENESRERERHE
®eZRXPEREGRYEZMH
MER ERRHEARBER
MR - SRMANKAE - AE
B IR T = P EUS 7 o AR 7% 2
REZPXNERFERTEE—
FH > TNEEERATFENER
BB ©



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

Il SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AREZEHEE - &5tfhat (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
23. Revenue (Cont’d) 23 WA (#)

The Group satisfies a performance obligation MERTIGGZ — 8K ARER

over fime if one of the following criteria is REX-—BEBRABRTEOES

met; or otherwise, a performance obligation is GRl  BREX—RHEBITELN

satisfied at a point in time: B

- the customer simultaneously receives - RPEAZEELNNREH
and consumes the benefits provided by MW HEAEEBLORE
the Group's performance as the Group HREDAE 25
performs;

- the customer can confrol the asset - EFPRMAEFAEERLNB
created or enhanced during the Group's RHERNER
performance;

- the Group's performance does not create - FEERYVBEFRELD
an asset with an alternative use fo it and EmABETAERBE B
the Group has an enforceable right to AEBEEEBACRBHAS
payment for performance completed to BHRAZESETHHELR
dafe. BB UERRIE -

For performance obligation satisfied over HRNEX-—RBBRABITHENSR

time, the Group recognises revenue over fime %o AEBEEZBREREANRRE

by measuring the progress towards complete WEERERBA - BAEE T8
satisfaction of that performance obligation. BEMER  AKBEEEELEN

When the outcome of that performance RATEFEMEEMEN - RR

obligation cannot be measured reasonably, but BEBEENRADERIBLEA

the Group expects fo recover the costs incurred HEBAOEERASBEERIL

in satisfying the performance obligation, the
Group recognises revenue only to the exfent
of the costs incurred until such time that it
can reasonably measure the outcome of the
performance obligation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
23. Revenue (Cont’d)

For performance obligation safisfied at a point
in time, the Group recognises revenue af the
point in time at which the customer obtains
control of relevant goods or services. To
defermine whether a customer has obtained
control of goods or services, the Group
considers the following indicators:

—  the Group has a present right fo payment
for the goods or services;

- the Group has transferred physical
possession of the goods fo the customer;

- the Group has transferred the legal ftitle
of the goods or the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods to the
customer;

- the customer has accepted the goods or
services.

The Group defermines whether it is a principal
or an agent, depending on whether it obtains
control of the specified good or service
before that good or service is transferred to a
customer. The Group is a principal if it controls
the specified good or service before that
good or service is fransferred to a customer,
and recognises revenue in the gross amount
of consideration to which it has received
(or receivable). Otherwise, the Group is an
o?ent, and recognises revenue in the amount
of any fee or commission to which it expects
to be entitled. The fee or commission is the net
amount of consideration that the Group refains
after paying the other party the consideration,
or is the established amount or proportion.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

23. Revenue (Cont’d)

For a change in the scope or price of a contract
that is approved by the parties to the contract,
the Group accounts for the contract modification
according fo the following situations:

The addifion of promised goods or services
are disfinct and the price of the contract
increases by an amount of consideration
reflects stand-alone selling prices of the
additional promised goods or services,
the Group shall account for a contract
modification as a separate contract.

If the above criteria are not met, and the
remaining goods or services are distinct
from the goods or services fransferred
on the date of the contract modification,
the Group accounts for the contract
modification as if it were a termination of
the existing confract and the creation of a
new contract.

If the above criteria are not met, and
the remaining goods or services are
not distinct from the goods or services
transferred on the date of the contract
modification, the Group accounts for the
contract modification as if it were a part
of the existing contract. The effect that the
contract modification has on the revenue is
recognized as an adjustment fo revenue in
the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

lll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - RRIEZEEEER - G5l (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

23. Revenue (Cont’d) 23 - WA (#)

A confract asset is the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services
that it has transferred fo a customer when that
right is conditional on something other than
the passage of time. The Group recognises
loss allowances for expected credit loss on
contract assets (see Note ll.10 (6)). Accounts
receivable is the Group's right fo consideration
that is unconditional [only the passage of time
is required). A confract liability is the Group's
obligation to transfer goods or services to a
customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is
due) from the customer.

Specific accounting policies which related to
the Group's main activities to generate revenue
are described below:

(1) Sale of goods

The Group's merchandise sales are mainly
direct sales.

fa)  Domestic product sales

The Group's domestic merchandise
sales are mainly sales of optical
fiber preforms, optical fibers, optical
cables optical components and
modules and related products. The
Group is generally responsible for
the J?alivery of the goods fo the
designated place of delivery. After the
?oods are delivered fo the customer
or accepfance and a receipt is
obtained, customers obtain control
of products. The Group confirms the
income from sales of goods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEE - Sitb5 (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

23. Revenue (Cont’d) 23 WA (#)
(1) Sale of goods (Cont'd) (1) tEmR(E)
(b)  Overseas sales (b)  EIE DA E
The overseas sales of the Group's AEBSEINEMHE T
products mainly consisted of sales ZREIRIME A E R

of optical fiber preforms, optical
fibres, optical fibre cables optical
components and modules and related
products fo overseas exporfs. The
Group generally enters into offshore
price terms with its customers, and the
purchasers obtain control of products
at the time of offshore declaration.
The Group confirms the income from
sales of goods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

23. Revenue (Cont’d)

(2) Engineering construction of system
integration

For engineering construction, the customer
can control the asset which is created
by the Group's performance. The Group
safisfies a performance obligation over
fime and recognises revenue over fime
by measuring the progress towards
complete soﬁs?oction of that performance
obligation, unless the outcome of that
performance obligation cannot be
measured reasonably. The outcome
of that performance obligation for
services provided is recognized under
input method. When the outcome of
that performance obligation cannot be
measured reasonably, but the Group
expects to recover the cosfs incurred in
satisfying the performance obligation,
the Group recognises revenue only to
the extent of the costs incurred until such
time that it can reasonably measure the
outcome of the performance obligation.
When the contract costs cannot be
recovered, these costs shall be recognised
as confract expense promptly when
incurred and no confract revenue may be
recognised. If total confract costs is likely
fo exceed tofal contract revenue, expected
contract loss is classified as accrued
liabilities and recognized as cost for the
current period.

Contract costs are either the costs to
fulfil a contract with a customer or the
costs of obtaining a contract with a
customer. Costs for providing engineering
construction services are recognized
as the costs to fulfil a contract. When
the Company recognized the revenue,
the contract performance cost is carried
forward fo the cost of main business
according fo the completed progress.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEX - Sitbs (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

23. Revenue (Cont’d) 23 WA (#)

(3) Rendering of labour services

The Group provides labor services mainly
fo provide shortterm technical services.
After the Group completes technical
service confents and obtains customer
acceptance orders, it provides income
from labor services based on the fair
value of the confract or agreement price
received or receivable.

Where the outcome cannot be estimated
reliably, revenues are recognised to
the extent of the costs incurred that are
expected to be recoverable, and an
equivalent amount is charged to profit or
loss as service cost; otherwise, the costs
incurred are recognised in profit or loss
and no service revenue is recognised.

24. Contract costs

Contract costs are either the incremental costs
of obtaining a contract with a customer or the
costs to fulfil a contract with a customer.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract are
those costs that the Group incurs to obtain a
confract with a customer that it would not have
incurred if the contfract had not been obtained
e.g. an incremental sales commission. The
Group recognises as an asset the incremental
costs of obtaining a contract with a customer
if it expects to recover those costs. Other cosfs
of obtaining a contract are expensed when
incurred.

(3)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

24. Contract costs (Cont’d)

If the costs to fulfil a confract with a customer
are not within the scope of inventories or other
accounting standards, the Group recognises an
asset from the costs incurred to fulfil a contract
only if those costs meet all of the following
criferia:

- the costs relate directly to an existing
contract or to a specifically identifiable
anticipated contract, including direct
labour, direct materials, allocations of
overheads (or similar costs), costs that are
explicitly chargeable to the customer and
other cosfs that are incurred only because
the Group entered into the contract;

- the cosfs generate or enhance resources
of the Group that will be used in satisfying
(or in continuing to satisfy] performance
obligations in the future;

- the costs are expected fo be recovered.

Assets recognised for the incremental costs of
obfaining a contract and assets recognised for
the costs to fulfil a contract (the "assets related
to contract costs’) are amortised on a systematic
basis that is consistent with the transfer fo the
customer of the goods or services to which the
assets relate and recognised in profit or loss
for the current period. The Group recognises
the incremental costs of obtaining a contract as
an expense when incurred if the amortisation
period of the asset that the entity otherwise
would have recognised is one year or less.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

24. Contract costs (Cont’d)

The Group recognise an impairment loss in
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of an asset related to contract costs
exceeds:

remaining amount of consideration that the
Group expects fo receive in exchange for
the goods or services to which the asset
relates;

the costs that relate directly to providing
those goods or services that have not yet
been recognised as expenses.

25. Employee benefits

(1)

(2)

Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages or salaries, bonuses,
social security confributions such as
medical insurance, work injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing fund,
measured at the amount incurred or at the
applicable benchmarks and rates, are
recognised as a liability as the employee
provides services, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss or included in the
cost of assets where appropriate.

Post-employment benefits — defined
contribution plans

Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations of the People’'s Republic
of China, the Group participated in
a defined contribution basic pension
insurance in the social insurance system
esfablished and managed by government
organisations. The Group makes
confributions to basic pension insurance
plans based on the applicable benchmarks
and rates stipulated by the government.
Basic pension insurance contributions are
recognised as part of the cost of assets
or charged to profit or loss as the related
services are rendered by the employees.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

25. Employee benefits (Cont’d)

(3) Post-employment benefits — defined
benefit plans

Defined benefit plans of the Group are
post employment benefits entitled by Radio
Frequency Systems GmbH to employees
during their retirement period (from
retirement date to death date).

In accordance with the projected unit
credit method, the Group measures ifs
obligations under defined benefit plans
using unbiased and mutually compatible
actuarial assumptions fo estimate related
demographic variables and financial
variables, and discounts obligations under
the defined benefit plans to defermine
the present value of the defined benefit

liability.

The Group aftributes benefit obligations
under a defined benefit plan 1o periods of
service provided by respective employees.
Service cost and interest expense on the
defined benefit liability are charged to
profit or loss or recognised as part of the
cost of assets, and remeasurements of
defined benefit liability are recognised in
other comprehensive income
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

25. Employee benefits (Cont’d)
(4) Termination benefits

When the Group terminates the
employment with employees before
the employment contracts expire, or
provides compensation under an offer fo
encourage employees fo accept voluntary
redundancy, a provision is recognised
with a corresponding expense in profit or
loss at the earlier of the following dates:

—  When the Group cannot unilaterally
withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employee
termination plan or a curtailment
proposal;

- When the Group has a formal
detailed restructuring plan involving
the payment of termination benefits
and has raised a valid expectation in
those affected that it will carry out the
resftructuring by starting to implement
that plan or announcing its main
features to those affected by it.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
26. Government grants

Government grants are fransfers of monetary
assets or non-monetary assets from the
government to the Group at no consideration
except for the capital contribution from the
govermnment as an investor in the Group.

A government grant is recognized when there
is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching fo the grant.

If a government grant is in the form of a
transfer of a monetary asset, it is measured at
the amount that is received or receivable. If a
govermnment grant is in the form of a transfer of
a non-monetary asset, it is measured at its fair
value.

In addition to the government subsidy for the
following policy-based discount, a government
grant obtained by the Group for acquisition
or construction or in the form of long-term
asset is deemed to be related to an asset. A
government grant obtained by the Group other
than assetrelated government grants is deemed
fo be relafed fo income. A govemment grant
related to an asset is recognized initially as
deferred income and amortized to profit or loss
in the same period according fo a reasonable,
systematic approach by instalments over the
useful life of the assef. A government grant
related fo income that compensates the Group
for expenses or losses to be incurred in the
subsequent periods is recognized initially as
deferred income and recognized in profit or loss
in the same period in which the cost expenses
or losses are recognized. A government grant
that compensates the Group ?or cost expenses
or losses incurred is recognized in profit or loss
immediately.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

27.

28.

Specific reserve

The Group recognises a safety fund in the
specific reserve pursuant fo relevant government
regulations, with a corresponding increase in
the costs of the related products or expenses.

When the safety fund is subsequently used for
revenue expenditure, the specific reserve is
reduced accordingly. When the safety fund
is subsequently used for the construction or
acquisition of fixed assets, the Group recognises
the capitalised expenditure incurred as the cost
of the fixed assets when the related assefs are
ready for their intended use. In such cases, the
specific reserve is reduced by the amount that
corresponds fo the cost of the fixed assets and
the credit side is recognised in the accumulated
depreciation with respect to the related fixed
assets. Consequently, such fixed assets are not
depreciated in subsequent periods.

Income tax

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss except fo the extent that they relate to
business combinations or items recognised
directly in equity (including other comprehensive
income).

Current tax is the expected income tax payable
calculated at the applicable tax rate on faxable
income for the year, plus any adjustment to
income tax payable in respect of previous
years.

At the balance sheet date, current tax assets
and liabilities are offset if the Group has a
legally enforceable right to set them off and
also intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realize the assets and seftle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
28. Income tax (Cont’d)

Deferred tax assefs and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and
their tax bases, which include the deductible
tax losses and tax credits carried forward to
subsequent years. Deferred tax assets are
recognized fo the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be
utilized.

Deferred tax is not recognized for the temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects
neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (or
deductible loss). Deferred tax is not recognised
for taxable temporary differences arising from
the initial recognition of goodwill.

At the balance sheef date, the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured based on the expected manner of
recovery or setflement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates that
are expected fo be applied in the period when
the asset is recovered or the liability is sefiled in
accordance with tax laws.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reviewed at each balance sheet date.
The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the benefits of the deferred
tax asset fo be utilized. Any such reduction is
reversed fo the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

28. Income tax (Cont’d)

29.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset if all the following
conditions are met:

the taxable entity has the legal rights to
seftle the income tax assefs and income
tax liabiliies for the current period by net
amount;

they relate to income faxes levied by the
same fax authority on either the taxable
entity has a legally enforceable right or
set off current income tax assets against
current income tax liabilities, and different
taxable entities which either intend to settle
the current income tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis, or fo realize the assets and
sefile the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts
of de{;rred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be sefiled or recovered.

Lease

At inception of a confract, an entity shall assess
whether the contract is, or contfains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

29. Lease (Cont’d)

To assess whether a confract conveys the right
fo control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time, the Group shall assess:

- the confract involves the use of identified
assefs. An asset is typically identified by
being explicitly specified in a contract.
However, an asset can also be identified
by being implicitly specified at the time
that the asset is made available for
use by the customer and it is physically
distinct. A capacity or other portion of an
assef that is not physically distinct is not
an identified asset, unless it represents
substantially all of the capacity of the asset
and thereby provides the customer with
the right to obtain substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the asset.
If the supplier has the substantive right to
substitute the asset throughout the period of
use, the asset can't be treated as identified
asset;

- the lessee has the right to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits
from use o?the identified asset throughout
the period of use;

—  the lessee has the right to direct the use of
the identified asset throughout the period
of use.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEX - Sitbs (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

29. Lease (Cont’d) 29 - K" (#)

For a contract that is, or contfains, a \eose, an
entity shall account for each lease component
within the contract as a lease separately from
non-lease components of the contract. As for
land and building lease which the Group as
lessee, the Group elect not o separate non-
lease components from lease components, and
instead account for each lease component
and any associated non-lease components as
a single lease component. For a confract that
contains a lease component and one or more
additional lease or non-lease components, a
lessee shall allocate the consideration in the
confract fo each lease component on the basis
of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone
price of the non-lease components. A lessor
shall allocate the consideration in the contract
applying Note lll. 23.

(1) Asalessee

At the commencement date, the Group
shall recognise a rightof-use asset and
a lease liability and measure the right-of-
use asset af cost. The cost of the rightof-
use asset shall comprise the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability,
any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date (less any lease
incentives received), any initial direct cosfs
incurred by the Group and an esfimate
of costs to be incurred by the Group in
dismantling and removing the underlying
assef, restoring the site on which it is
located or restoring the underlying asset
fo the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

29. Lease (Cont’d)
(1) As alessee (Contd)

The Group depreciates the right-of-use
asset on a straightline basis. If the lease
transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the lessee by the end of the lease
term, the Group shall depreciate the lease
asset from the commencement date fo the
end of the useful life of the lease asset.
Otherwise, the Group shall depreciate the
lease asset from the commencement date
to the earlier of the end of the useful life of
the rightof-use asset or the end of the lease
term. The rightof-use asset shall recognise
impairment allowances according to Note

n.19.

At the commencement date, a lessee shall
measure the lease liability at the present
value of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date. The lease payments
shall be discounted using the inferest rate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be
readily defermined, the Group shall use
the Group's incremental borrowing rate.

The Group calculate interest on the lease
|iobi|ig over the lease ferm at a consfant
periodic rate and shall recognise in profit
or loss or include in the cost of related
asset. Variable lease payments not
included in the measurement of the lease
liability in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers those payments
occurs shall be recognised in profit or loss
or be included in the cost of related asset.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREEEEX - G545 (&)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
29. Lease (Cont’d) 29 - K" (#)

(1) As alessee (Cont’d) (1) AEBEBEBA(F)

After the commencement date, the Group
shall remeasure the lease liability by
discounting the revised lease payments, if
either:

- there is a change in the amounts
expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee;

— there is a change in an index or
a rate used to determine lease
payments;

—  there is a change in the assessment of
an opfion to purchase the underlying
assef, an option fo extend the lease
and an opfion to terminafe the lease
or a difference between actual
execution and original assessment of
an option to extend the lease and an
opfion fo terminate the lease.

The Group shall recognise the amount of
the remeasurement of the lease liability as
an adjustment to the rightof-use asset. If
the carrying amount of the rightof-use asset
is reduced fo zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease
liability, the Group shall recognise any
remaining amount of the remeasurement in
profit or loss.

The Group elects not fo recognise
right-of-use asset and lease liability for
short-term leases (A lease that has a
lease term of 12 months or less) and
leases for which the underlying asset is
of low value and recognise the lease
payments associated with those leases as
an expense or cost of related asset on a
straightline basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

29. Lease (Cont’d)
(2) As alessor

At the commencement date of the lease,
The Group shall classify each of ifs leases
as either an operating lease or a finance
lease. A finance lease is a lease that
transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of a
leased asset to the leasee, irrespective
of whether ownership of the asset is
eventudlly transferred or not. An operating
lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

When the Group is an infermediate
lessor, the sublease shall be classified by
reference fo the right-of-use asset arising
from the head lease, rather than by
reference fo the underlying asset. If the
head lease is a shortterm lease that the
Group, as a lessee, has accounted for
applying above simplification of the short-
term lease, the sublease shall be classified
as an operating lease.

The Group shall recognise lease payments
from operating leases as lease income on
a straightline basis. The Group shall add
initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an
operafing lease fo the carrying amount of
the lease asset and recognise those cosfs
as an expense over the lease term on the
same basis as the lease income. Variable
lease payments not included in lease
payments in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers those payments
occurs shall be recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEERE - Gitbs (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

30. Hedge accounting 30 - EffiE st

Hedge accounting is a method which
recognises in profit or loss (or other
comprehensive income| the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument and the hedged item in
the same accounting period(s) fo represent the
effect of risk management.

Hedged items are items that expose the Group
fo risks of changes in fair value or cash flows
and that are designated as being hedged and
can be reliably measured. The Group's hedged
items include fixed-rate borrowings that expose
the Group fo the risk of changes in fair value
or a firm commitment that is sefiled with a fixed
amount of foreign currency and that exposes the
Group fo foreign currency risk.

A hedging instrument is a designated financial
instrument whose changes in fair value or cash
flows are expected to offset changes in the fair
value or cash flows of the hedged item.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

30. Hedge accounting (Cont’d)

The Group assesses at the inception of a
hedging relationship, and on an ongoing basis,
whether the hedging relationship meets the
hedge effectiveness requirements. A hedging
relationship is regarded as having met the
hedge effectiveness requirements if all of the
following conditions are safisfied:

- There is an economic relationship between
the hedged item and the hedging
instrument.

- The effect of credit risk does not dominate
the value changes that result from the
economic relationship.

—  The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship
is the same as that resulting from the
quantity of the hedged item that the entity
actually hedges and the quantity of the
hedging instrument that the entity actually
uses to hedge that quantity of the hedged
item.

When a hedging relationship no longer meets
the hedge effectiveness requirements due fo the
hedge rafio, but the risk management objective
of the designated hedging relationship
remains unchanged, the Group rebalances the
hedging relationship. Rebalancing refers to the
adjustments made to the designated quantities
of the hedged item or the hedging instrument
of an already existing hedging relationship
for the purpose of mainfaining a hedge ratio
that complies with the hedge effectiveness
requirements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

30. Hedge accounting (Cont’d)

The Group discontinues applying hedge
accounting in any of the following
circumstances:

(1)

The hedging relationship no longer meets
the risk management objective due to
changes in the risk management objective.

The hedging instrument expires or is sold,
terminated or exercised.

There is no longer an economic
relationship between the hedged item
and the hedging instrument, or the effect
of credit risk starts to dominate the value
changes that result from that economic
relationship.

The hedging relationship no longer
meets other criteria for applying hedge
accounting.

Cash flow hedges

A cash flow hedge is a hedge of the
exposure to variability in cash flows. The
portion of the gain or loss on a hedging
instrument that is determined to be an
effective hedge is recognised in other
comprehensive income as a cash flow
hedge reserve. The amount of the cash
flow hedge reserve is adjusted fo the lower
of the following (in absolute amounts):

- the cumulative gain or loss on the
hedging instrument from the inception

of the hedge;

— the cumulative change in present
value of the expected future cash
flows of the hedged item from the
inception of the hedge.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

30. Hedge accounting (Cont’d)
(1) Cash flow hedges (Cont'd)

The change in the amount of the cash
flow hedge reserve is recognised in other
comprehensive income in each period.

The portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument that is determined to be
ineffective is recognised in profit or loss.

If a hedged forecast transaction
subsequently results in the recognition of a
nondinancial asset or nondinancial liability,
or a hedged forecast transaction for a
nonfinancial asset or non-inancial liability
becomes a firm commitment for which fair
value hedge accounting is applied, the
Group removes that amount from the cash
flow hedge reserve and includes it in the
initial cost or other carrying amount of the
asset or liability.

For cash flow hedges other than those
covered above, the amount is reclassified
from the cash flow hedge reserve in other
comprehensive income to profit or loss
as a reclassification adjustment in the
same period or periods during which the
hedged expected future cash flows affect
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

30. Hedge accounting (Cont’d)

(1)

(2)

Cash flow hedges (Cont'd)

When the Group discontinues hedge
accounting for a cash flow hedge, the
amount of the accumulated cash flow
hedge reserve recognised in other
comprehensive income is accounted for as
follows:

- If the hedged future cash flows are
still expected to occur, the amount
will remain in the cash flow hedge
reserve, and be accounted for in
accordance with the above policy.

- If the hedged future cash flows are no
longer expected fo occur, the amount
is immediately reclassified from the
cash flow hedge reserve to profit or
loss as a reclassification adjustment.

Fair value hedges

A fair value hedge is a hedge of the
exposure fo changes in the fair value
of a recognised asset or liability or an
unrecognised firm commitment, or a
portion of such an asset, liability or firm
commitment.

The gain or loss on the hedging insfrument
is recognised in profit or loss. The gain or
loss on the hedged item affributable to the
hedged risk adjusts the carrying amount of
the recognised hedged item not measured
at fair value and is recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

30. Hedge accounting (Cont’d)
(2) Fair value hedges (Cont'd)

Any adjustment fo the carrying amount of
a hedged item is amortised fo profit or loss
if the hedged item is a financial instrument
(or a component thereof) measured at
amortised cost. The amortisation is based
on a recalculated effective inferest rate at
the date that amortisation begins.

(3) Hedges of a net investment in a foreign
operation

A hedge of a net investment in a foreign
operation is a hedge of the exposure to
foreign exchange risk associated with a
net investment in a foreign operation. The
portion of the gain or loss on a hedging
instrument that is defermined to be an
effective hedge is recognised in other
comprehensive income. When disposing
of a foreign operation, in whole or in part,
the aforesaid gain or loss on the hedging
instrument will be transferred to profit
or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
The portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument that is determined to be
ineffective is recognised in profit or loss.

31. Profit distributions to shareholders

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed
in the profit appropriation plan which will be
considered and approved after the balance
sheet date, are nof recognized as a liability
af the balance sheet date but disclosed in the
nofes separately.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = - AREZEEEX - Sitbs (&)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

32. Related parties 32 - R

If a party has the power to control, jointly
control or exercise significant influence over
another party, or where two or more parties
are subject fo common control, joint control or
significant influence from another party, they
are considered fo be related parties. Related
parties may be individuals or enferprises.
Enterprises which is under common control only
from the State and that have no other related
party relationships are not regarded as related
parties.

In addition, the Company also determines the
related parties of the Group or the Company
in accordance with the Measures for the
Administration of Information Disclosure of
Listed Companies promulgated by the Securities
Regulatory Commission.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND =

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)
33. Segment reporting

The Group determines the operating segments
on the basis of internal structure, management
requirements and internal reporting system. If
fwo or more operafing segments having similar
economic characteristics, and at the same time
the nature of each product and service, the
nature of production process, the type or class
of customers for their products and services,
the methods used to distribute their products or
provide their services; the influence brought by
law, administrative regulations on production
of products and provision of services of each
of the individual operating segment have the
same or similar nature can be merged info one
operating segment. The Group determines the
reporting segment affer considering the principle
of materiality based on operating segments.

Inter-segment revenues are measured on the
basis of actual transaction price for such
fransactions for segment reporting, and segment
accounting policies are consistent with those
used for the preparation of financial statements
of the Group.

34. Significant accounting estimates and

judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires
management fo make esfimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. Key assumptions and
judgments on uncerfainties related fo esfimates
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
fo accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised and in
any future periods affected.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

[l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONT'D)

34. Significant accounting estimates and
judgments (Cont’d)

(1)

(2)

Estimates

Aparting from the information of risk
factors and fair value assumption of the
Depreciation and amortization of assets
other than fixed assets and intangible
assets (see Note lll, 13 and 16) and
impairment of various types of assets (see
notes V.4, 7, 8, 10,13, 14,16 and 17
and note XV.1 and 2), other key sources
of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

i) Note V.18 - Confirmation of
deferred tax asses.

li) Note IX — Fair value measurements of
financial instruments.

(i) Note XI = Share-based payment
Maijor judgments

The important judgments made by the
Group in the application of accounting
policies are as follows:

li) to Note lll. 10(5) Note V.3 and
Note V.5 Termination of Recognition
of Financial assets and Financial
liabilities and Bills receivable and
Receivables under financing.

lij Note V.11 and Note V.12 — Other
financial instruments such as equity
investments and equity pledge
loans are classified as financial
assets, financial liabilities, or equity
instruments; and

li) Note VIIT1(1) — Disclosure of
significant judgments and assumptions
regarding confrol.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. TAXATION - HE
1. Main type of taxes and corresponding 1. FERERRE
tax rates
Tax type Tax basis Tax rates
BiE BEie Bk

Value added tax

HEER

The amount of output tax calculated on the

6% 9%+ 13%

DERMAFH RIS RAAT

Note 1: The VAT rate here is applicable to subsidiaries in Chinese
Mainland

basis of sales revenue and taxable service Note 1
income calculated in accordance with the
fax law, after deducting the amount of input
tax that can be deducted in the current
period, the difference is the value-added tax
payable.
BREAR T ENEERMNERLSBEARR GGE1)
METEEEREE - RS AT R NAEER
3% - ZEIH BEIBETR -
Enterprise income tax  Calculated according fo taxable income Note 2
(3 2)
H1 WEBERHEAREAERNFAR
ERABE
H2: ARARMRABEAENSTFARANE

Note 2: The income tax rates applicable to the Company and
subsidiaries located in Mainland China for the year are 25%
[the first half of 2024: 25%). The statutory tax rate of the
subsidiaries established by the Company in Hong Kong for the
year is 16.5% (the first half of 2024:16.5%). The statutory tox
rate for the subsidiaries of the Company established in other
countries range from 9% to 34% for the year (the first half of

2024:9%34%).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IV. TAXATION (CONT'D)

2. Tax incentives

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202342002827 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, the Company was
enfitled to High Tech Enterprise qualification,
and enjoyed a preferential tax rate of 15%
with preferential tax treatments in deductions
from research and development costs from 14

November 2023 to 14 November 2026.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202442005848 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, EverPro
Technologies Company Llimited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% from 24 December
2024 to 24 December 2027

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202342002604 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, Yangtze Optical
Fibre Qianjiang Company Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% with preferential
fax treatments in deductions from research and
development costs from 26 October 2023 to
26 Oclober 2026.

2.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

IV. TAXATION (CONT'D)

2. Tax incentives (Cont’d)

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202342000569 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, Hubei Flying
Optical Fibre Material Co., ltd., a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% with preferential
fax treatments in deductions from research and
development costs from 16 October 2023 to
16 October 2026.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202442000265 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, Yangtze Gas
Qianjiang Company Llimited., a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% from 27 November

2024 to 27 November 2027 .

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202242000976 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, Polytech
Qianjiang Company Llimited., a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% from 1 December

2022 to 1 December 2025.

- BUIE ()
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IV. TAXATION (CONT'D)

2. Tax incentives (Cont’d)

According fo the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR202433000263 issued by Zhejiang
Science and Technology Department, Zhejiang
Provincial Department of Finance, Zhejiang
Provincial Tax Service and State Taxation
Administration, Zhejiang Ally First Optical
Fibre and Cable Co., ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, was entitled fo High Tech Enterprise
qualification, and enjoyed the preferential
tax rate of 15% from 6 December 2024 to 6
December 2027.

According fo the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR202351001128 issued by Sichuan
Science and Technology Department,
Sichuan Provincial Department of Finance,
Sichuan Provincial Tax Service, State Taxation
Administration, Sunstar Communication
Technology Company limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% with preferential
fax treatments in deductions from research and
development costs from 16 October 2023 1o
16 October 2026..

According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR202251003732 issued by Sichuan
Science and Technology Department,
Sichuan Provincial Department of Finance,
Sichuan Provincial Tax Service, State Taxation
Administration from 2 November 2022 to
2 November 2025, a subsidiary of the
Company, Finetop Science & Technology
Company Llimited, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed the
preferential tax rate of 15%.

2.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

IV. TAXATION (CONT'D)

2. Tax incentives (Cont’d)

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202242003230 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, from @ November
2022 to 9 November 2025, the Company’s
subsidiary, Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System
Corporation, enjoys the qualification of high-
tech enterprise and enjoys a preferential tax
rate of 15%.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202412003276, issued
by Tianjin Municipal Science and Technology
Bureau, Tianjin Finance Bureau and the
Tianjin Municipal Tax Service, State Taxation
Administration, a subsidiary of the Company,
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Tianjin)
Company Limited., enjoys the qualification of
high-tech enterprise and enjoys a preferential
tax of 15%; from 3 December 2024 to 3
December 2027.

According fo the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR202332001816 issued by Jiangsu
Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Jiangsu Provincial Department of
Finance, and Jiangsu Provincial Tox Service,
State Taxation Administration, Yangtze Optical
Cable (Suzhou) Company Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% with preferential
fax freatments in deductions from research and
development costs from & November 2023 1o

6 November 2026.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IV. TAXATION (CONT'D)

2. Tax incentives (Cont’d)

According fo the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR202232012705 issued by Jiangsu
Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Jiangsu Provincial Department of
Finance, and Jiangsu Provincial Tox Service,
State Taxation Administration, Yangtze (Jiangsu)
Marine Technology Company Llimited, a
subsidiary of the Company, was entitled to
High Tech Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed
a preferential tax rate of 15% with preferential
fax treatments in deductions from research and
development costs from 12 December 2022 1o

12 December 2025.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202442001324 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, from 27
November 2024 to 27 November 2027,
the Company’s subsidiary, YOFC Quariz
Technology (VWuhan) Company Limited., enjoys
the qualification of high-fech enterprise and
enjoys a preferential tax rate of 15%.

According fo the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR202333009634 issued by Zhejiang
Provincial Department of Science and
Technology, Zhejiang Provincial Department
of Finance, and Zhejiang Provincial Tax
Service, State Taxation Administration, EverProX
Technologies Company Llimited, a subsidiary
of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed a
preferential tax rate of 15% from 8 December

2023 to 8 December 2026.

2.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

IV. TAXATION (CONT'D)

2. Tax incentives (Cont’d)

According fo Issues Concerning Tax Policies on
Further Implementing the Strategy of Western
Development issued by the Ministry of Finance,
General Administration of Customs and State
Administration of Taxation [Cai Shui (2011)
No. 58], Chengdu Rongbo Communication
Technology Company limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, is an enterprise under the
preferred industry set up in the western region,
which was entitled to preferential tax rafe of
15% for the period.

According to the High-tech Enterprise
Certificate No. GR202342008441 issued
by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department
of Finance, and Hubei Provincial Tax Service,
State Taxation Administration, from 8 December
2023 to 8 December 2026, Everfoton
Technologies Corporation Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company, enjoys the qualification of
high-tech enterprise and enjoys a preferential
tax of 15%.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A#fMBEHRRER 8
STATEMENTS

1. Cash at bank and on hand 1. H¥#ES
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20255 20244
6A30H 12R318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item BR (REER) (&%)
Cash on hand EERE 792,804 1,083,648
Cash at bank RITER 2,505,418,665 3,244,703 564
Other monefary assefs HitE¥ES 25,168,536 46,774,198
Total At 2,531,380,005 3,292,561,410

Including: total overseas deposits b ERERIMIERE 682,280,127 402,322,942

As at 30 June 2025, the funds deposited R202546H308 » K&EER
with restrictions of the Group were FlEFERAEARE 40,529,279
RMB40,529,279, which was bills receivables T ETEAEBERRARES °
and guarantee deposit. (31 December 2024: (2024% 1283180 : AR®
RMB62,947,202) 62,947,2023T) °
2. Financial assets held for trading 2. XHMHEMEE
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20254 20245
6A30AH 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item ER (REER) (E%&%)
Financial assets at fair value DAREESEAHS
through profit or loss AAEHESENEREE 1,731,322,682 1,437,470,518
Of which: Debt instrument investments £ : BT ERZE 958,260,636 615,377,131
Equity instrument investments ERTARE 763,707,241 749,004,510
Others Hty 9,354,805 73,088,877
Total A&t 1,731,322,682 1,437,470,518
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

3. Bills receivable

(1)

(2)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tBSRxEE IR (F)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
3. EKRER
Classification of bills receivable (1) EWEBSE
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025% 2024%
6A30AH 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltems EH (REER) (8&i%)
Bank acceptance bills PR ER 296,910,992 568,777,361
Commercial acceptance bills (EE 155,627,301 129,892,212
Tofal B3t 452,538,293 698,669,573
Bills receivable endorsed or discounted (2) BMRAEEEEERBEL
at the end of the Period and undue at the EEEEBXRAMKRIBY
balance sheet date: EWEE :
Amount Amount not

derecognized
at the end of

derecognized
at the end of

the Period the Period

HARAL HARRAL

ltems HA it ol itk ol
Bank acceptance bills RITEHER = 78,725,993
Commercial acceptance bills — Z %A ESE = 75,723
Tofal &t = 78,801,716

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

3. Bills receivable (Cont’d)

(2)

Bills receivable endorsed or discounted
at the end of the Period and undue at the
balance sheet date: (Cont'd)

As at 30 June 2025, the Group
continued fo recognize discounted bills
and endorsed bills of RMB60,411,210
and RMB18,390,5006 respectively (31
December 2024: RMB136,652,763
and RMB91,009,828). With respect to
this portion of discounted bills or endorsed
bills, the Board believed that the Group
still retains virtually all its risks and rewards,
including the risk of default on discounted
and endorsed bills. Therefore, the Group
continued to fully recognised this portion of
the discounted and endorsed instruments.
The bills, at the same time, confirmed
the related payment due to the bank
borrowings generated by discounfing and
the setflement of the the endorsed bills.
After discounts and endorsements were
transferred, the Group no longer retained
any right to use discounted and endorsed
bills, including the sale, transfer or pledge
of discounted and endorsed bills to the
third party. As at 30 June 2025, the
carrying amounfs of the bills seffled by the
discounted and endorsed bills that confinue
fo be recognized were RMB60,411,210
and RMB18,390,5006 respectively (31
December 2024: RMB136,652,763 and
RMB91,009,828). The Board believed
that there is no significant difference in
the fair value of the transferred assets and
related liabilities.

(BREFRIRERASN -

SHEMHARET)

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

3 EWRE(HF)

(2)

BARAEEEEERHRA
EEEABRAMKRIHN
ERRE : (4)

R202546A30R » A&
EEEBRANDREZE
MEBEZEBENEESE
DRIBARKES60,411,210
TMAR18,390,5067T
(2024%12A318 : AR
¥ 136,652,763 THAR
¥01,009,8287T) © $T¥E
BAOCHBRAEESER &
EZSRAEAEEELG HIRA
REBELT A NRRN R
B BEAEFREAREES
BRENRK  EAER
HESHERERETDEIRER
MEEZEE  RKERIESR
FR A0 B 3R EE A AV SR 1T 18 SN
BEZREEMEMNRE -
REEBMEEERR - A&
ETHRBCMBENEESR
BREAERE - BEBA
BEMEEZHMEE  BEN
LB EME =T - R2025
F6HA308 BEWERHN
EUHBRZERMCOEEZRE
EMEMNRENEESSE
DRABARES0,411,210
THMAR18,390,5067T
(2024F12A318 : AR
#136,652,763 TR AR
91,009,8287T) - EEER
B DEBRAEREBAE
HNAREBEERETERX -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
4. Accounts receivable 4. PR
(1) Analysis of accounts receivable by the type (1) BURREEFES 20
of customers: T:
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20255 20244
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Type by customer EFEER (REERZ) (&%)
Due from related parties LK BRE A ] 517,153,319 398,581,809
Due from third parties BRE=HEF 5,898,372,858 5,506,681,891
Subrtotal Nt 6,415,526,177  5,905,263,700
Less: allowance for doubtful debts 37 : &8s E4 770,247,255 643,675,073
Total Ast 5645278922 5261,588,627
(2) Ageing andlysis of accounts receivable: (2) FEYIRKBRRAIVNOT :
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20256 2024%
6A30R 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Ageing Rk (RBER) (&%)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive] 145K (& 14F) 4,909,585,664 4,220,388,945
1-2 vears (2 years inclusive) VEE25 (82F) 591,735,657 800,246,695
2-3 years (3 years inclusive) 2EEIF(535F) 472,007,406 445,926,961
Over 3 years 3EHLE 442,197,450 438,701,099
Subrtotal Nt 6,415,526,177 5,905,263,700
less: allowance for doubtful debts 5 : iEBE%#E 770,247,255 643,675,073
Total At 5,645,278,922 5,261,588,627
The ageing of accounts receivable is FRik B e MR BR R R B A2 B
calculated from the date of recognition. WEHE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

4. Accounts receivable (Cont’d) 4 FEMARSR (4)
(3) Accounts receivable by provision method (3) BURRBBREMFIRA
EDEHE
30 June 2025 (Unaudited) 31 December 2024 (Audied)
202556308 (REFH) 2024%12A318 (8%H)
Book value Allowance for doubifl debts Book value Alowance for doubifl debis
EESE BEER BEHE BEEE
Amount - Proporfion (%) Amourt  Proportion (%) - Carrying Amount Amount - Proparion ) Proporton (#  Carying Amount
Type £ 3 ] B S8 HRUAR KEEE i id[i] HREAN HERE
Individualy ossessed RERHR
forimpaiment HERE 16TV 299 1BIILTS 06 BE7BIEL 148854708 25 108939908 7309 39914840
customers which credit ~ — BAEE(E
losses incured RiEXHE
FEg 187,657,837 293 138,979,675 7406 48,678,162 148,854,748 252 108,939,908 7319 39914840
Collchiely ossessed for -~ A&
impaiment by group 2 | 6,227,868 340 97.07 631,267,580 1014 5596,600760 5,756,408952 9748 534735165 929 5,221,673,787
Croup 1 -EE 517,153,319 806 3o 006 516841407 398,581,809 675 823,580 021 397758229
Group 2 -E82 1,814,466,780 2828 267628689 1475 1,546,838,091 2,106,440,155 3567 220648961 1047 1,885,791,194
Group 3 -B#3 3,896,248.241 8073 363326979 933 3532921262 351,386,988 5506 313262624 963 2938,124,364
Toiol At 6415526177 10000 770,247,255 1201 5645278922 5905,263700 10000 643,675,073 1090 5,261,588,627
(a) Reasons for making doubtful debts (o) 2025%F E¥FiREBEIE
provisions with single accounts FHREIREFN T RE
receivable in the first half of 2025: M
Due to the credit losses incurred by HRZEEFBEARE
this category of customers, the Group EREX  AEEHZ
has made provisions for bad debts on BRFEBREENR
an individual basis for this customer BRAEE -
segment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

4. Accounts receivable (Cont’d)

(3)  Accounts receivable by provision method
(Cont'd)

(b)

[c)

Standard and explanation of making
doubtful debts provisions by group in
in the first half of 2025:

According fo the historical experience
of the Company, there are diﬁerences
in the losses of different segmented
customer groups. Therefore, the
Group divided our customers info the
following groups:

-~ Group 1: Related parties;

- Group 2: Telecom Operators
in China and other companies
with good credit records;

- Group 3: Other customers
outside of the above groups.

Expected credit loss assessment for
accounts receivable:

The management measures loss
allowances for accounts receivable at
an amount equal fo lifefime expected
credit loss, which is calculated using
a provision matrix. As the Group's
historical credit loss experience
indicates different loss patterns for
different customer segments, the loss
allowance based on past due sfatus
is further distinguished between the
group's different customer bases.

& AOEIBEBREE SR (F)

4. FBIER (#F)
(3) EWRMERBREFESRES
EDEWE ()
(b] 2025%F L¥FiRMEa

c)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

4. Accounts receivable (Cont’d) 4. FEMRERR (#F)
(3) Accounts receivable by provision method (3) EWERRREREHBTRAS
(Cont’d) EOEWE (#)
(c) Expected credit loss assessment for (c) MEWBRRFEHEMBKX
accounts receivable: (Cont'd) BRTHE « ()
30 June 2025 2025%6A30R
(Unaudited) (REER)

Allowance for

Book value ot doubtful debts

Expected credit theendof  at the end of
loss rate (%) the Period the Period

BHEARAR

Group 1 EFER (%) HREESE  BRAERE
No overdue and overdue within 1 year AEERBE 1 EURA

(1 year inclusive) (B1F) 0.02 503,348,212 86,647
Overdue 12 years 2 years inclusive] 8831 - 2 (82%) 0.21 6,872,273 14,432
Overdue 2-3 years (3 years inclusive] #1552 - 3% (43%) 0.68 6,768,023 46,023
Overdue over 3 years BEIEN L 100.00 164,811 164,811
Tofal At 517,153,319 311,912

Allowance for

Book value ot doubtful debts

Expected credit theendof  atthe end of
loss rate (%) the Period the Period

BHGERBAE

Group 2 EFER2 (%) HREEHE  BRAERE
No overdue and overdue within 1 year KEEREE 1 £ URA

(1 year inclusive] (81%) 1.54 1,299,069,843 20,005,676
Overdue 12 years 2 years inclusive] 8831 - 24 (22%) 1784 226,213,496 40,356,488
Overdue 2-3 years (3 years inclusive] #1552 - 3% (43%) 55.16 182,687,144 100,770,228
Overdue over 3 years BEIEN £ 100.00 106,496,297 106,496,297
Tofal At 1,814,466,780 267,628,689

EREMEMBABRAT HHRE 2025 139



140

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

& AOEIBEBREE SR (F)

4. Accounts receivable (Cont’d)

(3) Accounts receivable by provision method

(Cont’d)

4. FEBRERR (#F)

(3) EWRARZREREFES
ED BN (F)

(c)

Expected credit loss assessment for

(c) MEMBRREHSEMARX
BYREE © ()

accounts receivable: (Cont'd)

Allowance for

Book value at  doubtful debts
Expected credit theendof  atthe end of
loss rate (%) the Period the Period
RAEREAE
Group 3 EFER] (%)  HREESE  BAAEEE
No overdue and overdue within 1 year K8HRAH1E0A
(1 year inclusive] (B14%) 259 3,335,180,828 86,385,305
Overdue 1-2 years (2 years inclusive] #1851 - 24 (42%) 21.34 284015630 60,601,247
Overdue 2-3 years [3 years inclusive] 8832 - 3% (23%) 5370 131,113,569 70,402,213
Overdue over 3 years BEEIF 100.00 145938214 145938214
Total At 3,896,248,241 363,326,979
31 December 2024 20249124318
(Audited) (lBE%)
Allowance for
Book value ot doubful debts
Expected credit theendof ot the end of
loss rate (%) the year the year
BHERBAE
Group 1 ERHE (B  GREEHE  FRAEEE
No overdue and overdue within 1 year KEEE#E 1 EURA
(1 year inclusive] (81%) 0.02 386,352,727 91,066
Overdue 12 years 2 years inclusive] 8831 - 24 (22%) 021 6,375,618 13,389
Overdue 2-3 years (3 years inclusive] #1552 - 34 (43%) 068 5,169,491 35,153
Overdue over 3 years BHIEL L 100.00 683,973 683,972
Tofal At 398,581,809 823,580
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

SHEMHARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & *

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
4. Accounts receivable (Cont’d)

(3) Accounts receivable by provision method
(Cont’d)

(c) Expected credit loss assessment for
accounts receivable: (Contd)

(BREFRIRERASN -

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

4. FEBRERR (#F)

(3)

(c)

EWRRIZRRERTRES
ED BN (F)

BYREE : ()

Allowance for
Book value ot doubful debts

AR BR SR E B

Bxpected credit theendof ot the end of
loss rate (%) the year the year

BHEREAR
Group 2 FFEE) (B GREEHE  FRNERE

No overdue and overdue within 1 year K@EREH1EHA

(1 year inclusive) (81%F) 1.51 1,611,287,160 24,323,027
Overdue 1-2 years (2 years inclusive] #1851 - 24 (82%) 1784 317818910 56,698,894
Overdue 2-3 years [3 years inclusive] 8832 - 3% (23%) 5516 84002429 46,385,384
Overdue over 3 years farki K3 100.00 93,241,656 93,241,656
Totol o 2,106,440,155 220,648,961
Allowance for
Book value ot doubiful debts
Bxpected credit theendof ot the end of
loss rate (%) the year the year

BHEREAR
Group 3 RFEES (B GREEHE  FRNERE

No overdue and overdue within 1 year K@HREH1EHA

{1 year nclusive (41%) 219 2706926234 59,284,159
Overdue 1-2 years (2 years inclusive] #1551 - 24 (42%) 2143 310622218 66,576,376
Overdue 2-3 years (3 years inclusive] 8832 - 3% (23%) 5330 99435129 52,998,682
Overdue over 3 years AHIFE 100.00 134,403,407 134,403,407
Totol fit 3,251,386,988 313,262,624

Expected loss rates are calculated
based on the actual credit loss
experiences in the past 5 years and
are adjusted based on the differences
among the economic conditions of
the period of historic data collection,
the current economic conditions
and the Group's view of economic
conditions over the expected lives.

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

(4)

()

& AOEIBEBREE SR (F)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
4. Accounts receivable (Cont’d) 4. FEURERR (4F)
Changes of allowance for doubtful debts: (4) FEREGHBEIER
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20255 20245
6A30H 12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REER) (&%)
Balance at the beginning of 8,/ FHE
the Period /year 643,675,073 509,860,980
Addition during the Period/year A8/ F4t1E 150,297,365 154,403,226
Reversal during the Period/year &8 /£ (10,247,785)  (17,590,472)
Writiervoff during the Period/year A8/ F### (13,477,398) (2,998,661)
Balance at the end of 8/ FHE
the Period /year 770,247,255 643,675,073
Five largest accounts receivable by (5) BRRFBENHRGEN
debtors at the end of the Period AEWERERRER

As at 30 June 2025, the subtotal of
five largest accounts receivables of the
Group is RMB1,404,030,351 (31
December 2024: RMB1,606,143,555),
representing 21.88% (31 December
2024: 27.20%) of the total balance of
accounts receivable. The corresponding
allowance for doubtful debts is
RMB195,874,851 (31 December 2024:
RMB136,701,906).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

5 BRREMR

5. Receivables under financing

30 June 31 December

2025 2024

20255 20244

6A30H 12R318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

[tem BH (REER) (&%)
Bills receivables FEWE & 254,461,508 136,084,824

There is no change in fair value of receivables
under financing of the Group in the first half
of 2025. The accumulated impairment losses
recognized in other comprehensive income is
zero.

Receivables under financing endorsed or
discounted at the end of the Period and undue
at the balance sheet date:

2025 EH FAKEEKFIRR
ARRBEEZL RitEHEM
FERRTERNERERBRT -

BAERBEHESHRA LA
EAERE MK O E R
R

Amount  Amount not yet
derecognized  derecognized
atthe end of  af the end of

the Period the Period
HIR#LE HARAR 4R IE
ltem b= BREHE RS

RITEGLESR

Bank acceptance bills

352,543,025 -

In the first half of 2025, the Group discounted
certain bank bills receivable from certain
banks in China or endorsed them to the
Group's suppliers ("Derecognized Bills") and
derecognized them on 30 June 2025. The
carrying amounts of undue bills receivable that
have been discounted and derecognized on
30 June 2025 are RMB183,159,445 (31
December 2024: RMB259,585,753). As
at on 30 June 2025 the carrying amounts of
undue bills receivable that have been endorsed
and derecognized are RMB 169,383,580 (31
December 2024: RMB322,699,238). As at
30 June 2025, the remaining period of the
derecognized bills was 1 to 7 months.

N2025F L+ 5 AKEKE
TRERTERMRNTENE
TRAOXBENRASEHER
(T&IE|ARE ) - WH2025
FOASOAMERIER - R
20259 6A30R8 ' BRARIE
& 1EHER ) R B B I R R O BR
EBERARBK183,159,445
L (2024F12H318 : AR¥
259,585,7537L) ° 202556
A30R - EABLE LK ILERH
REHEREENRESEAA
R¥169,383,5807T (2024512
A31H : AR%322,699,238
JT) ° R2025F6A30H » &Ik
WRARBRAIRABIE7ER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
5. Receivables under financing (Cont’d)

According to the Bill Law of the People’s
Republic of China, if the acceptance bank of
bills receivable that is discounted or endorsed
by the Group refuses to pay, the holder has
recourse fo the Group. The Board believed that
for the endorsed bills that were derecognized,
the Group had substantially transferred almost
all the risks and rewards of the bills. Therefore,
the Group had derecognized these bills in full.

Due to the recourse rights of the bearer,
the Group continued to be involved in the
derecognition of the bills and the continued
exposure fo the maximum risk exposure resulting
in the loss of the Group amounted to its full
amount.

6. Prepayments

(1) Prepayments by category:

5 BRERME (&)

BREFEARAMBEREE - 0
AEEUBRASENRBREERED
FOLIRITIEBNR - HREAHAK
SEEAERE At AEEA
BYABEEEXEURNER -
EZERR HRKLERNE
BRFBEERE  AEEHEE
HrEBTZERBETHAEN
R FRE - Bt 0 NEE 2
RIHERELERRE -

AREANEREASBEE Y
ANBIBRER BB \NEH

AEEHERINZARRKA
HERE2HHE -

AftREA
(1) EAREIESROT :

30 June 31 December

2025 2024

2025%F 20244

6A30H 12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item ER (REER) (&%)
Due fo related parties A AR 71,867 =
Due to third parties BNE=S 215,437,775 128,663,832
Total A&t 215,509,642 128,663,832

As at 30 June 2025, the balance of
prepayments were mainly for purchasing
goods.
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

6. Prepayments (Cont’d)

(2) Ageing andlysis of prepayments:

(3)

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERASN -

SHEMHARET)

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

6 TR (#)

(2)

30 June 2025 (Unaudited)

202556A308 (REEH)

ANRRERESIROT

31 December 2024 (Audited)
2024%12A31 B (15%#)

Amount  Percentage (%) Amount Percenfoge (%)
Ageing e k] HA(%) +E HB(%)
Within 1 year 1 year inclusive] 164507 (£14) 147,926,444 68.64 73933975 57.46
110 2 years (2 years indlusive] 1224 (£2%) 50,025,412 221 42559215 33.08
210 3 years (3 years inclusive] 2Z3% (£3%) 15,805,260 7.33 8,328,434 6.47
Over 3 years JEL L 1,752,525 0.82 3,842,208 2.99
Total At 215,509,642 100.00 128,663,832 100.00

The ageing of prepayments is calculated

from the date of recognition.

Top five balances of prepayments by

(3)

prepaid item as at the end of the Period/

year

The group'’s top five period-end balances
in advances totaled RMB/ 1,348,047
(31 December 2024: RMB33,890,135),
represenﬂn% 33.11% of the total yearend

balance of prepayments (31

2024: 26.34%).

December

B B E AN SRR A 5
AT E -

RANHSKBENSE FX
BREA A BNRENREER

AEEBBHRBBEIN AR
WEMREEGTFAAR
¥71,348,047 7T (2024
£12H318 : AR%
33,890,1357L) ' {EFER K
BEARRE AT ERE33.11%
(2R AE2 9 JE & ElEs
26.34%) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

7. Other receivables

(a) Analysis by the type of customers:

(b)

& AOEIBEBREE SR (F)

7 - HtiEkER
(a) REFERSMOT :
30 June 31 December

2025 2024

2025%6R30R 2024%12R318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Type of customer EFRH (REEK) (BEH)

Due from related companies FERBEBAR 8,468,320 8,495,085

Due from non-elated companies FEYGERR AR 122,926,307 145,238,437

Subfoal Nt 131,394,627 153,733,522

less: Allowance for doubfful debts B R 6,170,916 36,320,283

Total At 125,223,711 117 413,239
Ageing analysis: (b) REREEDHAMT :

30 June 31 December

2025 2024

2025%6B30R 2024%128318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Ageing k& (REER) (E%H)

Within 1 year {1 year inclusive) 1EHA(E15) 98,448,277 104,210,649

1 to 2 years [2 years inclusive] 1ER25E(525) 24,392,892 0,882,898

210 3 years [3 years inclusive) 25R3E(53%) 2,831,673 32371812

Over 3 years SENE 5,721,785 7,268,163

Subfoal Nt 131,394,627 153,733,522

less: Allowance for doubfful debts RS 6,170,916 36,320,283

Tofal fit 125,223,711 117,413,239

The ageing of other receivables is
calculated starting from the date of

recognition.

AR B o B U R R B

FRETE o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

7. Other receivables (Cont’d) 7 - HftmEMk (4F)
(c) Changes of allowance for doubtful debts: (c) BMEREFENBBEER
30 June 2025 (Unaudited|

2025568308 (XE&H)
Phase| Phase | Phase
F-K8 Eﬁiﬁhﬂg %Eﬁéﬁ
X| ecte

credpﬁoss CE:E“ loss

for the for the

enfire entire

Expected durcion durafion

creditloss = No credit - Credit

inthenext  impairment  impairment
12 months occurred occurred Total

BERED BERES

BHERBX  BEHERSRX

AR1285 - R%% -B%%
Allowance for doubiful debts RRER BHEREX RRRE AR At
Balance of the beginning of the Period HBE 16,780 2233 36301,270 36,320,283
Opening balance during the Period HBEERE 4,658) 4658 - -
- Moving on fo Phase I -EAECRG (4,658) 4,658 - -
Addifion during the Period AH#R 64,891 - - 64,891
Reversal during the Period AgER - - (214258 (214,258)
Wiitenoff during the Period KEEH - - (30,000,000 (30,000,000)
Balance ot the end of e Period HRGE 77013 6891 6087012 6,170,916
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

7. Other receivables (Cont’d)

(c) Changes of allowance for doubtful debts:

(Cont’d)

& AOEIBEBREE SR (F)

7.

H B R (4F)

(c) HEREBHBEIER ()

31 December 2024 (Audited)
2024F12831 B (B%H)

Phase | Phase I Phose Il

R KR K8

Expected

Expected credt ~ credit loss for

loss for the the enire

Bxpeced  eniiie durafion durafion

cedit — -No credit - Credit

lossinhe net ~ impoiment  impaiment
12 months occurted occurted Total

BERES  BERES

EEREL  EHEREX

ARI12[A - KB4 -BE%
Allowance for doubful debs RREE BHEREL f&RRE fERRE At
Balance af the beginning of the year E3E 225,024 44216 30,607,861 30,877,101
Opening balance during the year EBBEAE 2,233) 41.983) 44,216 -
~Moving on fo Phase I -BA\ECEG (2,233 2233 - -
~Maoving on fo Phase II -BAE=RE = (44 216) 4216 -
Addition during the year KRR 16,780 - 50649193 5665973
Reversal during the year EER (222.791) - - (222.791)
Balance  fhe end of he year EXHE 16,780 2233 36,301,270 36,320,283
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &f{S BB % EE 8 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

7. Other receivables (Cont’d) 7 - HftmEMk (4F)
(d) Analysis by nature of amounts: (d) ZEREMHEIEER
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024%12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Nature of amounts HEHE (REER) (B&R)
Amount due from i) NG|
related companies 8,468,320 8,495,085
Security deposits for tender RiES 36,829,029 47,558,016
Morigage deposits btk 24,294,899 43,411,604
Deferred insurance premium GERBRE 1,796,929 3,578,592
Petty cash #HRe 9.117,581 6,371,334
Others it 50,887,869 44,318,891
Subrotal et 131,394,627 158 788),5722
less: allowance for W EREE
doubtful debts 6,170,916 36,320,283
Total A&t 125,223,711 117,413,239
(e) Top five other receivables by debtor as at (e) BRRABENWY FARE
the end of the Period/year HEAIEEHWER
As at the end of 30 June 2025, the HE202546HA30A8
Group's top five balances of other AREBBHRENAEHNHE
receivables for the Period totaled fthEW KA ABARKE
RMB21,178,483 (31 December 2024: YR 7 6. A8 8 T (R4
RMB48,998,124), accounting for F 1] 2)5]31 A: AR¥
12% (31 December 2024: 31.87%) 48,998,1247T) » {5 E M
of the Group's total balance of other FE UL X HA K B BB & 5H &L
receivables as at the end of the Period. 16.12% (2024412 A31
H:31.87%) -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & »

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
8. Inventories

(1) Inventories by category

30 June 2025 {Unaudied)
0556830 (%854

Provison for

diminufion

Book value: involue

Iventores by cotegores %48 BEME  AEREEE

SOFM B MRIEE ER (F)

8. #HW
(1) #&E28

31 December 2024 (Audied)
NUE12R31 B (EEH)

Provison for
Camying dmnunon Canying
Amowt  Bookvalie involue Amount

RARE FEAE  FEREER FaER

Row mofeils cnd spore pos - BB 1450709805 174154485 1276355410 1509.277,650 130,038,303 1359,239,347

Work n pogress &R 195979388 9346409 186202949 207472461 917704 258295417
Finisted goods n sfock EffiR 1860487629 76092404 1784395225 1628929888 70697260 1356,232,626
Towl a3 3506776882 239593298 3,247,183,584 3.405,679.999 229912609 3,175,767,390

(2) Provision for decline in inventories

(2) FEHREEE

Increased Decreased
during the durin
Period the Perioﬁ
RHEMEE REHD2E

Opening Reversal or Closing

Balonce Charge Written Bolonce
Inventories by cotegories hEEE L it [l HRHE
Row matericls and spore pors BRI 150,038,303 35,786,584 11670402 174,154,485
Work in progress fEm 9,177,044 655,954 486,589 9,346,409
Finished goods in stock ERHR 70,697,262 28,578,989 23,183,847 76,092,404
Toal ait 229,912,609 65,021,527 35340838 259,593,298

The provision for decline in inventories
was mainly due to the obsolescence of
the inventory or the decline in the sales
price. Reversal or written off during the
Period was due tfo the fact that part of
the inventory that had been provided for
decline in previous years was transferred
out of the corresponding provision for
decline for sale during the Period.

The Group used the lower of net realizable
value and cost reduction method as the
basis for accruing the provision for decline
in inventories.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A6t 31§58 B 518 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

9. Other current assets 9. HtAEEE
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025F6A308  2024%12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item ER (RIEER) (%)
Deductible VAT input fax FEMEER B 285,769,652 295,857,847
Pre-paid income fax BRAEH 26,423,699 69,643,060
Others Hity 12,052,438 3,407,055
Total At 324,245,789 368,907,962
10. Long-term equity investments 10 - RRAB W

(1) Long-term equity investments by category: (1) REREREIEOT :
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025F6A308  2024%12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item ER (REEER) (&%)
Investments in joint ventures HEERENRE 680,235,516 976,038,389
Investments in associates HEEOENRE 1,674,943,192 1,817,619,637
Total At 2,355,178,708  2,793,658,026
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONTD)
10. Long-term equity investments (Coni’d) 10 - REARRIRIZT (4F)
(2) The analysis of changes in long-term (2) RERERERHEEHER
equilr investments at the end the Period is DHMT
as follows:
Changes during the Priod
ARAE
Coh
Adusiments dhvidends
Invesiment ofoher or profs
Openning Addiional Reduced under  comprehensie decored o Clsing
bolonce imesment inesiment  equly method income e disibuied Oers bolonce
REETH EERHRE
Invesied comparies HRREL H6E Bk HIRR BEhE  AfRAKERE  RAAR it BAGE
Joitventures
Shoniou HiTech Zone Ao ing Oplcel )

Conmuricafon EqipmentCo,, d 96,438,852 = = 2791207 = = [984371] 98,245,708
Sichuan efei Opoelecic Technology Company limied I $RA BHEERLA 13312944 - = 7460992 = = 085213 121,868,149
Shenzhen SDGI Opical Fbee Co, i 7 50,203,731 = = (3708614 = = [217.614 146,277,503
Yongtze Opiicol Fitre ond Cable Shonghai| Co, it 255,525,350 = = 8576753 (408,070) [2.758,308) 1064792 262000517
Yongize Opicol Fiber Mool [Hubef Co., L. N 308,909.271 - - 6,990,73¢| - - (301,918,535 -
Wubon YOFC IncustolFund Mosagerent Co,, Lid %] 5316459 = = 195,386 = = = 5,511,845
Woho Tus THZ vestment Manogemen! Cente EiReAGERESE

[imited Pornerstip) (ERA%) 25,025,505 - - 7 = = - 50550
THE (Waha) Invesiren Fnd [imied Prnersti) AHH (RN RARE (BRAB) 230627 - - 5 - - - 21306282
Subloll ) 976,038,389 o o 8334020 (408,070) [2758.308) (300970515 680,235,516
Associoles BELR
Webon Yonjifei Opfial i Mo Co., . REZERABIHARAT 1232985 - - 700000 - - - 130m85
Anhui YOFC Advanced Semiconducor Co,, L FHRRLEHSRRIERAT 987,836,289 S - (133,642,703 = = - 84213586
FitTech feligence Sluions L WEFRERERERAR 3,961,606 - - - - - - 3,961,606
Wehon YOFC SciTech ncusicl Fd RARRHAEEEEADLE

Pornessip (Lp) SRA%) 309,147,078 = o (19739291 = = - 07173149
Webn Fenjn neligent Mochine Co., Uid RERERARARLA 61797998 - - 3,559,654 - - - 58,238,343
Hubei YOFC Angel Ventre CapiilFurd Prnesip Enerrse [imited Panersti) 4 RAK{EEZRALSABLE

(KBa3B) 93,009,813 = = (186,378 - z = 92,823,435
YongzedTeminus [Yurnan Digicl Ciy Technlogy Co., Lid 884,886 = B (45,0191 > ~ = 839,867
Hubel Yongfze River Oploelctonics

Incusty Inestment Co,, L) 2763773 - - - - o 4 2763773
Fhnan DK lases Compory Limied 35.990,25 = > (183,209 & 4 = /35807042
Wohon Fue Indushy lnovetion Deelopment Co., U 2,200,000 7 ~ ~ * e 2200000
Jiing fingze Invesment Parnerstip LP.| 46,966 = P 100231 o - 3 7197
Jiving INBroad Technology Co, L. 2,551,096 - - (6,084,712 - - - 16,466,584
Hubel Changjiang Yongize Loser Ieligent Manufocting

Vente CopiolFn Porneshp Eepise

[ined Poersip] 73427 563 - - # 7 - e 73427563
Yimgrong Chorgin P Haregren o, 8833 5 4 107 g - / 7761
Hcreng Vot Mopirg New Evgy

Technology Developent Co,, ld 213744000 = # = = = 7 213744000
Subloll It 1817619637 2,200,000 - (144876445 = = - 1674943192
Tol At 2,793,658,026 2,200,000 - (136,542,428 (408,070} [2758,308) (300970515 2,355,178,708
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIRERASN -

SHEMHARET)

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
11. Investments in other equity 11 HtESTRAKRSE
instruments
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308 20245127318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem A (REER) (&&ER)
Listed company LHARR 73,296,570 51,227,088
Unlisted companies E NG| 4,148,027 3,094,257
Total CH 77 444,597 55,221,345
Analysis of investments in other equity Hib s TR EMBR
instruments:
Gain Acomuloed  Accumlaed
chorged gain loses  Reasons for
foother Diidends ~ dhorgedlo  chorgedio desinated
comprehensive recogpized oher oher  fnonciloses
Opening ~ income during Clsing diing  comprehensie  comprehensive  ct FVOC
fem balonce the Period Others bolonce tre Period income incomeon inifil recogpfon
ABifARH AEERN  ERRASR  EMMARE EEANMARENE
1 BIRE  RRENAS i HraE RilkA SRUANRE SRMENER BREBTARKRSUENER
Sichuon Huiyuan Opical Commuricafon Long-em holding for siofegic purposes
Socklimied Compary BB A RS
BIERRERFRRAR 31,207,088 8,735,366 39,962,634 0285622 =
Waahn SieelPower Company Longrem holding for sofegc puposes
RERERRARAR 2,230,000 = 2230000 102,580 - HRERENm RSN
Jangsy Zhongfi Group Co,, L. Longrem holding for siolegc puposes
TETHERRERAT 4701766 8632150 13333916 4701766 - LRSBANmHERSRE
Wuhan Changguong Technology Co,, ld Longrem holding for sofegc puposes
RERAMERAT - - -~ . 2 - 4894 BREREMRHEDSR
Wuhon Zhwin Conuling Co., id Longrem holding for stofegc puposes
RETEAEARAA = R - . e - 210000 HRERRHEERDS
WS logisics worehouse Longrem holdingfor siolegc puposes
WS logiscs werehouse 1764257 b 193770 1918027 - - - LRSBANmHERSRE
Tol
i S 134T 878590 77 AMST 102580 54937388 4859492
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
12. Other non-current financial assets 12  Hft kB emMEE
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024%12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EH (RIEEHK) (&%)
Financial assets measured at FVTPL AR BEEAEZEA
EEBENEREE
Of which: Debts instrument investments Hi BEBIARE 22,567,168 53,754,103
Tofal Bt 22,567,168 53,754,103
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR T

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * & @SB 5% EH 8 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

13. Fixed assets 13 -EEHE
(1) Information on fixed assets (1) BEEERER
Oﬂ\'ceequ{ifmem
lond,bulding ~ Machinery and andober  Transporcfion
ond sudures Equipment equipment Equipment Totl
- BiaE
Jm B BEREE) BERE REHRE EHIR ait
Cost i
Opening bolorce HinE 4006552,187 7943422009 462039692 51866065 12923899953
Addiion duing the Period rEEn 759671615 416634917 8471091 2181052 1,206958875
{1} Puchase [IEE 248 467 049 20144623 16,179,264 185297 286,043,863
(2] ncrease by business combinaton notune he same conlol [R5 EAREN 178,876,200 205171815 o4 791 38125 445020931
(3| Transer fom constucion in progess (feETREN 332,328 366 131,318,479 11,647,236 475294081
Decreose curing fhe Percd -0 6,080,147 133,209,832 17,176,564 3160,179 159,635,722
(1| Disposol or scrapped durin te Period [seeeet 40 864 131,065,308 18,607 604 3203548 157,148 824
{2 Foreign exchonge fonsloon diferences [pienEzE 1877283 2144004 [1,431,040) (103,369 2486,8%
Closing bolonce LS 4820134655 8,226,847 004 473354419 50880938 13971,23106
Accumuloed depreciofon 2itE
Opering bolonce 2hE 685,033408 3040725199 303912426 16306457 4045977490
Aciion duing the Period syl 1403707 426769195 29309150 1485415 459,007 487
(1] Chorgefo e Peod (|58 148707 426769195 2939150 1485415 459007 487
Dectease uring e Period px-0 2609324 25231772 15,267,680 2,864,478 1597325
{1} Disposal or scrapped duing e Period (I AERESEE 1624990 25,018,053 15,793,088 2810326 15846457
(2 Foreign exchonge fonslon diferences (erEzE 082 334 [386,281) 1525,408) 54152 126,797
Closing bolonce s 083847811 344226260 31797389 14927394 4459011723
mpaiment provision HEER
Opering bolonce EhE = 17,580,592 2309063 59,360 19.969.015
Dectease during e Perod i - 56,201 28821 - 85,082
(1) Disposal o sroppee duing e Percd (I|ASRE 2R < 3,687 26640 - 037
(2 Foreign exchonge fonslon diferences [enEzE = 52574 2181 - 34755
Closing bolonce $HE 17524331 2,300,242 59,360 19883933
Carying amount T
Carying omaurt o e endof e Priod SREAEE 4136206844 4767060141 153,080,281 35900184 9,092,327 450
Canying amoun of fhe begiming of he Peiod BEAGE 3381518779 4885116,218 195,818,203 35500248 8457953 448
As at 30 June 2025, the Group has no R202546H30R » &
fixed assefs in mortgage status. B R N AR R B E B
E °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
13. Fixed assets (Cont’d) 13 -EEHEE(#)
(2) Fixed assets acquired under operating (2) BEEREEAEHEHNEEER
leases -3
Carrying amount at
the end of the Period
ltem BH MRREEE
Buildings and structures EERELEY 6,824,192
Machinery and equipment HEERAE 374,279
(3) Fixed assets with pending certificates of (3) AMEERBENWEETEE
ownership &R
Reasons for pending
certificates
ltem Book value  of ownership
HE REEE ABRIZEEEREREA
Buildings and structures of EverProX In progress
BEEIEEREEY 209,882,470  EfeiiE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6t B #HREE TR (A)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

14. Construction in progress 14 -#2T#

(1) Information on construction in progress (1) #EEIRBR
30 June 2025 (Unoudited) 31 Decenber 2024 [Audied
100556438 (7554 WUE12R318 (27
Impaiment Ipoiment
Bookvolue Provison  Coryingamount~~ Bock vale Provision  Canying amount

lem Lt i RERR FaRE T AEER FARE
YOFC Peru SAC. - projects fo promole - RRHEERAARERE

overall regional comecfvly ond sociol  ESBERHEREERR

development broochond nsilafion $58 907,098,008 907,098,006 824,838,078 824 838,078
YOFC Quatz Technology (Wuhon] Compony - ERBSH (32) 5B

limted consucton prject Al 781,560,369 781,560,369 593 570,611 303,570611
Yongze [jongsu) Marine Technology

Company Liited - plont and eqipment

consfucion poject 80242815 80242815 155274833 155,274 833
Yongize Opiical Fitre ond Coble ot tock

lined Company - euipment updale

constucion poject 65,362,253 05,362,253 43583838 43,583,838
Sunsr Commuricafon Technology Company % BB A AR AR

limted - plnt ond equipment consucion BB B3R

o B850 BIBR9 0766919 07919
Yongize Opiial Fitre Gnjong Co, 1d - g

plont ord equioment eforming projec 3 36792837 679283 2913518 29,135,518
Yongize Gos Ezhou Compony Limied - plont )

ond equipment rorming prject £y 0612816 0412816 18,862,838 18,862,838
Chengdu Rongbo Commuricafon Technogy - i #iEEAARAT

Company Lmied conmuricafion pork BREEIRERER 01741 W74 179949318 179949,318
PT Yangize Opicdl Fibve Indoresa Phose 1~ EREE 8= AR RS

plontond equipment consrucion pojeel ~ ER 1054017 1034017 114,937,760 114,937,760
YORC Afica Duoon new RELTERN TR

foctory consucon projct FEVE 633683 033683 64030404 64,036,494
Oters Ef 4416297 4616297 15,600,208 15,600,208
Tod A3 2000014423 2000014423 2,082,956415 2082556415
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
15. Right-of-use assets and lease 15 - EREFIENASAR
liabilities
Right-of-use assets ERAREE
h Office
Machinery equipment
Land, building and anJJ other
ond structures equipment equipment Totel
HARE
Items - EEREEN HERE REMRE Ait
Cost ERE
Opening balance HBE 118,892,901 46,814,586 605,720 166,313,207
Addition during the Period AN 37,660,341 488,991 - 38,155,332
(1) Addition during the Period (1] 37,666,341 488991 - 38,155,332
Decrease during ne Period RS 42 355,976 31,251 973 = 73,607 949
(1) Decrease during fhe Period (V)5S 36,201 456 31,257.720 - 7459176
[2) Foreign exchange translation differences [sngzsE 6,154,520 (5.747) - 6,148773
Closing balance HEGE 114,203,266 16,051,604 605720 130,860,590
Accumuloted omortization Zithe
Opening balance HHE 63,804 474 24,173 202 317428 88,385,104
Addifion during the Period AN 29.964,555 2,129,500 100,395 32,194,450
(1) Charge for he Period (1)xgstie 29,964,555 2,129,500 100,395 32,194.450
Decrease during e Period iy 22,635,677 16,267919 - 38,903,596
(1) Disposals (&2 21991439 16,271,226 - 38262605
[2) Foreign exchange franslafion differences [MerEzE 644,238 (3,307) - 640,931
e wa I W 0 895
Impairment provision REER
Opening/closing balance 5]/ 758 5 5 s i
Canying amount FARE
Closing balance HABEER 42979914 6,016,821 187,897 49.184,632
Opening balance HREEE 54,998 427 22,641 384 288292 77,928,103
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

15. Right-of-use assets and lease

liabilities (Cont’d)

Right-of-use assets (Cont'd)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

The Group leases plant and buildings for its
office space and production site. The leases of
office space and production site typically run for

a period of 2-12 years.

Lease liabilities

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

15 EREREMERAR(F)

EREEE (F)

AEEHERFEREEMELSE
MARAEESR  HAKSERE
EITEE BEHR/2EI2FT

o
=T

30 June 31 December

HEA®E 2025 2024

2025%6A308  2024%12A31H

Note (Unaudited) [Audited)

Item | i (REER) (8% %)

longterm lease liabilities REERRE 126,080,120 150,297,944
less: Longterm lease liobilities & - —F R E|HH V.27

due within one year HEEE 527 35,064,953 41,687,542

Tofal At 91,015,167 108,610,402

For the first For the first

half of 2025 half of 2024

2025 L¥F 2024F FH &

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem ER (REER) (REEER)
Shortterm lease expenses applied the pracfical 2 BA{LEE %M

expedient RHREER 14,000,594 4,960,555

Variable lease payments not included in the RAEEEEHEN
measurement of lease liabilities ASRENTE 966,393 2,313,668
Total cash outflow for leases HRERENERER 56,393,203 45911,410
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRREAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

15. Right-of-use assets and lease 15 - EREAEMBSAE (#)
liabilities (Cont’d)
Lease liabilities (Cont’d) AEEE (4
The leased plant and buildings, office AEEEHRAFEERSE  HAR
equipment and transporfation fools efc of the BREGTAZS - ELHERRE
Group are shorterm leases. The Group chose HHEE - AKECDEEHELEM
not fo recognise right-of-use assets or lease ETHREREAENAEAME -
liabilities regarding fo these leases.
(1) Details of the Group as a lessor (1) =EEfERHBANEES

Operating lease HEHE
For the first For the first

half of 2025 half of 2024
2025 L¥ & 20246 FH4F

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
lfem A (REER) (REER)
Rental revenue HERA 2,873,994 13,855,353
The Group leased out some plant and REMP2025F £ FHEH
building, as well as machinery in the first DEEREREBREMRR
half of 2025, with lease terms of 1-4 HfE - HEHA] -4F - K
years. The Group has classified these SEBZEES BARIEER
leases as operating leases, because they & EARZHEELREE L
do not transfer subsfantially all of the risks EREEEMBEBHENE
and rewards incidental to the ownership of F 2 ER R e SR AN

the asses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

15. Right-of-use assets and lease 15 - EREEEMBSA&E (#)
liabilities (Cont’d)
(1) Details of the Group as a lessor (Cont’d) (1) AEBEHHBANEES
(&)
Operating lease (Cont'd) HEHE ()
The amount of undiscounted lease rEEREEABRBER
receivables which will be paid to the W B89 R H1 IR &9 1H & MR ER
Group s as follows: LUBNE
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024%12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
fem EH (REEER) (&%)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1ELAR (515) 12,480,963 12,491,562
1-2 years (2 year inclusive) 1FZ2F (52F) 10,704,219 11,307,023
2-3 years (3 year inclusive) 2EEIF(53F) 9,899,200 10,499,200
34 years (4 year inclusive) SERAF (54F) 8,085,867 8,699,200
45 years 5 year inclusive) AFESFE(E5F) - 4,069,600
Over 5 years SENUE = 6,667
Total At 41,170,249 47.073,252

EREMEMBABRAT HHRE 2025 161



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
16. Intangible assets 16 - EEE
(1) Information of intangible assets B EEER
Unpalented Cusorer
Lond userights Potnts  Technologies  relofionship  Trademarks Tokd
flem 18 1HERR EilR FERRA RFRE it &it
Cod AR

Opering bolnce HiuE 748389401 224025324 66630920 687747700 17,195,400 2,343,627,045
Addiion duing e Peod 251148 02305122 7492276 20820970 = 470400 91,178,768
- Puchase B2 38,984,000 40329 17304001 = 40400 57,181,630

-Ihoeoss oy busness -~ BEARER
conbincfion 28,5090 6,021,861 = = - D6l

- Foreign exchonge -EzE
tronslafon diferences (138778 1067186 3496969 - - 445377
Closing bolonce grag 810784523 231517600 687,130,190 687747700 17,625,800 2434805813

Accumuloted omorzofon ~ Zi4

Opening bolonce HgE 110033040 80276449 153556462 163122835 8977845 522,566,631
Aodiion durng e Peiod ~ ZEE114% 9,872,901 8036345 334164k 32871670 95008 84,293,030
(1) Charge forthe Period (152 0872901 7970622 32100498 32871670 05,608 82911359

(2] Foreign exchonge (ieqgze
fransafon diferences - 05723 1315948 - - 1317
Closing bolonce HraE 120305941 94312704 186972908 195994305 9073513 606,859,661

Impaiment provsion IEER

Opening/closing bolonce SR 5x#E - 113874635 - - - 113874635
Carying omourt FERE
Closing bolonce BAEERE 690278382 23330171 500157282 491753195 8552267 1714071317

Qpering bolonce BiEEEE 037756361 23874240 312752758 524804865 8177555 107,185,779
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

16. Intangible assets (Cont’d) 16 - EREE (#)
(1) Information of intangible assets (Cont'd) EBREERR (F)
The Group does not have intangible assets A EL A B3R N A A
formed through internal research and EVEE -
development.
Information of land use rights for property AMZEREENLHERRES
rights certificates which are not already n
applied.
Reasons for pending

Item Book value  certificates of ownership
HE REEE ANZEEZERE
Land use right for industrial

purposes of EverProX In progress
RUE A T 3 F st + (6 PO AE 38,845,222  EfeiiEs
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

17. Goodwill

(1) Changes of goodwill

& AOEIBEBREE SR (F)

17 &g

(1) HE2HER

Increase Disposal
Opening durin £rin Closing
Note Bolonce ~ the periog the periog Balance
Name of invested entites BREENAE i BU6E A THRE HABE
Cost FERE
Sunsiar Communicafion Technology I Bi@fE
Company Limited BRAR o] 20,027 705 - 20,027,705
Yangize (Wahan| Opfical Syslem &% (%) % 215
Corporction BRAF (o) 717417 - 717417
Yangize Opiical Cable [Suzhou] &R EHE (ZNM)
Company Limited BRAR [d 14,008,213 - 14,008,213
Nanjing Fiberfoton Corporation L
limited ARAR d 15,466,397 - 15,466,397
EverProX Technologies Company i BAIRIER(A
lined ARAT W 689142746 60,1471
Shenzhen Kingdor Opics 2 likrzed
Company Limited ARAR i 29,462,589 - 29462,589
Silicon Line GmBH Silicon Line GmBH [ 141,685,875 - 141,685,875
Yangtze [Jiangsu) Marine RR (T8) K
Technology Company Limited HRAT (b 34,303,559 34,303,559
Toal At 931,214,501 - 931,214,501

[} The Group paid RMB151,203,140 as acquisition
cost for the purchase of 51% equity inferest in Sunstar
Communication Technology Company Limited
(“Sunstar Communication”) in 2020. The excess of
the acquisition cost over the Group's interest in the
fair value of Sunstar Communication’s identifiable
assetfs and liabilities, amounting to RMB20,027,705,
was recognised as goodwill atiributable to Sunstar
Communication.

la)  AEER2020FXFAR%E
151,203, 1407TA B AW EE
THIXERERTERRAR
(T ]) 51 %z - &
GER AR BIRLL (S A0/ 1138
BRHREEMAENAAEE
AR¥131,175,435 LM =8
AR¥20,027,7057  BRA
AP ERRnEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

17. Goodwill (Cont’d)

(1) Changes of goodwill (Cont'd)

(o)

[c)

In February 2021, the Group acquired a 28.42%
interest in Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation
("YOSC'| at a consolidated cost of RMB20,582,124,
and after the completion of the purchase, the Group
had a 74.74% interest in YOSC. The Fair Value of the
Group's 46.32% equity interest in YOSC held prior to
the Purchase Date was RMB4 1,749,015 at the Date of
Purchase, with a combined cost of RMB62,331,139
exceeding the fair value of the pro rata identifiable
assefs and liabilities of YOSC of RMB55,213,722,
and the difference of RMB7, 117,417 is recognized as
goodwill in relation to YOSC.

On January 2022, the Group paid RMB 183,260,000
as acquisition cost for the purchase of 49% equity
interest in Yangtze Optical Cable (Suzhou) Co.,
Ltd. ("YOFC Suzhou’). After the acquisition, the
Company held 97% equity inferest in YOFC Suzhou.
The Company's interest in the fair value of YOFC
Suzhou amounted to RMB165,797,669 before the
acquisition date.The excess of the acquisition cost
of RMB349,057,669 over the Company's inferest
in the fair value of RMB335,049,456 of YOFC
Suzhou's identifiable assets and liabilities, amounting to
RMB14,008,213 was recognised as goodwill relating
to YOFC Suzhou.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

17 - w68 (#)
(1) BEBHER(H)

b  AEBR2021FXFARY
20,582,124 LA PR AR IER T
RR(BE) X 2RBOBRA
Al ([RAERM]) 28.42% 01
% BERKEAREZERER
HRG74.74% 0% - ARE
RERAABAENRRALRS
46 2%BERBEANDAR
BEARARKEA41,749015T ' &
B AR AR®62,331,139
TLBRIELL PIERMERE RS
UHBEEMBENAAREA
R¥55213,722tZEAR
W77, 41775 BRBER
ROERFAERNEE -

) AEBR2022FUARE
183,260,000 7T 494 B A
BETRRKXERE (HM) B
BRAR (ATHERREM])
40%EHEE  BETKEAKE
SEERGMO7LMERS - BE
B2 IR EERANRREFMNR
ERBEEAMAREBEAAR
#165,797 6697 + ABRAK
A AR¥ 349,057,669 18
AL GG RREMN T R
BENBENARBEARYE
335,049,456 THEEARKE
14,008,2137 - BRARRR
FRENEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEEMBARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

17. Goodwill (Cont’d)

(1) Changes of goodwill (Cont'd)

[d

e)

Everfoton Technologies Corporation Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company acquired 100% of the
equity of Nanjing Fiberfoton Technologies Corporation
Limited "Nanjing Fiberfoton Technologies’| through
issue equily securities of RMB86, 100,000. The excess
of the acquisition cost over the Group's inferest in the
fair value of RMB70,633,603 of Nanjing Fiberfoton
Technologies’ identifiable assets and liabilities,
amounting to RMB15,466,397 was recognised as
goodwill relating to Nanjing Fiberfofon Technologies.

The Group paid RMB1,000,575,933 as acquisition
cost for the purchase of 12.77% equity interest in
EverProX Technologies Company Limited, ("EverProX'|
in 2022. The excess of the acquisifion cost over the
Group's interest in the fair value of RMB331,433,187
of BDX' s identifiable assets and liabilities, amounting
to RMB669,142,746 was recognised as goodwill
relafing o EverProX

& AOEIBEBREE SR (F)

17 w628 (#)

(M
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BESHER (&)

(d)

e)

AEB2zFARRREY (K
) BBER A AR 202245 54
BTRBUEFOAEEARK
86,100,0007T )& G B AU EE
TRREIEMERAR (M
TR 1) 100% % « AP
A BRIRLL PIESHE R T
BREENRBENDABBAR
#70,633,603THEBARY
15,466,397 7 * BRREER
FYrR R -

KEER2022FUARY
1,000,575,933 0694 BEAk A&
YT REBARERAER
ARN([RAEA) 12.77%01
i o AT ARBIELL PIESH
BRI HREENAEN
AREBEARK331,433,187
THEBARK669,142,746
7T BRAEBAIRNRARNE

Iy



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

17. Goodwill (Cont’d)

(1) Changes of goodwill (Cont'd)

f

lg)

(h]

Everfoton Technologies Corporation Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company paid RMB35,706,744
as acquisifion cost for the purchase of 100% equity
interest in Shenzhen Kingdar Optics Company Limited
|“Shenzhen Kingdar’) in 2023. The excess of the
acquisifion cost over the Group's interest in the fair
value of RMB6,244,155 of Shenzhen Kingdar'
s identifiable assefs and liabilities, amounting to
RMB29,462,589 was recognised as goodwill relating
to Shenzhen Kingdar.

EverPro (Wuhan) Technologies Joint Stock Limited
Company, a subsidiary of the Company paid
RMB191,315,579 as acquisition cost for the purchase
of 100% equity interest in Silicon Line GmBH ("SL
Germany'] in 2023. The excess of the acquisition
cost over the Group's interest in the fair valve of
RMB49,629,704 of SL Germany’ s identifiable assets
and liabilities, amounting to RMB141,685,875 was
recognised as goodwill relating fo SL Germany.

The Company paid RMB582,797,700 as acquisition
cost for the purchase of 30% equity inferest in Yangtze
(liangsu) Marine Technology Company Limited "YOFC
Marine’) in 2024. The fair vale of the 30% equity
interest in YOFC Marine was RMB582,359,335. The
excess of the acquisition cost of RMB1,165,157,035
over the Group's interest in the fair value of
RMB1,130,853,476 of YOFC Marine's identifiable
assets and liabilities, amounting fo RMB34,303,559
was recognised as goodwill relating to YOFC Marine.

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

17 - w68 (#)

(1) BEBHER(H)

ff

gl

(h)

AREZFARRRET (R
) BBERDAR2023F%
HARM35,706, 744 TABK
AT RYTEEXBERA
A (MR &) 100%H 2 -
AUHRABBRL IS ORI
SEUHREENEENRAE
EARYG,244,155 THEE
AR¥29,462,5897T - BRA
SRS EAMNEE -

ARRZFRAARLE (RE)
RIEERHERRAR2023F %
HARK191,315,579LA B
FKARYRRE 7 Silicon Line GmBH
([SLEEE ) 100% ) # - A6
PRAN BB IR L GG 8 SLE B AT
PREENABNAAEBEAR
#49,629, 704 TMEBARE
141,685,8757 * R AHESL
EEABOEE

AREAR2024FXRHAR
#582,797, 700tk E T &
ROLE) BEMBBRAR
([RREX]) 0% -
BERAZARANRRER
S0%BENAABERAARK
582,359,3357C » BAHRA
AR¥1,165,157,035 L1818
RLOIESOEREFATHRR
AENBENAABEARY
1,130,853 476 THEBAR
#34,303,559 ' RAREK
i IARAEE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRREAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
17. Goodwill (Cont’d) 17 -8 (#)
(2) Provision for impairment of goodwill (The (2) BHEREEE (UATERE
fo||owm? only discloses the significant AEEEEHE)
goodwill of the Group)
(a)  Information related to the asset group o) BEHEEEMIEE
or combination of asset groups where A4 A ) IE R 1= 5

goodwill is located

The composiion and basis of the asset group or Is it consistent with
Name combination o which it belongs Operating segments and basis previous years
REENAIEE
8 FRERASAANRARKE FREEABRAE RE-%
EverProX Technologies Company Limited,  The cosh inflows generated by EverProX Technologies Company  For infemal management purposes, his Yes
[‘Assetgroup 1) Limited (Everpro and its subsidiaries are nof included] and assef group belongs fo the opical
is subsidiries e bosically independent of the cash inflows ~~ components and module segment
generaled by other assels or asset groups
ROREHARNERAT (KRR  RUBENEBROARAARASHNTELR(FRRIARATR EXMEPEREN REEASEINLEN =
A EEE ETNRERARALEUNEMARIARELAEE  RENSY
HBEA -
EverPro (Wiuhon) Technologies Joint Stock ~ The cash inflows generated by EverPro (Wuhan| Technologies  For inferal management purposes, his Yes
Limited Company ("Asset group 2 Joint Stock Limited Company and is subsidicries [SL Gemany ~ asset group belongs fo the opiical
included] are basically indspendent of the cosh inflows components and module segment
generated by ofher asseis or assef groups
Rl (R HEROARAR (KEE)) Rod (R HEROHARARNRAMSNTELR (RENERE EXAHERAN FEEARRILES =
B EENRERARE RN MEET L EEAELNRS &%%i)'ﬁﬁﬁﬂ
MAe
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

17. Goodwill (Cont’d) 17 -8 (#)

(2) Provision for impairment of goodwill (The (2) AEREEGE(UTERE
fo||owin¢T:| only discloses the significant FEBMEEHE) (&)
goodwill of the Group) (Cont'd)

(b)  The specific method for defermining (b] A EIE SR A ETEE
the recoverable amount T
Recoverable Basis for determining
Item Carrying amount amount  Impairment  Determinafion of fair vlue and disposal costs  Key parameter  key porameters
28 FAEE ThESE HESE AABEAREEANEES BRsY BRSNREEAE
EverProX Technologies ~ 4,772,522,662 10,125,127,000 The fair value is defemined using the market~~ Stock price~~ Public informaion
Company limiied method, and the fei value of he asset of ised
[Assefs group 1) group is eslimated based on the necessary companies

adjusiments mad fo the siock price of e
listed company (including adjusmens fo
curtent assefs or fiabilfes, nonoperafing
assefs or liabiles, and inferest bearing
libilfes]. The relevant disposal expenses
are delermined using fhe esfimated disposol

expense rofio
RUBEMEENERAR MEENTAEEE W ETARRERLRS LARRE  AREE
([&Ea1)) RER (BEABRYAEARE HEANE
EJRERFRAE) HEAEANARER
EEREEREHREEARER
EverPro [Wuhan) 2654,627.804 7,207 565,000 - Thefoir value is defemined using the market~~ Stock price~~ Public informarion
Technologjes Join method, and the fair value of the asset oflised
Stock Limited Company group s esimated based on the necessory ~ companes
[Assels group 2) adjusiments mad fo the siock price of e
listed company (including adjusmens fo
curtent assefs or fiabilfes, nonoperafing
assefs or liabiles, and inferest bearing
libilfes]. The relevant disposal expenses
are defermined using fhe esfimated disposol
expense fofio
Rk (RE) MG MEENTAEEE N ETADRBELES LTARRE  ARES
RAF ([EEA2)) RER (BEABRIREARE FHELNE

EJRERFRAR) HEAEANARER
PBRERANEHRERARER

Totel
At 7427 150,466 17,332,692,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRREAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
18. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 18 - BEFBMNAEAE - BEFMBREA
&
(1) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (1) BEFRESHEENELFE
Hams
30 June 2025 (Unaudited) 31 December 2024 (Audited)
N25%6A0R (RESH) 0245127318 (5H)
Deductible Deductible
or faxable or faxable
femporary  Deferred fox femporary Deferred fox
ifgr)ence assefs/liabliies diference  assets/labilftes
ML BREMGH  TENIEGH EIEHMER
Ifem E8 ERftER BE/8f TREER EE/8R
Deferred fox asses: ERLHEREE -
Provision for impaimen of ossels A% 947,132,250 162,899,530 849013589 143,798 533
Unreclized intemal profs MARGRERAE 540,324,174 81,048,626 509,058,520 76,358,778
Government grons e i) 551,155,340 91878946 547277799 91,538,133
Deductible fox losses EAER 1,780,157,368 337794975 1,484,027 474 285,623,824
lease liabilfies HEaR 85,100,726 15,514,452 114,066,740 20,009,887
Others it 33,187,659 5,016,502 32,004,956 4841099
Subotal 5t 3937057517 694153031 3535449078 622,260,254
Eliminctions gk | (100,126,905) 93,877 .867)
Amount fter eliminations BHkMEE 594/026,126 528,382,387
Deferred fox liabilfes ELHEHAR:
Fair volue chonges in ofherequiy ~ EHERTEAR
T —_— (i BIBST TAGE® 3038990 5908494
Fair volue chonges infinoncial ~ RBHEHEEAL
assefs hold for iading [EEZE 249,202,357 38923186 248,531 192 38,812,449
Differences fiom fox and EREEfgEE
accounfing on fired asse 545,387,301 81808095 569247 500 85,387,125
Invesment income accouned by EXEHES
equily mehod Bt 4,455,587 668,338 3,253,700 488,055
Temporary differences arising ~ FR—EHiRE
from the adjustment of ot AgtHEEAA
volue of ossels under enlerprise ~ BESEEALA
megesolnsonecontol EELER MAS61T 266430 14705047 219405757
Rightofuse assefs feREEE 72854227 12,845,122 08,285,967 17,148,037
Subrotal It 2,364,587,146 358,147,892 2421413366 367,149,917
Eliminfions EESE 100,126,905) 93,877.867)
Amount ofter eliminations ERENSE 258,020,987 273,272,050
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

18. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 18 - BREFBMEE BEMBRE
(Cont’d) &(&)
(2) Breakdown of unrecognized deferred tax (2) KRERELEFESHEERM
assets

30 June 31 December

2025 2024

2025%6A308  2024%12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltem EH (REER) (5&%)
Deductible temporary difference AEMNEEEER 210,181,440 195,228,443
Deductible tox losses AEHNEBE 1,022,768,550 929,600,112
Tofal At 1,232,949,990 1,124,828,555
(3) Expiration of deductible tax losses for (3) ARERIELFEBHEENT

unrecognized deferred tax assets EHNBENEAER

30 June 31 December

2025 2024

2025%6A308  2024%12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Year E (REEZ) (8&%)
2024 202445 - 2.493,451
2025 20254 1,626,513 1,626,513
2026 202645 15,190,072 29,728,765
2027 2027 % 98,326,195 126,575,420
2028 20284 194,943,277 201,941,727
2029 20294 148,405,539 150,909,657
2030 2030%F 98,517,012 11,661,965
2031 20314 11,886,806 11,886,806
2032 20324 4,125,175 4,125,175
2033 20334 6,863,235 6,863,235
2034 20344 28,214,292 28,214,292
Without deadline #3 BB 414,670,434 353,573,106
Tofal A&t 1,022,768,550 929,600,112
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
SREMAARYET)

(BR4FRIERS -

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tBI58® KA R == (4F)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
19. Others non-current assets 19 RfttERE R E
30 June 2025 (Unaudited) 31 Decerber 2024 [Audied)
N25%6A0A (REEH) 20045128318 (655)
Carrying Canying
Bookvlue ~ Impaiment Amout  Bookvabe  Impaiment Amount
lfem L FaRE HEXR FREE il HERR FRRE
Prepaymen's for equipment ~ BfiRER 145,225,268 - 145225268 128894250 - 128,894,250
Deductble VAT inpu fox FEmeEREEE 243,131,056 - U3)31,0% 211,500,604 - 211,509,604
Net assefs by defined RERRAHE
benefi plans (Noe) BRE(E) 461,705 41705 2,302,006 - 2302000
Tolal Gl 388,818,029 388,818,029 342,705,860 - 342,705,860
Note:  Net assets by defined benefit plans of the Group are post H REENHEEEERALEEIATR

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025

employment benefits entitled by Radio Frequency Systems
GmbH to employees during their refirement period (from
refirement date fo death date].

In accordance with the projected unit credit method, the Group
measures its obligations under defined benefit plans using
unbiased and mutually compatible actuarial assumptions to
esfimate related demographic variables and financial variables,
and discounts obligations under the defined benefit plans to
determine the present value of the defined benefit liability. The
Group atributes benefit obligations under a defined benefit
plan fo periods of service provided by respective employees.
Service cost and inferest expense on the defined benefit liability
are charged fo profit or loss or recognised as part of the cost
of assets, and remeasurements of defined benefit liability are
recognised in other comprehensive income

RIEERG AR (EE) BRARRT
ERAEHE (RKASRTH) FXHE
LM BMERANAE -

AEERERARABHELL - KA
EFEARL-BNBERRYEEMAAD
SR EENNBE MG - 2
RER S BMELNES - REKE
FURRRNBERERE RS EE
EARREMYRORSBRRE

R EFAE - AREMRERS
SBIEENRANEEBBRERTRER
BEOME  HENRERANRER &
AEVFAEMT S FE A MREL
EHAERAE - HBNEMERER
HARFRRNFEENELNE S
AR ARG WS -




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

20. Short-term loans 20 - EHIME K
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
20256 A30H 2024F12A31 8
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EE (REEEK) (&2=1%)
Unsecured loans {ERE 1,965,485,376  2,000,409,684
Total ait 1,965,485,376  2,000,409,684

As at 30 June 2025, the guaranteed loans
tendered by the intercompany of the Group
included in the above unsecured loans were
RMB280,159,500 (31 December 2024:
RMB34,596,000).

As at 30 June 2025, the Group did not have

any overdue loans not yet paid.

20256 A30H « ERERF
BEASBEANMBELERIRME
REER A ARKE280,159,500
7T e (20245 12A318 - AR
34,596,0007T) °

202556 A30H * R&EEREA
BEHREENOEN

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRREAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
21. Bills payable 21 EfRE
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A30H  2024%12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item R (REEH) (&&H)
Commercial acceptance bills GEZTE 442,485,945 582,549 594
Bank accepiance bills BITEAER 544,636,482 590,658,417
Tofal Ch 987,122,427 1,173,208,011
The Group did not have bills payable that were AEERBERHARZ TR
due and not yet paid. S
The above amounts were bills payable due FeEA R -—FRE B EN
within one year. ZiE -
22. Accounts payable 22 - FEfHIRR
(1) Details of accounts payable are as (1) EARXERMOT :
follows:
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024%12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item R (RIEEH) (&%)
Due fo related parties i 262,445,720 225,111,246
Due to third paries [ETE =Tt 1,787,335,844  1,735,455,545
Total CHI 2,049,781,564 1,960,566,791
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

22. Accounts payable (Cont’d)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

22 - R (#)

(2) The ageing analysis of accounts payables (2) ZEEOESRRRERA
of the Group, based on invoice tfcte, is as IR AT :
follows:

30 June 31 December

2025 2024

2025F6A308  2024%12A318

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item &R (RIEER) (%)

Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) 1ELA(B14) 1,749,797,165  1,689,044,081

110 2 years (2 years inclusive| 1226 (52F) 236,874,414 212,136,184

2 1o 3 years (3 years inclusive) 26EIF(53%) 22,978,937 16,744,582

Over 3 years 3EPE 40,131,048 42,641,944

Tofal = 2,049,781,564  1,960,566,791

Accounts payable over 1 year are paid
for goods and spare parts for system
integration projects. The Group continues
fo frade with the responding parties.

FRECHEBI FHRMNERE
BRENERMEN R %
IR B I RERR - A%
Ry AR T A TSR -

23. Contract liabilities 23 - aREAR
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024%12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH (RIEEH) (8=2R)
Advances from sales of optical HERERHE
communication products Bk 184,632,385 193,512,164
Other advances from customers HiFBUFE 84,575,426 76,692,864
Tofal At 269,207 811 270,205,028
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

24. Employee benefits payable

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

24 - BB IFH

& AOEIBEBREE SR (F)

(1) Employee benefits payable are as follows: (1) ENBRIHHMIE:
Addition Decrease
durin durin Closing
Opening balonce the Periog the Periog balonce
BBE A AHY R
Shorttem employee benefits  EEEH 353,101,543 944,605,156 927629012 370,257,687
Termination benefits - HBRRN -

Defined contrbuion plan Feltrd 6,621,985 75,087 898 76,289,844 6,020,039
Dismiss welfare BiRiEH 222,608 - 222,608 -
Total At 360,036,136 1020,383054 1,004,141464 376,277,726

(2) Short-term employee benefits (2) EHEH™
Addition Decrease
durin durin Closing
Opening balonce the Perioj the Perioﬁ bolonce
HI%E AN A8 HREE
Solary, bonus, subsidy 1% %8

and gran's BT 320196940 856,290,868 839204218 346,283,590
Stoff weltore BIfEAE 0,194,289 12772175 12,985,648 8,980,816
Social insurance HERBE 5944890 35194136 35,161,006 5977930

- Medical insurance -EERRE 5,736,862 33302014 33,268,674 5,770,202

- Work injury - IERRE 43812 1,630,854 1,631,539 43127

- Materity insurance -4ERRE 164216 261,268 260,883 164,601
Housing fund fiEDES 1,182,131 32813218 32,822,206 1,173,083
Union expenses and employees  T&E &R

education expenses BIHEEE 7673293 7624759 7455,784 7,842,268
Toal it 353191543 944695156 927.629,012 370,257,687
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A6t 31§58 B 518 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

24. Employee benefits payable (Cont’d) 24 - I TN (4)

(3) Termination benefits — Defined (3) BBMEBEAN - REEEHE

contribution plan
A(jdition Deéreose |

Opening uring urin Closing

balance the Periog the Perioj balance

H%E e v} 0 HRHE

Basic refirement insurance premiums - EAEZRR 6,166,038 72692451 73,297,039 5,961 450

Unemployment insurance RERRE 455947 2995447 2,992,805 458,589

Toal it 6,621,985 75,687,898 76,280 844 6,020,039

25. Taxes payable 25 EXHA

30 June 31 December

2025 2024

2025%6A308  2024%12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

ltem ER (REER) (E&)

Value added tox BER 68,083,263 51,375,867

Enterprise income fax ERER 43,291,133 147,097,840

Personal income fax BAFRREH 5,978,761 11,471,835

Urban maintenance and construction tax W R 16,005,901 20,757,345

Education fee surcharge HEEMNN 20,021,271 23,048,902

Others £ 12643914 23.272.454

Tofal At 166,024,243 277,024,243
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRREAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
26. Other payables 26 - K g
Others payables by nature of payments are as BEHREEEGR
follows:
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024F12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
tem L] (REER) (B&R)
Dividends payable FERTA 221,975,879 14,700,000
Payments for equipment and project ENRERIENE 336,455,040 419,364,703
Government grants BRE 1,037,774,134 774,272,624
Payment for sales commission ENEERS 121,160,866 110,118,528
Deposits for security/pledge RES /e 103,305,577 85,560,255
Payment for fechnical royalty fee B AT E 21,452,443 21,452,443
Payable personal income fax refurn ERBARGHRE 10,514,737 10,140,438
Payment for intermediaries fees N EEREER 19,618,593 20,137,092
Others Htr 290,025,357 271,898,660
Tofal At 2,162,282,626 1,727,644,743
27. Non-current liabilities due within one 27 - —ERBHMHEFTHRE
year
Information on non-current liabilities due within —FRNIENERBABHEE
one year was as follows: BRI
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025F6A308  2024%12A318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
Item EH (REER) (&=1%)
Non-current loans due within one year —FREHNRER 2,667,038,153  2,509,343,794
lease liabiliies due within one year —EREGHEERRE 35,064,953 41,687,542
Tofal A&t 2,702,103,106  2,551,031,336
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tBHRxEE TR (F)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
28. Other current liabilities 28  HfttREN & &
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024%12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
tem g (REER) &2
VAT output fax fo be paid R ER AR 25,032,736 24,920,005
29. Long-term loans 29  REAMER
(1) Classification of |ong-term loans (1) REERISE
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024%12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
[fem EH (RIEEHK) (B&%)
Unsecured loans ERER 7,500,296,241  7,300,044,880
less: longterm loans due within one year i : —FREIHHORIMER  2,667,038,153  2,509,343,794
Total Bl 4,833,258,088  4,790,701,086

As at 30 June 2025, the Group had no
overdue longterm borrowings. The above
borrowings are fixed-rate borrowings.
Interest rates range from 1.03% to 4.00%
(for the first half of 2024: 1.03% -
4.00%). The interest rate for floating rate
borrowings is reduced by 1.20% from the
market quoted interest rate of one-year
loans to 0.55% from the market quoted
interest rafe of one-year loans

MN2025%F6 A30BAKHE
ECAHAREENRYE
Ao iR EERN X
FEAEA1.03% — 4.00%
(20244 £ : 1.03% -
4.00%) + ZE) A R A& 5RO F
KR —FHERTSREN
T 1. 20%E —FHERT
BERERNEBO0.55% °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & *

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
29. Long-term loans (Cont’d)
(1) Classification of long-term loans (Cont’d)
The Group's bank loans (including current

bank loans and non-current bank loans) by
repayment time were listed as follows:

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

29 - REAERK ()

(M

REERD E (A)

(2]
ZiE

ol

REBMIRITER S
HfE MR HE R
FrfEZIRMT

(
)

i
S

7

30 June 31 December

2025 2024
2025%6A308  2024%12A31H
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EH (REEEL) (&%)
Within 1 year (1 year inclusive) VLR (516) 4,632,523,529  4,509,753,478
110 2 years (2 years inclusive| 1226 (52F) 1,981,422,933 1,853,795,138
210 5 years 5 years inclusive) 26E5F(55%) 2,732,135,155  2,769,364,812
Over 5 years SELE 119,700,000 167,541,136
Tofal At 9,465,781,617  9,300,454,564
30. Deferred income 30 EREWR
Addition
Opening during the Decrease Closing
Bolance Period  during the Period Balonce  Causes
item R BeE HEm i) HAHE FRRE
Govemnment grants BB 430890877 113758532 23,888,271 520,761,138  Engineering construction
project government
subsidy
IRERERRNRD
Others Aty 1,296,000 - 216,000 1,080,000
Total it 432,186,877 113758532 24104271 521,841,138
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

31. Other non-current liabilities

32.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

- AOTMBEMRIEE R (F)

31 - HttERB AR
30 June 31 December

2025 2024

2025%6A308  2024%12A31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

Item BR (REER) (5% %)
Govemnment grant B8 218,068,165 195,611,644
Tofal A&t 218,068,165 195,611,644

The balance of other non-current liabilities is
mainly the government grant of the Group's
projects that have been received but not

inspected.

Share capital

[tem

EH

HERBDEEHRBEEIER/AE
B B Y B R BR IIR B MR #

32 -®&F
Changes
Opening during Closing
alance the Perio balance

HAERE BN L) HREE

China Huaxin Post and Telecom
Technologies Co., lid.

TEEEHENRERAR

179,827,794 179,827,794

Draka Comteq B.V. Draka Comteq B.V. 179,827,794  (61,215,271) 118,612,523
Wuhan Yangize Communications — RERTBEELEERH

Industry Group Co., Lid. BRAR 119,937,010 - 119,937,010
H share public shareholders HBAZBRER 171,739,000 61,215,271 232,954,271
A share public shareholders ARARRE 106,573,510 - 106,573,510
Total number of shares BRAEE:S 757,905,108 - 757,905,108

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &6tBI58® KA R ==& (4F)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
33. Capital reserve 33 - #EFLE|
Addition Decrease
Opening during the during the Closing
balance Period Period balance
tem A HABE AHEM RHRS HRBE
Share premium BAEE 3,069,967,910 - 42394038 3,027,573872
Other capital reserve EfARLNE 77,339,690 21,114,273 = 98,453,963
Total Chl 3,147,307,600 21,114,273 42,394,038 3,126,027,835
Other capital reserve comes from the REHMERDTEEANEBHOR
share-based payment scheme implemented BENHBTR  2AWET+
by the Company (See Note XI. Share-based — RO -
payment).
34. Treasury shares 34  BEFRK
Addition Decrease
Opening during the during the Closing
balance Period Period balance
Item &R B KM KEHD HAGRE
Treasury shores Bk - 197,319,684 - 197,319,684
Total Chl - 197,319,684 - 197,319,684

The increase of trea

sury shares was because

the Company repurchased é million shares from

the secondary market

during the period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
35. Other comprehensive income 35 Ktz ala
Opening Amountincurred during the Period Closing
bolonce RHRLE bolonce
ofoter ofother
comprehensive comprehensive
income income
aftrbutoble Amount aftibutoble
fo he incurred Afer tox Al fx fothe
shareholders ~~~ during the ofrbutoble  cftrbutoblefo  shorcholders
ofthe Period before Less: fothe  non-controling ofthe
Company income fax income fax Company inferests Company
BRREAT HEsE BEREAF
BRIEHES KEHED B i HARER  RRNLRAS
liem %A HEgsE HYLE FERER 827 HUER  hEHAHE
Other comprehensive income TRENBEERN
fhot may ot be reclossfied Afiraka
subsequenty fo profor loss 6852908 13437332 2015599 11421733 - 1827484
Of which: Remeasuremen of
defined benef plan
obligafons (11,416016) - - - - (1416014
Chonges in o vobe
of investments in REMR
ofter equity e
insument 18268924 13437332 2015599 1142173 - 960657
Other comprehensive income
thot may be reclossfied
subsequenty fo profor loss 19,420,961 396,97 83669 (9992705 10,306,007 9,428,256
Of which: Cosh flow
hedge resenve - 557,794 83,669 84475 189,650 4475
Other comprehensive
income recogrised
under the
equily mehod - (408,070) - (408,070) - (408,070)
Exchange diferences SRR
on fiansafion fiEzE
offinancial
siolements of
Overseas
subsiries 19,420,961 U747 - [989110) 101163857 9551851
Toil Ait W273869 13834303 2099268 1429028 10306007 27,702,897
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &0t BHKREE T2 (&)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
36. Specific reserve 36 - BIHEE
Addition Decrease
Opening durin durin Closing
Balance thePeﬁoﬂ thePeﬁoﬂ Balance
Item o e REEM KD HREAE
Work Safety Reserve ZRHER 250,841 663,031 238,825 675,047
Total fit 250,841 663,031 238,825 675,047
37. Surplus reserve 37. BRROE
Addition Decrease
Opening durin durin Closing
Balance the Perioﬂ the Perioﬂ Balance
Item o e REEM KD R
Stafuiory surplus reserve EERBAE 379,043,807 = - 379,043,807
Discrefionory suplus reserve  {TER#ATE 310,933,970 - - 310,933,970
Reserve fund fFEEs 21,722,524 - - 0722524
Enterprise development fnd (¥ %EHS 21,722,524 - - 072254
Tofal At 733,422,825 - - 733422825
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

38. Retained earnings 38 - RXHEFIHA
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
2025%6A30R 2024%12R318
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem B8R (REEH) (&%)
Retained earnings af the beginning BNAD R

of the Period 6,963,821,898  6,699,364,928

Add: net profit for the Period atributable fo n: AEFBRERARE
the equity shareholders of the Company iozzille] 295,743,225 675,878,799
less: Transfer fo discrefionary surplus reserve W RBASRENE = 21,858,603
Dividends payable on ordinary share JEf ERBBA 203,118,569 389,563,226
Retained earnings at the end of the Period HRRDEFIE 7,056,446,554  6,963,821,898
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRREAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
39. Operating income and costs 39 BRI BEEF
(1) Operating income and costs (1) BEWA - EEREK
For the six months ended 30 June
BEAR=TRLAEADH
2025 (Unaudited) 2024 (Unaudited)
“Z-RE(REER) ZICRE(REER)
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
ltem &R BA S 0N R
Principol acivies ThER 6,298,158,567 4495972142 5232365238  3757,956,805
Other operating aciivifes AthE% 86,316,160 81925855 115,722,473 08,003,319
Toal it 6,384474727  A577897.997 5348087711  3,856,020,124
Including: Revenue generated from 7 : AREAAMA
confract 6,384.474727 4577897997 5,348,087 711 3,.856,020,124
(2) Details of operating income (2) EEWARMA

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAR=TALAERDE

2025 [Unaudited) 2024 (Unauditeq]
“RCRF (REER) “E-ME(REEN)
llem %8 BA RE LN e
Principal actiifes TEER:
- Opticol communicafion products -~ B8 &R 3,046,811829  2709,069,267 3538517683  2,333,280,665
- Oplical ransmission
components - RERAH 1443809240 856578627 933712457 721,936,367
- Others ~Ef 1007,537,498 930324248 760,135,098 702,719,773
Subotal UG 6,298,158,567 4495972142 5,232,365,238 3757,956,805
Other operafing aciiviies EHER:
- Malerials ~i# 78,820,558 7738722 86,224832  /79.803469
- Others ~Hfh 7,495,602 4597133 29,497,641 18,259,850
Subolal 5 86,316,160 81925855 115722473 98,063,319
Tolal At 6,384474727 4577897997 5,348,087 711 3,896,020,124
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & * &ft8 &% EE 58 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

40. Taxes and surcharges 40 - R KM

For the six months ended 30 June
HEAB=TALANERDE

2025 (Unaudited) 2024 (Unaudited)

lfem &R SECRE(RERR)  CToME(REER)
Urban meintenance and constiuction tax HTAERER 14,465,632 14,483 725
Educotion fee surchorge HERMN 11,305,328 10,761,995
Stamp fox elhiai 15,586,182 12,018,671
Property fox BER 479811 4,206,427
Others £t 4903,372 2,701,624
Total it 50,990,325 44172442
41. Selling and distribution expenses 41  HERA
For the six months ended 30 June
BEAR=TRLABASE

2025 (Unaudited) 2024 (Unaudited)
lfem &R SECRE(RERR)  CToRE(REER)
Employee salaries and benefis BIHMRER 89,621,228 78,766,029
Travelling expenses EfRGE 40,030,943 36,920917
Packaging fee xR 6,585,019 5,900,130
Tenderfee BEg 2,501,881 3461 408
Depreciation and amorizetion ENEH 35,238,441 34,414,296
Selling commissions HERS 16,299,108 17,529 884
Exhibifion promofion expenses EEEER 30,632,674 2014174
Others i 19,801,879 20,828,581
Totd a4 U773 219835419
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & -
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

42, General and administrative expenses

43.

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

42 - EERBA

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=ZTHLEANERHE

2025 2024
—E-HE —TE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem b | (RESEXK) (RigE%)
Employee salaries and benefits B T 5B 4= 7 252,272,108 197,206,544
Depreciation and amortization PrEfE 115,302,383 105,125,547
Intermediary fees HERBER 29,960,310 26,249,411
Travelling expenses ERBAE 27,534,241 32,817,533
Maintenance and repair fees HESEE 12,286,853 18,055,230
Exhibition promotion expenses EREEE 3,345,593 2,602,567
Rental expenses HeEs 6,713,579 9,303,673
Direcfors’ fees vk 1,637,548 1,626,698
Certification test fees REBAHE 8,852,145 4,044,066
Others Hith 80,987,555 98,469,905
Total A&t 538,892,315 495,501,174
Research and development expenses 43 -HAERA

For the six months ended 30 June
BEANA=TREAERMME

2025 2024

—E-HE —E

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem EH (RESER) (RiE2E%)
Materials, fuel and power MR EE) 129,498,555 151,250,724
Employee salaries and benefits BTSN R AE R 169,002,218 134,361,791
Depreciation and amortization e Nk s 44,355,858 40,098,444
Technology usage fees B A 21,184,344 16,052,809
Others Hth 21,787,902 5,848,243
Total &5t 385,828,877 347,612,011

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025



V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & *

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

44,

45.

Financial expenses

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

44 - MBEA

For the six months ended 30 June
BEARA=THLAERALM

2025 2024

ZBEHEF —EomE

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem ER (RIEERK) (REER)
Interest expenses on loans and payables ERREMZENFE X E 128,634,330 121,517,746
Interest on lease liabilities BEREHTEZE 1,464,737 1,088,586
less: Borrowing costs capitalized B BRNMEMFIE S (6,199,448) (3,245,692)
Interest income from deposits BFRHFEMA (24,916,372 (53,449.610)
Net exchange [gains]/losses FEN (W), B (32,752,234) 14,107,047
Other financial expenses Hiofi5ER 11,767,835 7,250,773
Tofal At 77,998,848 88,168,850

The interest rate per annum, at which the
borrowing costs were capitalized for the first
half of 2025 by the Company was 0.13% (for
the first half of 2024:0.244%).

Other income

2025 £ 4F - ARBERRE

EEFEREMCSENERL
ERO0.13%(2024F E¥ 5 -
0.244%) -

45 - Hftig &
For the six months ended 30 June

BZEAA=THLEAEASH
2025 2024
—E-HE —T-mF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem ER (RIEH) (REER)
Government grans related fo assefs A E AR U B 23,888,271 22,361,955
Govemment grants related fo income RN EITRHE 73,223,233 66,042,900
Tofal &t 97,111,504 88,404,855
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

46. Investment income

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Information on projects with investment income

- AU EmRIEE R (F)

46 - BRIE

REWHESEEER

For the six months ended 30 June
BERA=THLAEAGME

2025 2024
—E-Rf —EBomE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem ER (REER) (REER)
Investment income from longrerm equity 2 E ) & MMk R £z
invesiments under equity method (136,542,425)  (118,388,698)
Investment income from equity method  #EABIRAA L B #0 R EiRR18
fo cost method BB 20,908,200 -
Investment income from debt BB AR E R B
restructuring 7,462,201 =
Investment income from financial XM REEERAEHED
assefs held for rading during RAME
held period 95,943 4,160,687
Investment income from other HitER T AREEHEHMN
equily instruments during held period K&K 102,580 =
Invesiment income on disposal of REXSHSHEERSY
financial assefs held for trading REWE 14,278,451 2,567,490
Tofal Ch (93,695,050) (111,660,521

47. Gain from changes in fair value

47 - AREESHEH K S

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=TALEAEALRE

2025 2024

ZE-RE B

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem ER (RIEEH) (RgER)
Financial assefs held for frading oM eREE 4,481,089 1,662,692
Other non-current financial liabilities HndbngepmaE (8,686,935) 1,043,383
Tofal i (4,205,846) 2,706,075
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRKREAR =8 (F)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

48. Credit losses 48 - EHRERSX

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=ZTHLEANERHE

2025 2024

—EB-HEF —E-mE

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem HE (REEK) (RI8EZ)
Accounts receivable FEURBR K 140,049,580 63,670,415
Others Hit 538,169 (54,318)
Total A&t 140,587,749 63,616,097

49. Impairment losses 49 - FEFBERS
For the six months ended 30 June
BEASA=TREAERMME

2025 2024

—EB-RHE —T_E

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item HE (REEER) (REEEZ)
Inventories FE' 58,513,900 30,231,604
Fixed assets BT BE - 12,884,939
Total A&t 58,513,900 43,116,543
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & *

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

50. Gains/(losses) from asset disposals

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

50 -HERBKE (%)

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=ZTHLEANERHE

2025 2024

—EB-RHEF —E-mE

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem 1EH (REERK) (REEEZ)
Disposal of non-current assets BEFRBEE 623,122  (6,293,809)

51. Non-operating income and expenses

(1) Information on non-operating income
items as follows:

51 Bl

(1) EXHIRASEEERD
T

For the six months ended 30 June
HEARA=THIEAEALM

2025 2024

—E-HF —ZENF

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem 1BH (REEEX) CREEZ)
Gains from acquiring Wi RRIAE

subsidiaries 69,602,867 194,328,581

Penalty income EIE/CON 745,055 138,903

Others Hith 7,857,809 5,387,319

Total A% 78,205,731 199,854,803
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

51. Non-operating income and expenses

(Cont’d)

(2) Information on non-operating expenses

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

& AOMIBEBREEER (F)

51 B (#F)

(2) &HHIZW

For the six months ended 30 June
HEARA=THIEAEALM

2025 2024

—E-RE —ZTOF

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item EH (RASER) (REEER)

Losses from asset scrapping EERBERK 1,640,810 11,201,974

Donations $HMBRG 1,347,611 SRS

Others Hoth 1,784,202 4,744,799

Total =5 4,772,623 15,949,888

52. Income tax expenses 52 - FiRREA
For the six months ended 30 June
BEARA=THLAERALMH

2025 2024

“E-RE —E-E

Note (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item E| it (REER) (RiEER)
Income tax expenses for the Period ~ EBERARIREHEL

based on the laws and regulations BHAEH 116,749,012 56,423,134

Changes in deferred income tax EEFTERE 1) (72,151,212) (44,998,474

Tax filing differences EEEMEERY (4,690,594) 7.730,832

Tofal At 39,907,206 19,155,492

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & *

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

52. Income tax expenses (Cont’d)

(1) The analysis of changes in deferred

income tax is as follows:

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

52 - FiisRER (#)

(1) EZERSHLOLZEH D MW
™ 8

For the six months ended 30 June
HEANA=TRHIEAEALE

2025 2024
—E-HE —EopNE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item EH (REEZ) (CRig®R)
Originations and reversals of TR RNEFNEE
temporary differences (72,151,212) (44,998,474)
(2) Reconciliation between income tax (2) FIEBERREESHRBENE
expense and accounting profit is as BT
follows:
For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=THIEABASHE
2025 2024
—E_RE —TE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item EH (REEZ) (RiEB%)
Profit before income fax BATFE 386,320,381 347,106,566
Expected income tax expenses ERER25%:EH
calculated at tax rate of 25% BHFTSH 96,580,095 86,776,642
Effect of tax rate differences BRATRBENZE (55,343,784)  (77,446,012)
Effect of tax filling difference EEEAEERENTE (4,690,594) 7,730,832
Effect of nonaxable income FEHMARNZE 52,989,368 27,993,122
Effect of non-deductible cost, TAKIMARRA -
expense and loss BRMBANTE 4,835,033 3,404,672
Effect of temporary differences {5 F AT R IERIRIT
from using the former unrecognised FrS M B ER R
deferred tax assets ERNYE (19,911,497)  (24,374,601)
Additional qualified tax deduction P - yiagiles
relating fo research and
development costs (79,195,720)  (56,508,426)
Effect of deductible temporary TEAARBREENEH
differences or deductible fax losses BEMAKMTEME
for which no deferred tax asset EENAENER
was recognized this Period 054 44,644,305 51,579,263
Income tax expenses for the Period AEFEHER 39,907,206 19,155,492
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A6t 31§58 B 518 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

53. Calculations for earnings per share 53 - EFXBBRBENRESRKEH
and diluted earnings per share aHEBE
(1) Basic earnings per share (1) EXxSRKE
Basic earnings per share was calculated EABREEAGBRAR
by dividing the consolidated profit for the AEBBRE RO A GHFME
Period attributable to ordinary shareholders WA 2 B BT IE SN S @ AR
of the Company by the weighted average BN BGTE -

number of ordinary shares outstanding:

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=THIAEAGH

2025 2024
ZB-EE =L
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem R (REER) (RiEER)
Consolidated net profit for the Period ~ BBRAAR LR
affributable to ordinary shareholders REREABHFRE
of the Company 295743225 377,748,853
less: Forfeitable cash dividends declared 3% : #1838 % )R 4 5t
fo restricted shareholders in ARAREE THR
employee share ownership this SERBIERREE
Period whose shares are expected A TR B
o unlock in the future R LRF - 3
Adjusted consolidated net profit BERBBRNALAILRE
affributable to ordinary TRARREI & HHERE
shareholders of the Company 295743225 377,748,853
Weighted average number of ordinary AR RIE{TEIME ERREY
shares outstanding of the Company IETFHH 755905,108 757,905,108
Basic eamings per share (RMB/share] — EAERYES (7T/ ) 0.39 0.50
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
53. Calculations for earnings per share 53 - EFXBBRBESNRESREEH
and diluted earnings per share BHEBE ()
(Cont’d)
(1) Basic earnings per share (Cont'd) (1) EXRgRWE (&)
The weighted average number of ordinary im0 NI ER
shares is calculated as follows: ’mT
For the six months ended 30 June
BEAAZTHILAEREH
2025 2024
k- ek %3 —TomE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
ltem ER (RIEER) (REEER)
Number of issued ordinary shares at #3412 %77 & BB MK
the beginning of the Period 757,905,108 757,905,108
Effect from restricted shares in BI#HBEEER
employee share ownership plan (2,000,000) =
Weighted average number of ordinary i@ i FHH
shares at the end of the Period 755,905,108 757,905,108
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & -
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

53. Calculations for earnings per share
and diluted earnings per share
(Cont’d)

(2) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted eamings per share is calculated as
dividing consolidated net profit attributable
to ordinary shareholders of the Company
(diluted) by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding (diluted):

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

53 -EFXSRKSGTNRESREGH
EHELBE (4)

(2) wmESKRKE

HESREENEBRAR
AERBRERRNEGHENR
(W) BR AR R B B AT AE S
EEERMETER (BE)

e

For the six months ended 30 June
HEXNA=TRALEAEADHE

2025 2024

—E-RE k113

Nofe (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem R = (REEZ) (RIEER)

Consolidated net profitfor ~ RBRAAR L ER
the Period atiributable o RER A G
ordinary shareholders of (%)

295,743,225 377,748,853

the Company (diluted) [a)
Weighted average number ~ ANARBTESN L AR

of ordinary shares HIMET S (Fig)

outstanding of the

Company (diluted] (b)

755,905,108 757,905,108

Diluted earmings per share &MY (7T, 1)
[RMB/share)

0.39 0.50
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & »

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

53. Calculations for earnings per share
and diluted earnings per share
(Cont’d)

(2) Diluted earnings per share (Cont’d)

fa)  Consolidated net profit affributable
to ordinary shareholders of the
Company [diluted) is calculated as
follows:

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

53 -EFXHRKSGTARESREGH
EHELBE (4)

(2) wESRWKESH)
la) BRARAEBRRE

192 6LFFIH (R )
HEBENT -

For the six months ended 30 June
BERA=THIEAEAGH

2025 2024
“BoRE —FopE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item A (REEEH) (RiEER)
Consolidated net profit FBRNAAREBRER
affributable to ordinary HAGHERE
shareholders (EAERYE)

(Basic eamings per share|

295,743,225 377,748,853

Diluted adjustments: iR

Forfeitable cash dividends AEEE S HREHRTERRA
declared to restricted R B TR EIRAIERSE
H shareholders in employee  #74 % tfit A AT tr 893

share ownership plan this SREA ()
Period whose shares are

expected fo unlock in the

future (Note)

Consolidated net profit BRRADALBRARRD

affributable fo ordinary AHHERE ()
shareholders (diluted)

295,743,225 377,748,853

Note: When calculating diluted eamings per share
during the lock-in period of restricted shares,
consolidated net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company (diluted) shall add
the cash dividends (with dilution) distributed
to the shareholders of the expected unlocking
restricted shares in the future that have been
deducted when calculating the consolidated
net profit (dilution] attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A6t 31§58 B 518 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

53. Calculations for earnings per share 53 - EFXBBRBENTESRKEH
and diluted earnings per share BHEGBE ()
(Cont’d)
(2) Diluted earnings per share (Cont’d) (2) WHERSRKE (&)
(b} Weighted average number of the (b] B AR A 0 1 &
Company's ordinary shares (diluted)] ()t EBEWT -

is calculated as follows:

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=THILAEAHH

2025 2024
“ECRF —ZomE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item ER (REEZ) (Rig®%)
Weighted average number  H3K B3R MMET 55
of ordinary shares at the
end of the Period 757,905,108 757,905,108
Diluted adjustments: BERE :
Effect from resiricted B THBEIRHIERRA
H shares in employee i
share ownership plan (2,000,000) &=
Weighted average number of ik Zi@ie) iET 55
ordinary shares [diluted) (H%8)
at the end of the Period 755,905,108 757,905,108
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & *

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
54. ltems of cash flow statement

(1) Proceeds received relating to other
operating activities

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

54 -B&RERER

(1
HRE

BWRNEMEKLEEDERH

For the six months ended 30 June
HEANA=TRHIEAEALE

2025 2024

—E-HE —EopNE

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Item EH (REER) (CREE®)

Government grants BB 431,153,835 101,487,843
Net decrease of cash at bank R FTERFRD

with resfriction 22,417,923 55,844,919

Relevant income from rental AEEBRA 3,132,653 6,684,208

Others Hity 36,482,236 30,662,817

Total At 493,186,647 194,679,787

(2) Payment relating to other operating (2) ZMNWHMRKSEETHER

activities

HRE

For the six months ended 30 June
HEAA=THIEAEAHM

2025 2024

ZBC-RF —ZpuEF

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

ltem EH (RE&ER) (ReEFER)
Travelling expenses EIRBAE 67,503,289 67,744,586
Consultation fees BRE 31,757,928 19,042,692
Exhibition promotion expenses &15={E% 36,016,963 25,104,937
Tender fees RizE 2,651,994 3,461,408
Certification fest fees REAHE 9,383,273 4,044,066
Board fees BEXgER 1,888,152 1,731,053
Others HAth 82,945,163 31,270,960
Total A&t 232,146,762 152,399,702

200
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & -
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

54. Items of cash flow statement (Cont’d)

(3) Proceeds relating to other investing

(4)

activities

Item

EH

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

SOFM B MRIEE TR (F)

54 -R&RBRER (#)

(3) KWEMAMEREEZDER
HRE

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAAZTHLEANEBRHE
2025 2024
—E-HE —ZToNF
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(RECERZ) (CREEEZ)

Proceeds from acquiring
subsidiaries

BISFRANKEH
REeFHR

- 42,465,226

Payment relating to other financing

activities

[tem

A

(4) XAWEMRSEEHEHR
MRS

For the six months ended 30 June
HERA=TRHIEAEALE

2025 2024
—E-RE —E_E
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REBER) (RiEER)

Payment for the capital and
inferest of lease ﬁobiliﬁes
Payment by EverProX for
repurchasing resfricted stock
Redeem of treasury shares
Payment fo investors because of
canceling the subsidiary
Payment for purchasing the interests
of non-controlling inferests

Others

BERERBEASTNE
XBMRE
REBAXNBRHERE

41,426,216 38,637,187

B = 10,558,018
WeER BT 197,319,684 =
HEHFRAXNREERA

MRE = 134,417

BROBBRES S
HRE

396,620,472 497,753,666
1,219,257 1,401,565

Total

636,585,629 548,484,853

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
55. Related information of cash flow 55 - R&RERAMER
statement
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow (1) RERERWBEEHR
statement
fa)  Reconciliation of profit for the year to la) HOEFI BT BAEET

cash flows from operating activities:

For the six months ended 30 June
BEAA=TALEAEASRE

202

2025 2024
ZBCHE —ZomE
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
[tem ER (RIEEH) (REER)
Profit for the Period BB 346,413,175 327,951,074
Add: Provision for impairment 11 : BERERE 58,513,900 43,116,543
Credit losses ERRERL 140,587,749 63,616,097
Depreciation of fixed assefs B BENE 459,007,487 323,055,420
Depreciation of rightofuse  REEENE
assels 32,194,450 38,081,182
Amortization of Infangible &/ & i
assels 82,911,359 77.750,139
Amortization of long-erm REFEBREH
deferred expense 8,892,926 8,137,530
(Gains)/losses on disposal BB EER)
of fixed assets (W3%)/ Bk (623,122) 6,293,809
losses on retirement BEREEA
of fixed assets 1,640,810 11,201,974
Losses/[gains| from AR EEEEEL /()
changes in fair value 4,205,846 (2,706,075)
Financial expenses BHER (5,112,968) 4,174,488
Investment losses REBK 93,695,050 111,660,521
(Increase] deferred tax EFEHAEEN
assets (76,791,347) (44,998 474)
Decrease/|increase) in BERHRED /()
inventories 18,706,288 (179,893,659)
(Increase)/decrease/in METEKIER M
operating receivables (), W (399,084,604) 205,268,452
Increase/ (decrease]/in CAMENTERT
operating payables B/ (R) 177,394,505 (573,362,652
Others i (100,304,100)  (205,790,087)
Net cash flows from operating  B&EBELMBLRETE
activities 842,247,404 213,556,282
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRKREAR =8 (F)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
55. Related information of cash flow 55 - ReRERAMIER (#F)
statement (Cont’d)
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow (1) BERBRBREHN (#)
statement (Cont’d)
b.  Major investing and financing (b] THREEUZHEX
activities that do not involve cash REMELZE -

receipts and payments:

For the six months ended 30 June

BEAA=THILAEAHH

2025 2024
—E_RE —ZT-E
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Item R (REEZ) (REER)
Bank accepiance bills HEBR  RESBKIN
received from sales RAEEEE
of goods, provision WA GER
of labor services are
endorsed by the
Group's suppliers 284,011,724 302,026,489
[c] Net changes in cash and cash lc) B2RESZEYFE
equivalents B -
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
—ECEHE e o113
AA=TA =i ==l
(Unaudited) (Audited)
ltem EHE (REER) (R&%)
Cash at the end of the Period i & #yHiR#%E 2,490,850,726 3,548,189,916
less: cash af the beginning i : BEMBMNHE
of the Period 3,229,614,208 3,774,557,783
less: cash equivalent af the i : REZEMNBMEE
beginning of the Period - =
Net (decrease) RERBREEEBMT
in cash and cash (Rd) &8 (738,763,482)  (226,367,867)

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - &M BHRRAR =8 (&)

STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
55. Related information of cash flow 55 R& R EREMIER (#)
statement (Cont’d)
(2) Relevant information of subsidiaries (2) AHEIEBFLAAHMEEEE
obtained during the Period
30 June
2025
—TCRF
~A=+H
(Unaudited)
llem HA (REER)
Cash and cash equivalents paid for REBAEMBER N
acquiring subsidiaries during the Period XNNRERREEEY 260,000,000
Of which: Yangize Optical Fiber Material ~ H#F : KR GHk)
(Hubei) Co., lid. BRAF 260,000,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalents holding B BERFLARRENRS
by subsidiaries RBEEEY 40,115,365
Of which: Yangize Optical Fiber Material ~ H#F : KRR GHk)
(Hubei) Co., lid. BRAFE 40,115,365
Net cash and cash equivalents paid for BFFARXNMREER
acquiring subsidiaries 219,884,635
For the acquisition of non-cash assefs and AEREFATINIERSE
liabilities of subsidiaries, please refer to ENBE 2EWES -
Note VI.1(3). 1(3) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL & - A6t 31§58 B 518 (4)
STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

55. Related information of cash flow 55 - ReRERAMIER (#F)
statement (Cont’d)

(3) Composition of cash and cash equivalents (3) BEMBLZEYWHER
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
b ek 3 o153
~A=TH +=-A=t+-8
(Unaudited) [Audited)
Item &R (RIEEHK) (BE&%)
Cash e 2,490,850,726  3,229,614,208
Of which: Cash in hand Het: EEEE 792,804 1,083,648
Cash at bank AIRERS A 0
available on RITER
demand 2,490,057,922  3,228,530,560
Cash and cash equivalents at HRES RRLSBNBE
the end of the Period 2,490,850,726  3,229,614,208
Including: Cash af bank with restrictions £ : #ARIHEERFA
in the Company or the AERZBHINZR
subsidiaries of the Company SHNREEEY - I
56. Assets with restrictive ownership title 56 - FiFHEsERAEZERNNEE
or right of use
30 June 31 December
2025 2024
—B-RE —ZoE
AB=TH +-A=1-A Reasons of
{Unaudited) (Audited) resfrictions
Item ER (RE&EH) (B517) ZRER
Cash at bank and on hand EBES 40,529,279 62,947,202 Mainly for bill
receivables and
guarantee deposit
FEAZBRRRERES
Total At 40,529,279 62,947 202
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VI. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

1. Business combination involving
entities not under common control

(1) Business combination involving entities not
under common control during the Period

Shoreholding
proporton
Dote of Costot (%) Mehods of
Name o e purchosed porfes ~ Acguison acquition B& Acguisifon
LERE] it BE  EELN BE

BERE BEAK (4 BEA

N BHEENEE
1. FEA—ZHRTLEESH

(1) AWBEOER-—ZHTL

E =y
Bosis o
deemining s he doe o acqison
te doe of fothe endof e Period
Doeof  acquislion LEEERS Net
Puchosing ~ BERH Reenve  Netloses  cashlow
BRR  ERpS WA BEE BERE

Vongize Opicol Fiber Motediol ~ Febrory 2025 260,000,000 31.00 Business
[Hube Co,, i Acquisiion

RRAEHROBERAD  205%20 R

February 2025 Actolfimedd 170,087,347 (25971645 [39,056,796)
05828 ocquisonof

contol

ERIG

BEROER

Yangtze Optical Fiber Material (Hubei)
Co., lid. was established in Qianjiang
Hubei Province and it mainly engages in
the the production and sales o? optical
fibre preforms and related products.

(2) Consideration and goodwill

RREEME OdL) BRA
AR ML EETIT - £
BREEMHERAESER

(2) EHRAREE

Yangtze Optical Fiber
Material (Hubei) Co., Ltd.

Consideration ABRAE EREAIH OL) ERAR
Cash Re 260,000,000
Fair value of the equity held by the BB B 2 AT AR E
Company before the acquisition date  REEBHIAALEE 322,826,734
Total consideration BBt AR 582,826,734
Less: share of the fair value of B BRI HRTFEE
identifiable net assets AREEHE 652,429,601
Goodwill G (69,602,867)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VI. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION 7+ A4t EE B E (4)
(CONTD)

1. Business combination involving 1. FA—ZHTEESH(H)
entities not under common control
(Cont’d)
(3) Identifiable assets and liabilities of (3) WBEIRBEATHIAE
acquired parties on the acquisition date ENSENER

Yangtze Optical Fiber Material (Hubei)
Co., Lid. RN A GiiL) BRAT
Fair value ~ Carrying amount

DREE REEE

Assets: BE: 679,540,431 660,231,955
Cash at bank and on hand BEES 40,115,365 40,115,365
Receivables under financing EWIERE 18,095,692 18,005,692
Accounts receivable FEUBR R 15,016,785 15,916,785
Prepayments ARER 470,994 470,994
Other receivables Hfth ek 25,140 25,140
T i 119,.803171 119,803,171
Fixed assets BEEE 445,020,931 426,337,776
Infangible assets BREE 29,571,761 25,442,242
Deferred tax assets EEFEHEAE 10,503,924 14,008,122
longferm deferred expenses REFRER 16,667 16,667
Liabilities af: 27,110,830 44,071,680
Accounts payable FETBRZR 14,871,123 14,871,123
Employee benefits payable e TH 444,159 444,159
Taxes payable EXT B 254,536 254,536
Other payables HibpEft 2,140,543 2,140,543
LongHem payables R 3000000 3,000,000
Deferred income BN - 23,361,319
Deferred tax liabilities EEFREHER 6,400,469 -
Net assets: FEE 652,429,601 616,160,275
Less: Non-controlling interests A DERFRER = =
Nef assefs acquired REMFEE 652,429,601 616,160,275
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VI

CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION
(CONTD)

1.

Business combination involving
entities not under common control
(Cont’d)

(3)

Identifiable assets and liabilities of
acquired parties on the acquisition date
(Cont'd)

If there is an active market for the above
identifiable assefs, the quoted prices in the
active market are used to establish their
fair value; if there is no active market, their
fair values are estimated based on the
market prices of the same or similar types
of assets which have an active market;
if there is no active market for the same
asset or similar types of assets, valuation
techniques are used to determine the fair
value.

In 2025, the Company engaged
Shanghai Dongzhou Asset Appraisal
Co., lid to appraise the assefs of Yangize
Optical Fiber Material (Hubei) Co., Lid
("YOFC Material”). The merger date of
YOFC Material is 1 Febuary 2025. The
management of the Company regards the
sum of the book value of the net assets of
YOFC Material on 1 Febuary 2025 and
the added value of evaluation as the fair
value of the identifiable net assets on the
date of combination. The fair value share
of the identifiable net assets of YOFC
Material obtained by the Company on the
merger date based on the shareholding

ratio is RMB652,429,601.

The above identifiable liabilities are
recognized at fair value based on the
payable amount or the present value of the
payable amount.

Other reasons for changes in the
scope of merger

Details of newly established subsidiaries see
Note VII. 1

/\
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- AOEENSE (F)

FRA—EHTRESH (F)

(3)

BEETRBEATHRE
ENEENER (&)

ERFRREEFEERT
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EREEAAEBE: TF
RS - EREHEM
EEREERRT RN 2]
RSB UNE ER 5 ER
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B RUSR A BT IRAORREE
HRREE -

RARR2025FEHE LE
RMNEEFEERAAY
RRGEAME OBit) BR
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2A1TA - ARAIEEEH
20252 A1 BRM MM
B ORI ERARFEE
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VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

1. Interests in subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(1) The constitution of the Group

1

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

t - EEMEEPHES

EFLFTHES
(1) GEEEHER

Percentage of
shareholding (%]
[or percentage of similr inerests)
Principol Place of Registered (R A Mehod of Dete of
Nome of subsidiary operating ploce~ Regisraton Noture of business Capitl Direcly ~Indlirecy  Acquisiion Incorporafion
F0a%8 TEAEY e RBRE Hfgx ER BE 35S RUKE
Woahon YOFC Coble Company Limiled Wohan, Hubei ~ Wuhan, Hubei ~ Production and scles of copper wire RMB120,000,000 100.00 - Business mergernot 1 December 1999
Province Province ond relted products under common
cortrol
RERRBREEERAA BRERET  MHERET  REREEERMEEREE  AR1200000007 #EQA‘;‘ET 1999£12818
J/J:\‘ A
Sunsiar Commuricaion Technology ~ Chengdu, Sichuon  Chengdl, Sichuan  Development, production and scles of RMB61,617,905 49.32 - Business mergernot 28 December 2001
Company limied [Note 1| Province Province opfcal communicafion equipment under common
and relevant electical products confol
BIXERERIARARGE]) BIARST  DIERST  KUBERESEREHETER  ARMO1 6179051 FR-BHT 20016128288
HRG  EENEE i 3=
Yongize (Wohan| Opiical Syslem Wohon, Hubei Wahan, Hubei Research and developmen, RAMBS4,000,000 - 49.32 Business merger not 29 uly 2004
Corporation [Note 1) Province Province production and sales of speciol under common
opicalfber, opficl devices, confol
sensors and ofter opfical sysems
RR(EE)RZAROARAT  MHARET  MLERET  BERE RS AEEARE  ARMSA000,0007 HR-EHT 200478298
(&1) zﬁ%%’i%?‘ﬁﬁmﬁ% HEA 5K
B
Finglop Science & Technology Chenga, Sichuon ~ Chengdu, Sichuan  Process, development and producion RMB25,000,000 = 49.32  Business merger not 10 May 2007
Company limited [Note 1) Province Province of opticol communication under common
components and equipmens ond confol
relevont producs
E)IREHEARAR (1) DIgBLT  DIEELT  tREEAERE RERFIE  ARKS50000007 FR-BHT  200745A108
RENMT - FENEE i3l
Yangtze Opfical Fbve and Coble ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong Trading of aw matericls HK$80,000  100.00% - Incorporafion 17 Juy 2013
Company Hong Kong] Limited U8D52,000,000
RRA4LS (B4 BRAR Bt &t RIHES 80,0007 R 1347R178
52,000000£7
Everpro Technologies Company limited Wuhan, Hubei ~ Wuhan, Hubei Production and sales offiber opic RMB565,000,000 - 4885 Incorporafion 9 December 2013
[Note 2) Province Province: cables ond relted products
ROEREHRERAR(HY)  MHERET  BLERET  RErSRERERMLEREE  ARM565000,0007 R 01351298
EverProsper Technologies Compony ~~ Wuhan, Hubei ~ Hong Kong Trading of raw merils RMBB3,362,994 - 4885 Incorporafion 6 June 2014
limited (Note 2) Province
ROZ(FRMRERAA(2) MERET  FR RHHES ARH83,362, 9947 R W1456R68
YOFCodanarbon Fibre Company ~ Myanmar Myanmar mport and export of optical fier USD5,000,000 5000 2000 Busnessmeger 31 December 2014
limited cables ond relted producis ol consile a
business
RREEAAREERAT i) 1) - S RERERGELA 5,000,000%7 ﬂ%ﬁgﬁi 014512A318
J/l\. A i
EverPro (Wuhan] Technologies Joint -~ Whan, Hubei Wahan, Hubei Infegrofed wiring system producion RMB206,019,928 37.35 11.50 Incorporation 15 April 2015
Stock limited Company (Note 2) Province Province and soles
RUEREHAROARAT  BERER  BUARET  GAMRAGLERME AR$206,019,9287 R W1554R158

(i2)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFRORE ()
(1) The constitution of the Group (Contd (1) ©REEHBHK (A
Percentage of
shareholding (%]
{or percentage ofsimilar inferesk)
BRILA
Principol Place of Registered (SRMEELLH) Mehod of Date of
Name of subsidiory operafingplace ~ Registration Noture of business Capitol Direcly ~Indlrecty  Acquisiion Incorporation
FRARE 2 fidle] RBRE Hfgs B& BE BRAL RIKH
PT. Yangize Opical Fibre Indonesia ~ Indonesia ndonesia Producton ond scles of optcal flber ~ IDR266,259,000,000 7000 30.00  Ihcorporafion 22 May 2015
and reloted products
RRAGOEREZARAR HREES HERES HERERERNAEREE 266,259,000,000 R 015654228
1 11
Yangize Opical Fibre and Coble ~~ Tieling, Liaoning ~~ Tieling, Liaoing ~ Production and scles of opical cables ~ RMB40,000,000 10000 - Incorporation 16June 2015
Shenyang Company Limited Province Province and reloted producis
ERtELEERERAT BELEGT  ERUERT  tBRMHERNMEEREE AR$40,0000007C R 2015%6A168
Yangize Opiical Fibre and Coble ~ Lanzhou, Gansu~~ Lonzhou, Gansu~~ Production and soles of opficol cobles ~~ RMB30,000,000 100.00 - Incorporafion 13 uly 2015
lonzhou Company Limied Province Province and reloted producis
RRAEEMNERAR HREWMT  HBeEMT  tEREMERMEEREE ARE30,0000007T R 01578138
Yangize Opiical fbre Qianjiang Qianjiong, Hubei ~ Qionjiong, Hubei  Production and sales of opfical fbers, ~ RMB404,000,000 100.00 - Incorporation 28July 2015
Company limied Province Province opical fber prefoms and relofed
products
ERAEEIARAT MHEEIT  BLERTT Ot tEENEREREROL  ARM404000,0007 R 015%7R288
ERjHE
Hubei Flying OpiicalFibre Materil ~ Giarjiong, Hubei ~ Qianjiong, Hubei  Production and sales of highrpurly RIB60,000,000 10000 - Incorporafion 12 August 2015
Company limied Province Province gemanium tfrachloride for opical
fier
MERE A RERAR MHEEIT  BHERTT  ARRERREOLEREE  ARH60,000,0007 Y 015%8R128
Thefiang Ally First Opticcl Fiber and ~ inan, Zhejiang~~ Linon, Zhefiang~~Production and scles of fiber opfic RMB186,000,000 5100 - Incorporation 8 December 2015
Cable Co., lid Province Province cables ond reloted products
HIBRAEARERAR HTeRRT  MIEBRT  rErHRERERMEEREE  AR¥180,000000% R 015512888
Yangtze Opics Afrca Holdings Souh Afica Souh Afrca Trading USD10,000,000 51.00 2390 Incorporofion 14 Janvary 2016
Proprietary Limied ZAR40,000,000
R HERERAR [ et 2% 10,000,000%70 R 016518148
60,000,000 8%
Yangtze Opfcs Afica Cable Propriary South Afica Souh Afica Production and soles offiber opic 1SD8,000,000 = 7490 Incorporafion 14 January 2016
[imited cables and reloed producis 7AR60,000,000
RRAAEAEERAR [ et HEREBERNTERAE 8,000000%7 R 16517148
60,000,000F 4
E3cloud Information Technologies Co.,  Wuhan, Hubei Wohon, Hubei Technical development consufing RMBI 11,375,000 74,07 - Incorporafion 2 March 2016
lid Province Province senvices for computer hordware and
software and oncillry equipment
TESZERRITARAT WERED  BtARED  HEREERRENRRS ARE111,375,0007 Fl 1653728
YOFC Intemafional [Thaiond| Co., id. - Thalland Thaiond Import ond export o opfica iber THB30,000,000 = 100,00 Incorporation 26 Ocober 2016
cobles and reloted Poducts
FAER (R8) ARAR 38 58 XS RERERRED 50,000000% R 20165108268
PT. Yangize Oplics Indonesia Indonesia ndonesia Produciion and soles o iber opiic DR443,780,000,000 29.65 7035 Incorporalion 13 Apil 2017
cables ond relted products
RRAEKEEERAR HERES HERAES RETEREBERNEERSE 443780000000 R 017%4R138
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR T

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD) t - EHMERPHES (F)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFRORE ()
(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd) (1) EEBMOBK (&)
Percentage of
shareholding (%]
{or percentage ofsimilar inferest)
BRILA
Principol Place of Registered (SEDRELLA) Mehod of Date of
Name of subsidiory operafingplace ~ Registrtion Nature of business Capital Direcly ~ Indirecly ~ Acqpisifon Incorporation
FRARE 33 Fidle] RBRE Hfgx B& BE BRAS RIKH
YOFC Inemational (Pifppines) Philippines Philippines Fiber oplic cable soles and reloted Peso10,200,000 . 10000 Incorporation 5 December 2017
Corporation general confiocing engineering
senices
R (GEER) BRAR #eE FeE HEXBHERABSETRRS 10200000585 LE R 017512R58
YOFC temational (Singopore] Pe. id.  Singapore Singopore Generol impor and export wholesole 1D19,028,000 = 100.00  Incorporation 28 Febrary 2018
ttade and other telecommunication EUR18,455,000
reloed business achifies not
clossiied
RARER (15) RO K i —BIER AR HNAREE 19,028,000%7 R 2018524288
ERERED 18,455,00087
Yongize Gos Gianjiang Co., lid Glonjiang, Hubei ~ Qianjiang, Hubei Production and sales of vapour, RMB80,000,000 3 100.00  Incorporation 21 March 2018
Province Province chemical raw mafercls
ERRBETARAR BHERIT  BLARIT  RROLEEE (IRMMEE  ARM60000,0007 R 018534218
RAERRRE
PT. YOFC ntemationol Indonesia Indonesia Indonesia Soles of opfical fiber and reloed IDR11,200,000,000 - 100.00  Incorporafion 4May 2018
producis ond engineeing senice
RREBDEREZARLT BERAES DERES HEXSRBERNESRTRR 11,200,000,000 R 0185448
i ekl
YOFC Baosheng Marine Engineering  Yangzhou, Jiongsu  Yongzhou, Jiangsu ~ Scles of submrine cables, opfical RMBB30,000,000 7000 - Incorporafion 1)ine 2018
Company limited Province Province cables ond other power cables and
their accessories; the insiallment of
cables, accessories and systems
relofed fo vorious submaring
projecls
RREBETTEARAR IHEANT  THEBMT  BEEE BEX AR#850,0000007 R 0185618
Alage - EERE
SEARRARNOTE
EverPro Technologies Jopan Corporafion Jopan Japon Product promofion JP¥5,000,000.00 = 48.85  Incorporafion 19 September
i) 2018
RUE(ARHRERAA () AR A EnkE A7.5,000,000.007 R 01859R198
Wahon YOFC Copital Management ~ Wuhan, Hubei ~~ Whan, Hubei ~ Management in equity invesment and~~ RMB80,(000,000 100.00 - Incorporafion 16 Ociober 2018
Company Limited Province Province relafing consulfing service
RERNAAERARAMAT  MENET  MHARNET  RERRASERERMARE  ARM980,000,0007 RL 20185107168
YOFC Pert SAC. (Note 3) Peru Peru Communication engineering pockege ~ PEN108,693,728 = 100.00  Incorporation 11 Jonvary 2019
and olher relted senices
RUEARAR () g i BETRLASARAHEY 108,693 728428 R NI19F1A11HE
YOFC Infernafional USA Corporafion  America America Research and promofion of opfical 1SD2,000,000 = 79.54  Incorporation 22 Jonuary 2019
communicafion
RREFZEERAR =B 8 RBRERTAMARER 2,000,000%7 Fu 019F1A228
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFROES (#)
(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd) (1) DEEBEHBH (F)
Percentage of
shareholding (%]
{or percentage of similar inferess)
Principol Place of Registred (SRBUERLH) Method of Date of
Name of subsidiory operafingplace ~ Regstration Nature of business Capital Direcly ~ Indirecy ~ Acqisifon Incorporafion
F0RER TEEEN ik EBME ek 14 B BEH RUKE
YOFC Intemational Mexico SA.De  Mexico Mexico Fiber opfic cable soles and relofed MIN1 913 700 - 100.00  Incorporafion 21 March 2019
cv generol confiocing engineering
senices
RREREETERAA EF i FRERAERHERBEIEA 1913 7008E5ZR Y 01953A218
BABEERERRR
Yangtze Opfical Fibve and Cable Tianjin Tionjin Production and soles of opiical lores, ~ RMB107,800,000 100.00 - Incorporafion 17 May 2019
[Tionjn] Company limied opical cables ond reloted products
RAKEHE (R2) BRAA pcdil REf HEOABRERERNAERSEE  ARK107,8000007 Eu 01955A178
YOFC Intemational (Austalio] Ausialia Ausiralia Scles of optical communicafion AUD70,000 - 100.00  Incorporation 21 May 2019
Propritary limied producis ond commurication
engineering package and ofher
reloted senvices
RRER (£AFE) RAR BAHE LN %?gi%ﬁiﬁﬂﬁlﬁﬁﬁ% 70,0007 Ea 019554218
EEESAI;
Polyiech Gianjiang Company limied ~ Qicnjiong, Hubei ~ Qianjiong, Hubei ~ Research and promotion of medical RMB20,000,000 = 100.00  Incorporation 19 Ociober 2019
Province Province molericls
EHREETARAR WEBIT  REIT CIRRRREREE ARH20,0000007T I 20195108198
YOFC Intemafional (France] SAS.  France France Purchase, sel, distibule, import and EUR300,000 - 100.00  Incorporafion 21 Qctober 2019
export opfcal cables and any
materials ond accessories reloed fo
opfcal communicafion
RRER (£8) RAT el 28 5 HE 28 #0 - HOR 300,008 R 019%10A218
Eﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ‘
%
Wohon YOFC Smart Network Wohan, Hibei ~ Wuhan, Hubei Inegrated services in communicafion, RMB32,000,000 100.00 - Incorporafion 29 Ociober 2019
Technology Company limited Province Province computer, nfligent builing,
weak curentsysem ond softwore
development
RERREZMARMARLT  MMERED  MLERER  BE EE BERMABEZ  ARM32,0000007 El 2019%10A298
GEERRERAARERS
Yangtze [Hube Elecrical Power Cable  Hanchuon, Hubei ~ Hanchuan, Hubei  Production and soles of optical fibres,  RMB100,000,000 51.00 - Incorporafion 21 May 2020
Company limited Province Province les and relofed producis
RR (53t ENEHARRA WERIT BRI - EEHEOE  ARERVBI00,000,000 R 2020558218
B pEngE 7
Everfolon Technologies Corporation ~~ Wahon, Hubei ~~ Wuhan, Hibei~ Development and sales of opiical RMB231,191,330 4150 - “Incorpoafion 25 May 2020
[imited [Note 4] Province Province fibes, optical cable speciol wie
cables, devices, accessories,
componens and moterols, specicl
equipmen's and communication
product;
RRAS (RE)MRARDA () MLERET  MHERET  t5 tE BRGE BERE AR%1191330% Eal 2020%5A258

Bt Fife - BAEATRAT
ERERTRRHRS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR T

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD) t - EHMERPHES (F)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFRORE ()
(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd) (1) EEBENBRK(F)
i)

Name of subsidiory
2%R

Principol
operafng place

TEAEY

Place of
Regisration
iz

[or percentage of similr inerests)

e [SEURED)  behdd  Dued
Noture of business Capitl Direcly ~Indlirecy  Acquisiion Incorporafion

RIHR il e BR B BEA RUEH

Yangtze Opical Fbre and Coble
[Polond) sp. z 0.0.

KRt (55) ARAT

YOFC Middle Ecst Cables Trading LLC

ERPRABRAERAT

YOFC Bros Cabos e Solucoes Lida

RREASEARAR

EverPro (Shanghai] Technologies
Company Limited [Note 2]

RSB (L) SR HARAT

(#2)

Yangze Opiical Fbre ond Coble
Hanchuan Compony Limiied

RREEREEBRAR

Polond

The Urited Arab

Emirotes

Mgy

Brozil

afi

Shanghoi

Honchuan Hubei
Province

HLEEm

Poland

i}

The United Arcb
Emirates

B

Brozl

ati}

Shanghai

js:1)

Honchuan Hubei
Province

HrEIm

Puchase, sel, distibute, import ond PING,480,450 - 100.00  Incorporafion 14 Apil 2021
expor oplical cables and any
moteriols and accessoris relofed fo
oplcol communicafion

5 HE A% #0-HAX 6,480 45088 R
é‘g@fﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁf&iw{ﬁ}w '

y

Purchase, sel, distibute, import and AED300,000 - 100.00  Incorporafion 30May 2021
expor opical cables and any
materiols and accessories relofed fo
opical communicafion

BE HE A% EO KX 300,000
%’E@@?%EEE@WHNW j
[

Special cables used in pefrochemicol BRLI02,367,262 - 100.00  Business mergernot 10 June 2021
and chemicol industies, offshore under common [acquistion date]
ol faciltes and other industiol and control
bulding aomafion systems, and
their cabling soluions

ERNERET BLARRAE 102367200858 FR-BHTEE 2021564108
TEERDRNRERET At (4R

Ineligent confol system integration; RMB10,000,000 - 4885 Incorporafion 27 dy 2021
Development of arffcial
ineligence opplicafion software;

Generic cabling products cables,
conneciors, cable components,
wiring producisfor access nefwork,
communication seris products

BRLHZGEN  \TRHER  AR%10,0000007T
HURE  FAhEER (RS
BRE - REAE BARER
BER BERIER)

Produciion and sales of apical iber RMB100,000,000 100.00 - Incorporation 17 Seplember
and opical cable; Wire and cable 2021
business; production and scles of
oploelectonic device

RERE: REHE HEY
REHE:
ETRIE:

=

202154R148

b=

2021%58308

2
B

=k

202157R278

b=

=t

AR100,000,0007 021%59R178

=
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD) + - EEMEEPHES (F)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFRHE(A)
(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd) (1) EEBENBR(F)
Juop!

{or percentage of similar inferess)

Principol Place of Registred (SEOERLH) Method of Dote of
Nome of subsidiary operating ploce~ Regisrafon Noture of business Capitol Direcly ~Inlrecy  Acguisiion Incorporafion
F0E48 TEAEY e RBHE Hfgx ER Bg BRAL RUKH
EverPio (Hanchuan] Technologies Hanchuon Hubei  Honchuan Hubei  Production and scles of opfical RAMBS0,000,000 - 4885 Incorporafion 20 October 2021
Company limited [Note 2) Province Province communicafion equipment; Opicol
cable and Network equipment,
Scles of neligent power
fransmission and disibufion and
control equipment; e of fhings
equipment produc fon
ROE(EHRERAAGY)  MHAEIT  BRENT  HBERERE: % ;Xﬁa%i% AE#50,0000007 R 20214104208
Wahon Ruixin Ivestment Monagement  Whon, Hubei ~ Whan, Hubei ~ Engoging in invesmen actiies with RMB70,000 100.00 - Incorporafion 1 December 2021
Company limited Province Province s own funds
HREETRAEEARAR BrERET  BRET  JRRERNEREEE AE$70,0007 R 021512818
Polyesin (Hube Advanced Materiols  Qicnjiong, Hubei ~ Qiarjiong, Hubei Research and developmen, RMB20,000,000 = 100.00  Incorporafion 6 May 2022
Company Limited Province Province monufactuing, and sales of
electonic specialized moterils;
research and development of new
materal fechnology; production
and soles of chemical producis;
Import and export of goods;
Technology import and export
EHRROE) FVHARAT  ARIE  BLEEIR  STERMHEE BE EE: ARK200000007 R 2022%5R6H
RIS L IEREE
BEE : EIEHO : Kk
u}
PT Everro Indonesia Technologies  Indonesia Indonesia Trading and engineering senvices  IDR128,270,000,000 = 4885 Incorporation 25 October 2022
[Note 2] of optcal iber and cable reloted
producis
RUBHRHRARAA(HY)  HERAZ BERES t%t@*ﬁ@iénuﬁ’]g%&ﬂiﬂﬁ 128,270,000, 000602 & R 2022%107258
1
Yangtze Opical Cable [Suzhou) Suzhou, Jiangsu~ Suzhou, Jiongsu Producion ond sces of oplcol RMB92,880,000 100.00 = Business merger not 1 Jonuary 2022
Company Limied Province Province fber, opfical cable and i under common . {ocapisifon dofe)
seres products, opfical active confol
and possive compones,
communication ferminal equipment
and communicafion equipment
RRARSS (GA) ARAR TEEENT  THEEAT ﬁﬁ Mﬁ& ?i‘Fuu *E ARB92.8800007 3?@;%?@% 20{;?#; 1818 (h
i A

A
]
&
€
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VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

1

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)
EFLFRHEE ()
(1) EEBENBRK(F)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]
[or percentage of similr inerests)
Principol Place of Registered (R A Mehod of Dete of
Nome of subsidiary operating ploce~ Regisraton Noture of business Capitl Direcly ~Indlirecy  Acquisiion Incorporafion
F0RER TEEEN i RBRE Hfgx ER BE BEAS RUKE
Nanjing Fioeroton Corporation limted - Nonjing, Jangsu ~ Nonjing,Jongsu Research, manufactuing ond sales RVB1,983,853 E 4150 Business mergernot 31 March 2022
[Note 4) Province Province of electonic speciol materals; under common  [acaquisiion dofe]
Soles of special equipment for confol
semiconductor devices; Scles of
semiconductor discrele devices;
Soles of oploelectonic devies;
Retcilof elecronic components
BRIIRIARAR (:14) IHEERT  IHEERT  ETSEMENEETEAME  AR%I083853% FR-EHTRE 202638318
S AETEMNE 878 abt (4R
A HERBHERR
B8 TERAURMEE
;ﬁ% BiHEE : BFTEMT
Everfofon Phofonics Technology Limited - Nanjing, Jiongsu ~ Nanjing, Jiongsu ~ Desig, senice and research RMBI 1,000,000 - 4150 Business merger not 31 March 2022
Company [Note 4) Province Province of inlegroted ciruit chip and under common [acquistion date]
electonic specicl matericl; control
production of inegrated circt chip
and; Oploglectronic device
RRA(RE)RBRGARAT IHEBRT  IHEERT  SMERCARERERE: SKE  ARM11000,0007 FE-EHTEE  2002%3R318
(4) Rit EYERNHRL : & Akt (4R
RERCH RERSHE : 0T
i LR RIS
EverProl Technologies Company Shanghoi Jioing, Zhejong  Research, development, production, RMB286,583,638 1903 - Business mergernot 4 August 2022
limited (Note 5) Province soles, technical sevices, and under common [ocquiifon dote]
fersales senvices of opfcal confrol
fiers, optical components,
electonic componens, infegrated
oploslectronic devices,
oploglectronic systems, and reloted
fechnologies
RUBENRRAERAR GES) LT FIXERT ot tndh BYREK- & ARK286583,0387 FR-BHTEE  202058A48 (K
IEETRIE  AETRRRE Aff &H)
Biioms R 428
& RERBNELRS
Broadex Technologies Inc. (Note 5~ America America FEEERTANARER 1SD6,000,000 - 19.03 Business mergernot 4 August 2022
under common [ocquiifon dote]
confol
BEREEEERAR (E5) EZi ELil KBEERTERERER 6,000000£7 #EI;%Wﬁ% 20;2?8)145(%1
=i #A)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONT'D) t - EEMERPHER (F)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFRORE ()
(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd) (1) DEEBEHBH (F)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]
{or percentage ofsimilar inferesk)
BRILA

%
Principol Place of Registered (SRMEELLH) Mehod of Date of
Name of subsidiory operafingplace ~ Registration Noture of business Capitol Direcly ~Indlrecty  Acquisiion Incorporation
258 2 fidle] RiHR Fili £ 24 BE BEAR RIKH

Broadex Silicon Technologies Shanghoi Shangho Soles of oploelectonic deices, RiMB29,000,000 - 19.03 Business mergernot 4 August 2022
[Shanghai] Company limited semiconductor discrefe devices, under common —{acgpistion dote)
and communication equipment, control
technical development, consuling,
transfer, and services in the field
of communicofion echnology,
engaged in the import and export
of goods and technology, and
munufodurmg of optoe\ecvomc
devices, semiconductor discrete
devices, and opical communication
equipment
LEERRERIARAR(RS)  LEF L REFE HEBSUEL B ARE2,000000% FE-BHT  202258R4R (K
[ERENEE  BENREEA jiES-tid &R)
HBIRE - i)

# RS HELNREG
BHOEE - RETESE 18
BAUEH  tAERENRE
Broadex Technologies Chengdu Chengdy, Sichuon ~ Chengdl, Sichuan  Research ond development of RMB269,330,000 - 19.03 Business mergernot 4 August 2022
Company Limied [Note 5| Province Province oploelectonic fechnology; under common —~{acgpistion dote)
Production, research ond cortrol
developmen, sales, and fechnicol
consulfing of communicafion sysfem
equipmen! and communicaion
terminal equipmen; Research
and developmen, producfion,
and soles of opfial ibers,
opfical cobles, cables, electonic
componenls, oploglectionic
devices, semiconductor discrete
devices, ond reloted fechnologies;
Production, research ond
developmen, sales, and fechnicol
consulfing of elechronic producs,
computer software and hardware
RARRRERARAR(ES) ENER#T  BIERET  REREWE BEZARE  ARM29.330,0007 FR-ERT 200058R4R (K
il E e B bxah &R)
fis B
& 2k rETEL
FERDU R RABREAR
%bEBECBTER G
ERUEMNLE FE HE
et

f
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Con#’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Principol
Name of subsidiory operafing place
tza

FR%R

Place of
Registration
Fidle]

Nature of business

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

1

Registered
Capital
Fidi o

EFLFRHEE ()
(1) EEBENBRK(F)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]
{or percentage ofsimilar inferest)
BRILA

%
(SEh LB Mehod of
Direcly ~ Indirecly ~ Acqpisifon
ER BE B&AA

Date of
Incorporation

RIKH

YOFC Boosheng [Shaniou) Marine
Engineering Company Limied

Shanto,
Guongzhou
Province

RAER(UEH) S5 TRERAA EREILET

YOFC Boosheng [Yantai] Marine
Engineering Company Limied

Yarloi Shondong
Province

RRRB(ER) B TRERAT  WFARAT

Shantou,
Guangzhou

Province

Engineering management senices;
Soles of offshoe ind power
relted equipment; Operation of
wires and cables; Soles of marine
engineering equipmen'; Ship
leasing; Ship repatr; Inemational
ship monagement business;
Mechanical equipment leosing;
Salvage senvices; Research ond
developmen of marine engneering
equipment; Development ofkey
supporing systems for marine
engineering; Marine senvices; Ship
fowing senices; Engineering ond
fechnical senices

EERY  BLAZEEX
LR
TIKRHE  BHEE: MR

B2 ERRNEERE A

TEEREEZ

7 SR
¥ TS

Marine senices; Development of
key supporfng sysiems for marine
engineering; Research and
developmen of marine engineering
equipment; Foreign confracied
project; Ship fowing senices; Ship
leasing

B B IREREEAS
R% B TRk H
égﬁi R

g

EREIED

Yanlai Shondong
Province

FEZaT

RMBI,000,000

ARH1,000,0007

RMB1,000,000

AR#1,000,0007

= 7000 Ihcorporafion 15 Juy 2022

=

20247R158

£

> 7000 Incorporafion 30 August 2022

202248 A308

=
Er
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1.

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

EFLFPHEE ()
(1) EEBENBR(F)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]
{or percentage of similar inferess)
Principol Ploce of Registered (SRR L) Method of Date of
Name of subsidiary operating place  Registrfion Nature of business Capital Direcy ~ Indirectly  Accpisition Incorporafion
FoRER TEEEN i £HBiE Hfgx B& BE BEAR RIEE
YOFC Quartz Technology (Wehan] ~ Wuhan, Hubei Wahan, Hubei New maeriol fechnology RMB274,425,958 7308 - Incorporation 22 December 2022
Company Limed Province Province promafion senvices; Research cnd
development of new matercl
fechnology; Manufacturing of
fechnicol gloss products; Scles
of technicol gloss products;
Manufocturing of electonic
speciolized moterils; Soles of
electonic speciclized materiols;
Research ond development of
electonic specialized moterils;
Manufocturing of nonmetalic
mineral products; Scles of no-
mefalic minercls and producis
RRRERH () ARART MERET  BUERET  HIHBERERE: )Wﬁ;gq ARE274,425 93870 R 005128228
w
12
FBITETE : FeRBSRY
EFERRRHREE
Wahon Herunsheng Erlerprise Wohon, Hubei ~ Wuhon, Hubei ~ Enferprise Management Consuling RMB300,000,000 = 93.00  Incorporafion 26 December 2022
Management Consuling Pornership ~ Province Province
[limited Partnership]
ﬁiﬁ*ﬁ&;}ﬂﬁ%?@%ﬁé%ﬁ% WrERET  BNET  REEEES ARH300,0000007 R 20224128268
(BRA%)
YOFC emational (Maloysial Sdn. ~ Malaysia Molaysia Import and export of opical fbers, 5,000,001MRY - 10000 Incorporafion 22 February 2023
Bhd. cobles, ond relofed products
RRER (FAEZ) BRAR FRAS SREE HE S RERERNELA 5,000,0017% % R 02328028
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR T

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD) t - EHMERPHES (F)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFRORE ()
(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd) (1) EEBMOBK (&)
Percentage of
shareholding (%]
{or percentage ofsimilar inferesk]
Principol Ploce of Registred (SRR L) Method of Date of

Name of subsidiary operating ploce  Registrfion Nature of business Capial Direcy ~ Indirectly  Accpisition Incorporafion

FREER TEEEH i RHME e B& BE BEAR RUKE

Shenzhen Kingdor Optcs Company  Shenzhen, Shenzhen, Development of fier optic RMB33,200,000 - 41.50 Business mergernot 3 March 2023

Limied [Noe 3] Guangdong Guongdong communicafion and related under common~ (Accistion doe]
Province Povince communicaton fechnologies; coniol

Design, research and development,
sales, and fechnical semvices for
prefabricated rods, opical fibers,
oplical cobles, communicafion
cables, special cables ond
reloted moterials, accessories
and components, oploslectronic
components, efecronic produds,
communicafion products,
mechanical equipment, and
mold products; Domesfc rade;
Import ond export of goods and
fechnology; Non resideniol real
esfole leasing

MITeEXSARAAGS)  EREMIT  EREMIT  AABENERAERIRZ R ARMI32000007m FE-EHTEE  2003F3A3A (K
BiE Ot A B Aff )
BREARERTE - it
ft XEnEl ETER-B
ER BHRA BAERN
Rt 08 BERAARE
BRE5: ENRRmELD
FEARMERE

EverProl Technologies Munich GrbH ~ Germony Gemany Design ond development of EUR582,891 - 48.85  Busiess mergernol 27 Apil 2023

[formery nomed os: *Siicon Line vorious electonic products and under common—~ (Accision dole]
GmBH'| [Note 2) commodites, frade of electronic control

products and commodifes, and
frade of other fypes of commodiies

EverProXiSE (R : [SIER)) (12) &8 28 RERTERRERNRAER Bi582,891 70 FR-BHTEE 023F4AVA
% BIERRBRNEAIR Aff (hER)
AHASERNES

Siicon Line NV [Note 2] Belgium Belgium Mandfacuring, commercial, and other  EUR1,853,006.43 = 4885 Business merger not 27 April 2023
management consuling achifes under common [Acquisiion dofe]
for elecionic componens and floer conlrol
opic cables

SUEHE (3£2) AR AR BYMAAEEENSE BE  BUL) 893000437 FR-BHTEE 023F4A27A
HAtERHNEY Aff (hER)

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025

219



220

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEEMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Principol
operafng place

Name of subsidiory
TEEEN

12%R

Place of
Regisiation
e

Nature of business

RHHR

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)
1. EFLFROES (#)

(1) EEBENBR(F)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]

{or percentage of similar inferess)

Registered (REESLS)
Capitol Direcly ~ Inlrectly
il e R B

Mehod of
Acquisition

BRAR

Dete of
Incorporation

RUKH

YOFC Intemafional Poland) sp. z .0 Polond

RAER (5%) BRAT it}

YOFC WHID Digitl Technology
Innovation Center [Wuhan] Company

limited

Wohan, Hubei
Province

RRRABTRAANDL (E)E MaRED

RAw

EZhou, Hubei

Province

YOFC Quartz Materials  zhou)
Company limited

RRBENH () BRAR HE

Poland

Wahan, Hubei

Province

AERET

EZhou, Hubei

Province

HrET

Purchase, sel, distibute, import,
export opical cables and any
moteriols and accessories relofed fo
opical communication; Engneering
and fechrical consuling

BE & A 0 H0x
SRERAEEROERIE
Rl : TRRAGHA

loT equipment scls, fechnical
senices, fechnicol developmen
fechnical consultion, echnical
exchange, fechnology frongfr,
technology promofion, loT technical
senvices, industial Infemet data
senices, sofiware developmen!,
digialtechnology semices,
network equipment sales, 5G
communicafion fechnology senices

NBBRERE - KiRE - K0
FE - IR BIERR - B
8% RRE  NBERE

Wi TXEREUERE 2
fiF% BFRERE B4R
[BBE - SORERMENRE -

Manufacturing of normedalic
minerol producs, scles of norr
mefalic minercls and products,
promafion senvices for new
moteril fechnology, research
and development of rew matericl
technology, manufaciuing of
fechnical gloss producis, soles
oftechnical glass products,
manufacturing of elecronic speciol
materials, soles of electionic
speciol materils, research and
developmen of electronic special
materals

FERBNIRIE FoER
BEmEE HMHHRERER
B IR - KRR
SRHE  RETRYaEE
E?ﬁﬁmﬂil_ ?zﬁw

PINT, 300,000 - 100.00  Incorporation

1,300,00042% R

RAB20,000,000 70.00

Incorporation

AE#20,0000007 R

RAMB20,000,000 - 73.08  Incorporafion

i
T

ARH20,000,0007T R

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Principol
operafng place

TEAEY

Name of subsidiory
2%R

Place of
Regisration
iz

Nature of business

RIHR

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

1

Registered
Capial
il e

(M

Percentage of
shareholding (%]

[or percentage of similr inerests)

(A
Direcly ~ Inclrectly
ER R

EFLFRHEE ()
EEBENBR (F)

Mehod of
Acquisition

By

Dote of
Incorporation

RUEH

YOFC Interafional Columbia S5~ Columbia

RRERTRLEARAR
Yongtze Opics Mexico Cable S.A. de
cv

0153
Mexico
RREETAGERAA =i

Yangize Gos Ezhou Compony Limited ~ EZhow, Hubei
Province

SRR () BRAT AT

Everflon [{iangyang) Technologies

Corporation Limied [Nole 4) Province

SR (RE)HEARAA (24) MtaRBD

Yiangyang, Hubei

Columbia

HhRiE

Mexico
BRF
EZhou, Hubsi

Province

B

o

Yiangyang, Hubei

Province

HraREm

Import ond exprt of opical fbers,
cables, and related products
1 HERERERGELD
Producton and sl of fiber opic
cables and reloted products
XS RERER A EREE

Manufocturing of bosic chemical
row maerials, research and
development of emerging energy
technologies, research ond
development of new matercl
fechnologies, energy sioroge
fechnology services, research
and developmen of waste heat,
pressure, ond gos uflzafion
fechnologies, monufacturing of
qos and liguid separafion and
purfication equipment, and sales
of gas ond liquid separafion and
purfication equipment

ERBRHE  FEGRRE
Gk BB

B2 5
REHE

Sofware development, mechanical
equipmen research and
developmen, new mafericl
technology research and
development,technical senices,
technicol development, fechnical
consuling, technical exchange,
fechnology frondfer, fechnology
promofion, specialized equipment
mandacuring

SIRE - BRRERE - i
RIS - KRS - iR
BB KRR Kl

2 HiieR ERRENE-

COP100,000,000

100,000,0005t%

50,000MXN;

20 million USD
50000BFEFHE :
W008ET
RMB40,000,000

AE#60,0000007

RMB100,000,000

AR100,000,0007T

E 100.00

= 100.00

= 100.00

= 38.39

Incorporafion

28 August 2023

R 2023%8A28A

28 September
2023

R 2023597288

Incorporation

=

Incorporafion 12 December 2023

R 0235128128

Incorporafion

5 Jonuory 2024

R 0UE1R5A

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD) + - EEMEEPHES (F)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFROES (#)
(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd) (1) EEBMOBK (&)
Percentage of
shareholding (%]
{or percentage of similar inferess)
HRE A%
Principol Place of Registred (SEOERLH) Method of Dote of
Nome of subsidiary operating ploce~ Regisrafon Noture of business Capitol Direcly ~Inlrecy  Acguisiion Incorporafion
FAAER TEEEN ik EBME ek 14 B BEH RUKE
Everfolon (Tongghan] Technologies ~~ Tongshon, Hebei ~ Tamgshan, Hebei ~ Technicol senices, echnology RMB10,000,000 - 38.39 Incorporafion 10 January 2024
Corporation Limied (Nole 4] Province Province developmen, technology

consuling, fechnology exchange,
fechnology fransfer, and technology
promafion; Mantfacturing of melal
cuting and welding equipmen;
Soles of mechanical equipment;
Scles of electical equipmen;
Scles of indusfal aviomatic
confol syslem devices; Soles of
ineligent obols; Sles of industial
cortfol computers ond sysems;
Soles of machine fool funcfionel
componens and accessories;
Mechanical equipment leasing;
Mointencnce of electonic and
mechanical equipmert [excluding
special equipment]; Manutactuing
of oploelectonic devices; Scles of
oploglecironic devices; Soles of
opical insfuments; Manufaciuing
of electronic specialized materal;
Soles of lectonic specialized
materals; Softwore developmen;
Softwore scles; Import and export
of goods; Technology import and
expor Import and export TS

R (B BRAROA (24) ALRRUD  AREELT KR *ﬁﬂﬁ%‘ AR10,000,00070 RIL 204%18108

7 “Eﬁﬁi@
%éAﬁE TRIHHER
RAHE ﬁm*’ﬁ&m
#ﬁ%i%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ
%Wﬂﬁﬁ%($ﬁ%§§ﬁ%
FRETEHRE AETEME
£ RBERIE  ETERI
HEUE STARIHEE 7
fHFRE Bt - Rk
RS {1 -ulaky il
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONT'D)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)
1. EFLFPHEE (HF)
(1) EEBENBRK(F)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]
[or percentage of similr inerests)
Principol Place of Registered (R A Mehod of Dete of
Nome of subsidiary operating ploce~ Regisraton Noture of business Capitl Direcly ~Indlirecy  Acquisiion Incorporafion
F0RER TEAEY e RBRE Hfgx ER BE BEAS RUKE
Rodio Frequency Systems GmbH Germany Gemany Research ond development, EUR10,225,850 = 100.00  Business mergernot 3 April 2024
production, ond'soles of power under common [Acauisiion dafe)
cables such os RF cables ond leaky confol
cables
RREESHAZN (ER) ARAT B2 [ it ) Br7T10,225,85070 FR-EHTEE  204E4A3A
e pEEEE Aff (4E)
RES falia SR lialy loly Soles of power cables such s RF EURI0,330 - 10000 Business merger not 3 Apil 2024
cables ond leaky cobles undercommon  [Acopisifon dote]
confol
R (EAH) BRAA EAF EAH AR RREEZENSEN Bi10,3307 #E;%Wﬁi 203;1;4)? 38
i a (hE
RES (UK] L The Great Briin ~ The Great Brin ~ Sales of power cables such as RF GBP1,000 = 100.00  Business mergernot 3 April 2024
cables ond leaky cobles under common [Acauisiion dafe)
confol
ik (RE) BRAT 43 B TS RREESTREN #1007 FR-EHTEE  2024F4A3R
#E Aff (4R
Radio Frequency Systems (Suzhou] Co., SuZhou, angsy ~ SuZhou, iongsu~ The manufaciuring and scles of RMB304,481 558 100.00 - Business mergernot - 3 Apil 2024
Itd Province Province Hhitchgeneration and subsequent under common— Accision dole]
mobile communication system base confrol
stafions and ofher new fechnology
conneciion equipment used fo
support communicafion nefworks,
as well as the wholesale, impot,
and export business of smilor
producis fexcluding specfc goods)
[excluding sioteowned frade
management goods, applcafions
for quola and license management
qoods shallbe processed
in accordance with relevart
nafional regulafions); Provide
aftersoles senics, instalafion
and maintenance, and reloted
fechnical support. [Projects ot
require approval by law con only
be carred outafer opproval by
relevont depariments|
TREESHEZS (W) ARAR IHAEMT  THEEMT  ESRRGEDIBERGEUR  ARMI044815587

RN FERRRRIE
BRENSE  HEREER
RRER (BB 0
#% EHNEE (RSREER
AERER PREE  HTE
ERERY  FRFEEARH
A REEREH 25k
EREREA « (AR
ARR - SRR
ARREE)

FR-RHTLE 204E4A3R
aft (k&)

RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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Jioing EverBroad Oploslectronics
Company limied

224

Name of subsidiory
0A%R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Place of
Registration
iz

Principol
operafing place

TEAEY

Registred
Capial
il e

Nature of business

RIHR

1.
(1)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]

[or percentage of similr inerests)

(A
Direcly ~ Inclrectly
ER R

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)
EFLFPHEE ()
EEBENBR (F)

Mehod of
Acquisition

B

Dote of
Incorporation

RUEH

Rodio Frequency Systems (9] Pe. L

BEUEABARLT

Hongzhou Lin‘on Yongize Coble:
Company limied

MEEEREEARAR

Yangtze (fangsu| Marine Technology
Company Limied

R (&) B EARAT

Singopore 30,674,259.045GD

6,000,000EUR

Soles of power cables such as RF
cables ond leaky cobles

Singopore

i B MRRESTNREN 39,674,259 045 MK

6,000,000

Opical fibers, optical componers, RMB300,000
electonic componens, infegrated
oploslectronic devices, and
oploslectronic sysfems, clong
with thir relofed fechnologies,
nvolving research & developmen,
producion, soles, fechnical
senvices, and afersales sevices

RETRE ArEf EFAE
ft ERXEFEMR £ETZ
SRIERERRE B &
B BE RREAERRS

Hongzhou, Zhejiong  Hangzhou, Zhefiong - Wite and cable operations; opical
Province Province cable manufoctuing; opical cable

sales; opical communicafion
equipment mandfaciuing ond soles

Frempm g% 4

BE LBERERERE

Design, RD, manuhcrurmg, and
sclls of submarine power cables,
submarine opical fiber cables,
opicalelecical composie cobles,
specialy submarine cables, DC
fransmission cables, highvolioge:
cables, ultcrhighvoliage cables,
umbilicol cables, ow cables,

OPGW (Opical Ground Wire),
and other wire and cable producis
clong with their accessories ond
softfinis for marine engineering
applicatons.

Rir W WEAEEEEE  ARE1 500,000,000
B BEAME AEHRE 8
ERERYS B BE
2 #rEES BEREY K
28 OGWEERBERAK
it BEESEI TRAER

Jioking, Zhefiong
Province

Jioing, Zhefjong
Province

HIXEET  WIEERES AR#500,0007
RMB1,000,000

TGN

ARH1,000,0007

Yangzhou, angsy  Yongzhou, Jiongsu RMBI,500,000,000

Province Province

THERNT  TEEHIT

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025

= 100.00

= 19.03

100.00 =

6000 =

Business merger not
under common
confol

FR-EHTRR
af

3 Apil 2024
[Acauisiion dafe)

0454R38
(kER)

Incorporafion 28 June 2024

=3

2024567288

=
=

Incorporafion

6 Seplember 2024

T

& 202459R68
Business merger not 1 November 2024

undercommon  [Acqpisifon dote]
confol

FR-BHTEE  0UF11A1R
Aff (4&R)



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Con#’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)
1. EFLFPHEE (HF)
(1) EEBENBRK(F)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]
[or percentage of similr inerests)
Principol Place of Registered (R A Mehod of Dete of
Nome of subsidiary operating ploce~ Regisraton Noture of business Capitl Direcly ~Indlirecy  Acquisiion Incorporafion
F0a%8 TEAEY e RBRE il e BR BE 35S RUEH
YOFC Boosheng [Tianjin| Marine ~ Tiarjin Tionjin Construcion project conaciing; RMB40,000,000 7000 Business mergernot 31 December 2024
Engineering Company Limied conshucton lobor subcoriracting; under common
speciolized conshuciion operafions; confol
construcfion projectdesign;
installotion, mainienance, and
fesing of power fransmission,
supply, ond receiing faclife;
consfrucfion project supervision;
water consenvancy project
supenvison; power generciion
business, power fransmission
business, power supply [distibution]
business; electrical installation
senices
KR (R2) B TEARAR RET RET BRTENT: BESHAE:  ARM400000007 FR-HEHTEE 20UF12R318
BIERER BRI af
LN
K BENHE BRTRE
BKHIRERER  ¥8%
B WEEH ((R)EEK:
ERZKEH
Yangtze Opical Fber Materiol Hubeil - Qiarjiong,Hubei ~ Gionjiang, Hubei  Production and scles of preforms and ~~ RMB379,120,000 10000 - Business merger not - 21 Jonuary 2025
Co., ld Province Province reloted products under common [Acauisiion dofe)
cortrol
RRKAIH () BRAR BHERIT  BLAEIE  AENHERENESER ARH379,1200007 3FE*?%W@¥ 2%5(;1521 A
Y (igR)
Yangtze Opical Fber and Cable Egypt Egypt Egypt Import and export of opfical fibre and 3,000,000EGP 3 10000 Incorporafion 16 Januory 2025
IIC opical cables
SRAEAEERERAT KR £ H S RERERNELA 3,000,000% R R 2025%1R168
EverBroadex Infemafional (Singapore] ~ Singapore Singapore Import and export of product rade SGD1,000,000 1903 Incorporafion 11 March 2025
Pe limied and fechnologies
EEIER (%) BRAR K Hk EREHRIELO 1,000,008 4% R 202538118
RELAXERBERAE HHHES 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEEMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Place of

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)
1. EFLFROES (#)

(1) EEBENBR(F)

Percentage of
shareholding (%]

{or percentage of similar inferess)

(RERURELE) Mehodof

Principol
operafng place

TEAEY

Nature of business

RHHR

Name of subsidiory
0%R

Regisiation
iz

Registred
Capital
il e

Directy
B

Indirecly
R

Acquisition

BRAR

Dete of
Incorporation

RUKH

YOFC Europe Holdings B.Y. The Netherlonds ~~ The Neherlands ~ Import and export of oical fbers,
opfcal cables, cnd relted
products; soles of communication
equipment; manufacturing of opiica
communicafion equipment; soles of
optical communication equipment;
wholesale of compute software,
hordware, and auxiiory equipmen
technical senvices for geological
exploraion; engineering fechnical
senies k.

RRAEEHERERAR il i}

E;"zﬁ ;
gf‘g?ﬁ W Iiﬁﬂ}ﬁﬁﬁ%“
Qingdoo,ShanDong - Qingdao,ShanDong  Sales of communication equipment;
Province manufacturing of opfcal
communicafion equipment;
soles of opiical communicaion
equipment; wholesale of computer
software, hardware, ond perpheral
equipment; geological explorafion
fechnical senices; engineering
fechnicol senices, efc
Lhaﬁ%g HBESERE
b SHRRES
Mﬁﬂfnxﬁ % HERERIE
B%: TREWRES

Qingdao YOFC Marine Technology
Co., lid Province

BRRREHRARAR LREERT  WREEST

226

EUR100,000

100,0008 72

RMB10,000,000

AR#10,0000007
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100.00

60.00

Incorporafion

2
Er

Incorporation

=

=

17 March 2025

2005%34178

20 March 2025

2025%3R208



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Con#’d)
(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Note 1:On 30 June 2025, the Company held a direct
controlling stake of 49.32% in Sunstar Communication
Technology Company Limited. [hereinafter referred 1o
as “Sunstar Communication”) and its subsidiaries, with
vofing rights less than 50%. However, based on the
following reasons, the management of the Company
believes that the Company can exercise control over
Sichuan Guangheng and include it in the consolidation
scope:

a.  The articles of association of Sunstar
Communication stipulate that the board of
directors shall consist of 5 directors, of which 3
directors shall be nominated by the Company.
Except for special resolutions such as increasing
or reducing registered capital, merging,
spliting, dissolving, liquidating or changing
the form of the company, and amending the
company's articles of association, which require
the approval of more than two-thirds of all
directors, other daily business decisions can be
approved by half of the directors;

b.  The articles of association of Sunstar
Communication stipulate that the general
manager of the company shall be nominated by
the Company, and the financial director shall
be appointed by the Company;

c. According to the arficles of association of
Sunstar Communication, any amendment to
the company's arficles of association must be
approved by shareholders representing more
than tworthirds of the voting rights in order fo
form an effective resolution; and

d. Since the date of acquisition, there have been
no insfances where non-nominated directors of
the company have voted against the Company's
management decisions regarding Sunstar
Communication in the board of directors or
other shareholders’ meefings.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)

EFLFRHEE ()
(1) EEBENBRK(F)

1 R2025F6A308 - AREH
m)IEERERTER AR (A
THEBImIXE]) REFAF
BERERILHIA49.32% 18
RIREERS0% - BERINTR
CARAEBERRADALRE
S| EE MR A A
ARGHEE :

a.  MIRERARNERRE
ERQASREREAN -
HP3REEMANAR
o BRIEMAERD
MEA - A6 A3 -
BE - FHEAERER
ARAURERRAE
BEBRAZRELE
ESEAEN=HD2Z2-N
L@@ AARR
ERAREELBYES
BBEA

b. WK BRARNERAE
NABEEHADAR
% MBBREHARA
Zik

¢ MIXEATERAR
BRAASEBERE
=H 2R ERRIE
BERBS BT AEH
ik R

d AREZAE - RHR
FARRARENESE
EFg RAMERE
BRERETBUARAR
AHEItENER)
ROER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Note 2: On 30 June 2025, the Company held 37.35% of

shares in EverPro (Wuhan) Technologies Joint Stock
Limited Company [hereinafter referred to as “EverPro
Stock”) and the subsidiary of the Company, EverProX
completed the cash acquisition of 42.29% of EverPro
Stock s shares in December 2023, and completed the
cash acquisition of 18.16% of EverPro Stock s shares
in January 2025, which means that the Company
directly or indirectly holds a total of 48.85% of EverPro
Stock ‘s voting rights, and its subsidiaries, holding less
than 50% of the voting rights of EverPro Stock, but
the management of the Company believes that the
Company is able fo exercise control over EverPro Stock
and include it in the scope of the consolidation for the
following reasons:

Since 25 December 2024, the subsidiary EverProX
became the largest shareholder of EverPro Stock,
holding60.45% of the voting rights of EverPro Stock as
at January 2025 and holding 4 out of 5 seats on the
board of directors; The Company is the second largest
shareholder of EverPro Stock, holding 37.35% of the
vofing rights of EverPro Stock.

Note 3: Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company (Hong

Kong) Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, and
Yachay Telecomunicaciones S.A.C., the shareholder
of its subsidiary, YOFC Peru S.A.C. entered into an
agreement fo act in concert. The agreement provided
that, Yachay Telecomunicaciones S.A.C. shall act
in concert with Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable
Company (Hong Kong) Limited in voting for any
business in shareholders’ meetings; the 3 directors of
the board of YOFC Peru S.A.C. shall be designated
by Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company
[Hong Kong] Limited and the general manager shall
be appointed by its board of directors; Yachay
Telecomunicaciones S.A.C. shall waive all its rights in
dividends and any allocation of the residue net assefs
upon ifs liquidation. Accordingly, The Company is
entiled to 100% effective control in YOFC Peru S.A.C.
indirectly through its subsidiary, Yangtze Opfical Fibre
and Cable Company (Hong Kong) Limited.

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR T

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD) + - EEMEEPHES (F)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d) 1. EFLFRORE ()

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd) (1) DEEBEHBK (F)
F4: W2025F6A30R  KATY

Note 4:On 30 June 2025, the Company directly held 41.50%
KR (BE) MERBRAR

of the equity of Everfoton Technologies Corporation
Limited Co., ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “Everfoton
Technologies'|, and signed a concerted action
agreement together with the shareholders who jointly
held 13.11% of the equity of Everfoton Technologies.,
including Wuhan Chufang Jiaying Enterprise
Management Partnership (Limited Partnership), Wuhan
Chufang Jiacheng Enterprise Management Partnership
[Limited Partnership), Wuhan Chufang Jiatai Enterprise
Management Parinership (Limited Partnership] Wuhan
Chufang Jianing Enterprise Management Partnership
[Limited Partnership) and Wuhan Chufang Jiaya
Enterprise Management Parinership (Limited Partnership),
thus has obtained the voting rights of all the 13.11%
shares. The Company holds a tofal of 54.61% vofing
rights of the equity of Everfoton technologies.

Note 5:On 30 June 2025, the Company held 19.03% of the

shares of EverProX and its subsidiaries, and held less
than 50% of the voting rights of EverProX. However,
based on the following reasons, the management of
the Company believes that the company can control
EverProX and bring it info the scope of consolidation:

S
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BR4FRIERS -

SHEEMBARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Note 5: (Contd)
[a)

ZHU WEI, the former controlling shareholder of
EverProX, and his wife WANG XIAOHONG
hold more than 11% (Note) of the shares in
EverProX. According to relevant agreements,
unless the total proportion of EverProX shares
held by the Company and its controlled dffiliates
EVERPROX reaches or exceeds 15 percentage
points of the total proportion of shares held
by ZHU WEI and its offiliates, ZHU WEI and
WANG XIAOHONG shall waive their voting
rights of the remaining EverProX shares (including
the shares increased due to rights issues,
dividends, conversion, efc.) free of charge and
irmevocably, and shall not entrust any other party
to exercise the vofing rights of such remaining
shares. The specific rights corresponding fo
the aforementioned waiver of voting rights
include but are not limited to: organizing,
convening, and attending the general meeting
of shareholders of the listed company; the right
to propose proposals as shareholder; voting
rights for proposals o elect or dismiss directors,
supervisors, and other matters requiring
shareholder vofing.

+ - EEMEEPHES (F)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Con#’d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Cont'd)

Note 5: (Contd)

[a)

(b)

[c)

(Contd)

Note: On 16 October 2024, ZHU WEI
signed a Share Transfer Agreement with
Ningbo Ningju Asset Management
Center (Limited Partnership) {representing
“"Ningbo Ningju Asset Management
Center (Limited Partnership) - Ningju
Quantitative Preferred Securities
Investment Fund"), acquiring
14,500,000 unrestricted tradable
shares of EVERPROX held by ZHU WEI,
accounting for 5.04% of EverProX's
total share capital. As of the date of
this report, the transfer of ownership
has not been completed. It is expected
that even after the transfer is completed,
the difference in the total proportion of
company shares held by our company
and ZHU WEI and its offiliates will not
exceed 15 percentage points.

The Company holds the largest amount of
shares of EverProX. Other shares are widely
held by numerous shareholders, with dispersed
equity; except for the Company, there are no
shareholder holding more than 5% of the vofing
rights.

The Company holds 5 out of 9 seats on the
board of directors of EverProX, and can control
the daily operations of EverProX through the
board of directors.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTD)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(2) Significant non-wholly owned subsidiaries

(3)

232

- EHMEEPHES (F)

1. EFLFPHEE (HF)
(2) EENFZETAA

Dividends

Income declared Belance

Minority atributable  for distribution of minority

shareholder fo minority to minority shareholders’

shareholding shareholders shareholders ~ equity at the end

ratio (%] during the Period ~ during the Period of the Period

PERRER FEBER  AHEOBRR HROH

Name of subsidiary FRA%R HAI%)  AHRENER  SELRNRA REERHE
EverProX Technologies ~ RitsiB IR

Company Limited BRRA 8097 97,870,846 18,857,310 2,042,651,784

Main financial information of important
non-wholly owned subsidiaries

(3) ERFZEFRAAMNEEM
BER

EverProX Technologies Company Limited
REBANERBAERDR

30 June 2025 31 December 2024

20256 A30H 2024F12H31H

(Unaudited) (Audited)

(REEEX) €23

Current assets MEEE 2,445,119,802 2,544,402,098
Non-current assets FRBEE 1,896,408,351 1,879,189,804
Total assets BEARH 4,341,528,153 4,423,591,902
Current liabilities mEAE 798,953,660 601,778,692
Non-current liabilities FrBHBE 481,310,942 657,574,791
Total liabilities BEA 1,280,264,601 1,259,353,483
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONT'D) t+ - EHMERPNER (F)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Con#’d) 1. EFLFRORE ()
(3)  Main financial information of important (3) ERFEZEFLARAMNEELN
non-wholly owned subsidiaries (Cont'd) KEL (F)
EverProX Technologies Company Limited
REBANKRGBERLR
For the first For the first
half of 2025 half of 2024
2025F E¥F 2024%F E¥4F
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REEER) (Rig&=Z)
Operating revenue HERA 1,199,860,667 752,082,346
Net profit S 229,575,810 1,306,762
Total comprehensive e WEseE
income 233,997,373 (96,135)
Cash flow from BEEHHRSTE

operating activities

296,923,166 83,226,846

2. Transactions that cause changes in
the Group'’s interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in loss of control

2 #

FLARMRAERGHERE

SANERNFLANRS

Shareholding proportion Shoreho|dini proportion

re change fter change
BER R YELERILA
Name of company Reasons of change Directy ~Indiecy ~ Direcy ~ Indirectly
s $4°1 RERR BR B Ef B
Sunstar Communicafion Technology Capiol increased by nonontioling inferests 49.81% - 49.3% =
Company Limited
Rl ERE R RA HYRFRELE
EverPro (Wuhan| Technologes Joint Stock ~ EverProX purchased the equify from nomontroling 37.35%  81%  37.35%  11.50%
Limited Company inferesis and Employee Equity Incentive Plans
R () AR HERAA RURARE BRRNE  ATRENR
EverProX Technologies Company Limited  Employee Equity Incentive Plans 19.17% - 19.03% =
ROBENARNERAT BTHEND
Everloton Technologies Corporation The Company purchased the equity from 40.76% - A41.50% =
Limited nonconfoling inferesis
ER (R BHARAT ARRBESHRRRE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONT'D) t - EHMERPHES (F)
3. Summary financial information of 3. FTEEMSELRNBRELRD
non-significant joint ventures and ERMBER
associates

30 June 2025 31 December 2024
2025%6H30H 2024128318

(Unaudited) [Audited)
(REER) (&%)
Joint ventures: BEME:
Carrying amount REEEEEA 680,235,516 976,038,389
The aggregate amounts calculated 518 Bz L
based on the equity holding SRR
percentage
- Net profit —FFIE 8,334,020 (8,379,398)
— Other comprehensive income  —HitifxAlkzs (408,070) -
— Tofal comprehensive income A lEseE 7,925,950 (8,379,398)
associates B
Carrying amount RERAEEA 1,674,943,192 1,817,619,637
The aggregate amounts calculated T3 & Bz L
based on the equity holding ATERARE
percentage
- Net profit —FFE (144,876,445) (110,009,300}
- Other comprehensive income — —HEftukzAlas = =
— Tofal comprehensive income A lseE (144,876,445) (110,009,300
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group is exposed fo the following risks from
financial instruments during ifs ordinary acfivities:

- Credif risk

- liquidity risk

- Interest rate risk

-  Foreign exchange risk

This note presents information about the Group's
exposure to each of the above risks and their
sources, the Group’s objectives, policies and
processes for measuring and managing risks, and
changes during the Period.

The goal of the Group’s involvement in risk
management is to balance the risk and revenue and
minimize the adverse effects on financial results of
the Group brought by the financial risks. The Group's
risk management policies are established to identify
and analyze the risks confronted by the Group,
fo set appropriate risk limits and control program,
and to monitor risks and adherence fo limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the Group's activifies.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VIIL. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTD)

1.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss
incurred fo one party of the financial instrument
due to the other party's failure of performing
its duty. The Group's credit risk is primarily
affributable to cash and cash equivalent, trade
receivables, etc.. Exposure fo these credit risks
are monitored by management on an ongoing
basis.

As the Group principally puts cash and cash
equivalent excluding cash to the financial
institutions with good credit standing, the
management considers that there is no
significant credit risk and the Group will not
incur loss from the counterparty’s default.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset, including derivative financial
instruments, in the balance sheet. Except for the
financial guarantees given by the Group as set
out in Notfe X.5, the Group does not provide
any other guarantees which would expose the
Group to credit risk.

(1) Accounts receivable

The Group’s exposure to credit risk
is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer rather
than the industry, country or area in
which the customers operate. Therefore,
the concentration of significant credit risk
is mainly due fo the Group's significant
accounts receivable and contract assefs
for individual customers. As at the balance
date, the accounts receivable and contract
assets of the Group's top five customers
accounted for 16.77% of the Group's
total accounts receivable (31 December

2024:27.20%).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - S2& R T SR ER (&)

(CONT'D)
1. Credit Risk (Coni’d) 1. (SRR H)
(1) Accounts receivable (Cont’d) (1) EWERXR(E)
In respect of accounts receivable, the BN EWRERR - AEES B

finance and credit control department has
established a credit policy under which
individual credit evaluations are performed
on all customers to defermine the credit
limit and terms applicable to the cusfomers.
These evaluations focus on the cusfomers’
financial position, the external ratings of
the customers and their bank credit records
where available. In monitoring the Group's
credit risk, the Group regularly analyses the
data of its customers based on factors such
as ageing and maturity date. The accounts
receivable of the Group was mainly
loan receivable from the subsidiaries of
China Telecommunications Corporation,
China Mobile Communications Group
Co., ltd. and China Unicom Co., ltd.
As at the balance date, the balance of
accounts receivable of the above three
telecommunications network operators
in China accounted for 13.63% (31
December 2024:19.15%) of all accounts
receivable. The Group maintains long-ferm
business relationships with these companies
and its credit risk is not significant. Under
normal circumstances, the Group will not
require customers to provide collateral.

More details of accounts receivable see
Note V.4 — Accounts receivable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - R @ T EEENRR (&)

(CONT'D)
2. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of short of funds
when an enferprise performs its duty related to
financial liabilities. The Group is responsible
for their own and its subsidiaries’ cash
management, including short-term investment
for surplus cash and the raising of loans to
satisfy expected cash demands [if the amount
of borrowings exceeds the preset limits,
the approval from the board of directors is
required). The Group's policy is to regularly
monitor its short-term and long-ferm liquidity
requirements and its compliance with lending
covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash, readily realizable marketable
securities and adequate committed lines of
funding from major financial institutions fo meet
its liquidity requirements in the short and longer
term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VIIL. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 1\ - B2& R T SR M AR (4)
(CONTD)

2. Liquidity Risk (Cont’d) 2. WENHERBE ()
As at the balance sheet date, the residual NEBREERBERANESHRA
contractual term of the financial assets and BERAMBNERARESTE (BF
liabilities of the Group calculated at the RERFE (MERZEFIRANE
undiscounted contractual cash flow (including at 6A30BMIMITHR) st E & F
confractual interest (in the case of floafing rate, B)MFIHREHNER - UREER
at the prevailing inferest as at 30 June) and SN REAHMT
their earliest dafe required to be repaid are as
follows:

30 June 2025 (Unauaited) Undiscounted controctual cash flow
N2586A30R (REEHK) FTENARRLTHE

Corrying

Within amount on

yearor bolonce

on cremund 1-2yeas  2-5yeors  Over Syears Totol shet dote

1573 HEERRA

lfem L BREE (33 15558 SENE Gl RERE

Shortem loans BHER 1,965,485,376 = = - 1965485376 1,965,485,376

Bils poyable EfiZH 987,122,427 = = - 071224 987122427

Accourts poyable ERER 2049781564 = = - 2049781564 2,049,781,564

Other poyables EfERR 1,940,308,747 = = - 1940306747 1940,306,747
Longtem loons incuding ~ Z&fER (4570
Longrem loans due RS

wittin 1 year] 2757796537 2040154503 2840,056,628 122,884020 7,760,891,688  7,500,296,241
lease liobifes (ncluding ~ EE&R (4%
lease libiles due HEHEERR)

wiin 1 year 56590279 33010129 34304197 25127268 149,122,873 126,080,120

Tolol aif 9757083930  2073,164,632 2874450825 148,011,288 14852710675 14569072475

EREMEMBABRAT HHRE 2025 239
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - E2& BT B 188309 E 8 (4)
(CONTD)

2. Liquidity Risk (Cont’d) 2. REDMEE (M)

31 Decerber 2024 (Audited) Undiscounted contractual cash flow
N04512R31 8 (BFK) KTRbRRRLE

Canying

Witin amount on

1 year or balonce

ondemond  1-2yeas  2-5yeas  Over Syears Totl shest dole

[k RERfRH

fem %R THEE 15805 WESE SEIE At BEEE

Shortiem loans B 2,007,548,325 = = - 2007548325 2,000,409,684

Bils payable ERZR 1,173, 208011 = = - 1173208011 1,173,208011

Accoun's poyable A 1.960,566,791 - - - 1960.566,791 1960,566,791

Other payobles AR 1727 644743 = = - 1727644743 1727 644 743
Longrem loons including &3 (4% h
Longrem loans due HEREER)

wiin | year] 2,981,506,552 1938,393679 2.906,013689 169,152,744 7,595,000,664  7,300,044,880
lease fiobiffes including ~ BE&E (55
lease liabiffes cbe HHNEERR)

wiin T year 50200053 33756944 79,155,144 5564978 168737719 150,207 944

Totl At 9,500735,075 1972,150,623 2985,168,833 174717720 14632772253 14,312,172,053
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

VIIL. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTD)

3.

Interest Rate Risk

The Group's exposure to fair value interest
rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk mainly
arises from interestbearing financial instruments
with fixed rate and floating rate. The Group
determined the proportion of fixed interest
rate and floating interest rate risk based on
the market conditions and maintained an
appropriate mix of fixed interest rate and

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

N EESFT BB EE (F)

© FIEERBR

BEFMEMFHNENGE SR
TADSIEASEEEAABE
M= RE e RENERE -
AEERBEMIHRIZIREEE
MEEFHFET AL - I
BREEHNENAEREREEN
BEMIBHFETAMAA - K&
B ORACTES B T A A%

floating interest rafe through regular review Rk -
and supervision. The Company did not hedge
interest rate risk with derivative financial

insfruments.

(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments (1) A&EBR6AI0RFHEME
held by the Group as at 30 June are as EEMIANT
follows:
Fixed interest rate financial instruments: BEMEe@ITA :

30 June 2025 (Unaudited) 31 December 2024 (Audited)

0256 A30R (REEH) 2024%12831 B (B%H)
Effective Eflective
interest rate Amount inferest rate Amount
ltem &R {7 k2 ik x|
Financial assefs £REE
- Cosh and cosh equivolent -~ £#4% 2.60%- 4.50% 230317 160%-378% 513,215,070
Financial liabilfies £HER
- Shortterm loons - BHER 1.80%-7.80%  (1,963,595,958)  1.90%-11.25% {1,998 330,516]
- Longferm loans [due - R (AR
wilhin one year] S| REE) 1.03%-400%  (4,016,444,455)  1.20%-3.95% (3,702,001 439)
- leose liabilfies (due -RERR(S-FR
wilhin one year] HEnEEeR)  475%-10.08% (126,080,120)  4.75%-10.08% (150,297,.944)
Toal S (5,848,517 646) (5,337,414,829)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - R @ T EEENRR (&)

(CONTD)
3. Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d) 3 FIERBE(#)

(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments (1) mEER6A0BHEMET
held by the Group as at 30 June are as EEBMIAMT : (#)
follows: (Cont’d)

Floating interest rate financial instruments: FEHRESMIA :
30 June 2025 (Unaudited) 31 December 2024 [Audied)
N2556A0R (RESH) 20241231 B (8%8)
Effective Eftective
interest rafe Amount inferest rofe Amount
lfem [ ERAlZ 1 {5154 &8
Financial assets SHEE
- Cosh and cosh equivalent - E#44 0.11%-115% 22303204884  025%-039% 2778202692
Financial liabilfies SRAE
- Longtem loans - REfEA 275%-285%  (3479373914)  275%-285%  (3,592,591,181)
Total &t (1,176,109,030) (814,328 489
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VIIL. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTD)

3. Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)
(2) Sensitivity analysis
As of 30 June 2025, assuming the

other variable remains unchanged,
assuming 100 basis points increase in
interest rates will result in an increase
of RMB16,241,933 (31 December
2024: Decrease RMB6,986,266) in
the shareholder's equity and profit for the
Period of the Group.

In respect of the exposure to cash flow
interest rate risk arising from floating
rate non-derivative instruments held by
the Group at the balance sheet date,
the impact on the profit for the year and
shareholder equity is estimated as an
annualised impact on interest expense or
income of such a change in interest rafes.

4. Foreign Exchange Risk

In respect of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable and payable, shortterm
loans, denominated in foreign currencies other
than the functional currency, the Group ensures
that its nef exposure is kept to an acceptable
level by buying or selling foreign currencies at
spot rates when necessary fo address shortterm
imbalances.

N EESFT BB EE (F)

3.

4.

FIREBR (#47)

(2)

HRMED T

R2025F6H30R » £ A
MEETENBERT - RE
M= EFI00ERHEEE
BOR R B B R s ROF FB
EIMARY16,241,9337T
(2024F12A31H : B
AR¥6,986,2667T) °

HREBEERBRAFEN
EAEEEBEREREF X
BB FBAKRIETET
B Bl SRS EF
MHERERESNTZER L
A R BB B IR FEHED
MEBEARBANTE -

B 5= /i, B

HERTRUERACEAENE
BED  RUBERRMENERR
RERERBNEEENAE 0
REREHNREER  A5E
BEVERIZMIGEXEFI

%

© DA BRI % BB R O 445 1R

AERHKE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ -

(CONT'D)
4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Cont’d)

(1) The Group's exposure as at 30 June to
currency risk arising from recognised major
assets or liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies is as follows. For presentation

EERmTAEBNRE (F)

4. EERBR(#A)

(1) REERO6AIAMEESIN
BEERMBHEB EXRBRK
AT« HRFIBERE - B
B O BEAARKEIIR -

purposes, the amounts of the exposure NEESEX B ANHE R
are shown in Renminbi, translated using HoNERRITEEZERE
the spot rate at the balance sheet date. HEIER o
Foreign currency translation differences are
not included.
30 June 2025 (Unaudited) 31 December 2024 [Audted)
025%F6A30R (*EEH) 224%12A31 8 (B%H)
Foreign currency  The conversion of  Foreign curency  The conversion of
Bolonce ~ RMB halonce Bolance ~ RMB bolonce
MBE  FEARBGE eBE  FEARRRE
Cash ond cash equivalent EhEs
- US dollor -5 486280600 348108830  56,304497 405,386,202
-Fuo -Br 8,379,888 70411171 9,971,830 75,045,001
- HK dollor -k 21719 2,071,808 2,895,168 2,680,926
Accounts receivable RAER
- US dollor -3 113028498  809,125806 82308437 591,605,969
o &R V5927 140669 16669245 125447737
- HK dollor -k 5802872 5292219 3733,889 3457,58]
Other receivables Ll
- US dollor -3 125,320 897,116 56,323 404,872
-Fuo -Br 4,587,070 38,542,397 3,215,286 24,197,278
- HK dolor -k 337,660 307,946 279,696 258998
longrem loans REER
- Euo -B7 (470,576) (3,953,968) (705872)  (5312,181)
Accoun's payable it
- US dollor -%1 (16760,248)  (119.979911)  (11968,308] ~ (86,032,985
- Furo B (12794743 (107,508,549) (10,769,963 (81,051,511
- HK dollor -k (14,565 (13,263) [51.765) 47.934)
Other poyables Rl
- US dollor -3 (803,423) (5,751,384) (654,534 /14,705,052)
-Fuo -Br (1,576,281) (13,244,543 4,846,469) -/ (36,473,072)
- HK dolor -k (449,168) (409,641) (330,911) (306,424
Nef bolance sheet exposure ~~ AEEERHNEE
- US dollor -%1 144218207 1,032400457 126,136,415 906,719,006
- Euo B 18644575 156,659,177 13,534,057 101,853,252
- HK dollor -5k 7,948,518 7,249,048 6,526,077 6,043,147
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VIIL. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 1\ - B2& R T SR M AR (4)
(CONTD)

4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Conit’d) 4. EFREH)
(2) The exchange rates of RMB to foreign (2) AEBBEAHAREEINE
currency applicable by the Group are as BERSHIT -
follows:
Average rafe Reporting date mid-spot rote
THER HERRHES
For he firsthalfof - For the firthalfof 30June 31 December

2025 (Uncudited) 2024 [Unauclied] 2025 (Unoudled) 2024 [Audited|
MBELRE  NUFLFE ABFOANR 2245128318

(REEH) (REEH) (RE%H) (=)
US dolor e 7.1778 71167 7.1586 7.1884
Euro B 7.9367 7.7066 8.4024 7.5257
HK dollr i 0.9204 09122 09120 0.9260
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ME

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(CONTD)

4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Cont’d) 4.

(3) Sensitivity analysis

Assuming all other risk variables other
than exchange rate remained constant, a
5% appreciation of the RMB against the
USD, Euro, HKD and at 30 June would
have (decreased)/increased shareholder's
equity and profit for the year of the
Group and the Company by the amount
shown below, whose effect is in RMB
and franslated using the spot rafe at the

balance sheet date.

EEE S ()

(3) BB

N EESET BB EE (F)

5 1 B 3 LA 0h 0 B LB
BETE - AREROAI0
AARBHET - BT

1 B E 2 2

EAREAE

5% 1% 5 B B SR 25 AU A H
B OR),EmERAT -
R EREERBERADS
ERFESAREIR

Shareholders’ Profit for
equity the year
RRER FAE
30 June 2025 (Unaudited) 202556308 (REEZ)
US dollar e (43,089,639 (43,089,639
Euro BT (5,714,045) (5,714,045)
HK dollar it (302,264) (302,264)
Tofal At (49,105,948) (49,105,948)
31 December 2024 [Audited| 20244%12A31 B (BEH)
US dollar e (37,359,214) (37,359,214
Euro BT (3,830,483 (3,830,483
HK dollar et (252,263) (252,263)
Tofal At (41,441 ,960) (41,441 960)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS N\ - S2& R T SR ER (&)

(CONT'D)
4. Foreign Exchange Risk (Cont’d) 4. EERE(H)
(5) Sensitivity analysis (Cont'd) (3) SBAED T (4F)

A 5% depreciation of the RMB against the
USD, Euro, HKD at 30 June would have
had the equal but opposite effect on them
to the amounts shown above, on the basis
that all other variables remain constant.

The above sensitivity analysis has been
ascertained assuming that the change
in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the balance sheet date and had
re-measured the exposure to foreign
exchange risk for financial instruments
held by the Group or the Company at that
date. The above analysis did not include
translation difference on foreign currency
financial statements.

MNO6A30R - ERELME
BRETZHMARET - AR
BT BT - BEHE
REEEARERESHHE
BURRERMFEFEN L
MERFIRHEEHERET
MR -

PR ESTRBREE
BERAERFELEE L
EHRHETHAEAR/R
BAEBERARBFA
HREXEROSRTAE
TEHAERHMN - Lo
T REINEREINTEER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE b

The following table presents the fair value information
and the fair value hierarchy, at the end of the current
reporting period, of the Group's assefs and liabilities
which are measured at fair value at each balance
sheet date on a recurring or non-recurring basis. The
level in which fair value measurement is categorized
is defermined by the level of the fair value hierarchy
of the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
fair value measurement. The levels are defined as
follows:

level 1 inputs:  unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets that are observable at the
measurement date for identical
assets or liabilities;

level 2 inputs:  inputs other than Level 1 inputs

that are either directly or indirectly
observable for underlying;

level 3 inputs: inputs that are unobservable for
underlying assets or liabilities.

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company Interim Report 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Lupr B e

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (CONT'D) - PABENIKE (&)
1. Fair value of the Group’s financial 1« DUARAEEHENREMARD
assets and financial liabilities that are MERARME

measured at fair value at the end of
the Period

30 June 2025 (Unaudited)

2025%6A30A (REER)
Level 1 of Level 2 of Level 3 of
the fair value  the fair value  the fair value

hierarchy hierarchy hierarchy Total
F-BR E-ER $ZBX
Items R MEEHE  AAEEHE  AREEHE At
Continuous fair value BENNREETE
measurement
Financial assets held RHEHEAE
for trading 38,050 9,354,805 1,721,929,827 1,731,322,682
Of which: Debt insrument o BRI ARE
invesiments - - 958,260,636 958,260,636
Equity instrument EaIARE
investments 38,050 - 763,669,191 763,707,241
Others Eftr - 9,354,805 - 9,354,805
Investments in ofher equity HtERTARE
instruments 73,296,570 - 4148027 77444597
Other non-current EtFEiBemEE
financiol assets - - 22567168 22,567,168
Total assefs confinuously RENAEE
measured af fair value FEREEEE 73,334,620 9,354,805 1,748,645022 1,831,334,447
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRAFRIGEASN  SREBEMAARKT)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (CONT'D) h AABENIKE (&)
1. Fair value of the Group’s financial 1« DUARREHENREMARD
assets and financial liabilities that are WK AR ME (4F)

measured at fair value at the end of
the Period (Cont’d)

31 December 2024 (Audied)
24F12831 B (BEH)

level T of level 2 of level 3 of
the foir valve the fair value the fair value
hierarchy hierarchy hierarchy Tolol
£-BX F2ER EZER
liems AR MifEEHE MEEE MfEEHE Ait
Confinvous fair value FENDLEETE
measurement
Financial assefs held RRlEHEE
for trading 37700 73,088,877 1364,343941 1437470518
Of which: Debt insfrument A EEIARE
invesiments = - 615377131 615,377,131
Equiy instument BRTAR
invesiments 37700 - 748966810 749,004,510
Others i - 73088877 - 73088877
Ivestments in ofher equiy EfERTARE
insruments 51,227,088 - 3994257 55221345
Other nocurrent AfpiaenEE
financial asses - - 53754103 53,754,103
Totol ossets confinuously FENRRERE
measured at foir value STEHEERE 51,264788 73088877 1422,092,301 1,546,445 966
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (CONTD)

2.

Basis of market price for cases
continuously and non-continuously
measured at fair value level 1

The fair value of financial instruments fraded
in an active market is determined based on
the market price at the balance sheet date.
When a quote can be obtained in real time
and periodically from stock exchanges,
dealers, brokers, industry insiders, pricing
service providers or regulatory agencies, and
the quoted price represents actual and regular
market frading quotes based on the principle of
fair dealing, the market is considered as active
market. The market price of financial assets
held by the Company is the current bid price.
These financial toolbars are shown at the first
hierarchy. As af 30 June 2025, the instruments
listed in the first hierarchy are stocks invesiments
classified as financial assets held for trading
and equity investments in listed company
classified as other equity instruments

Valuation techniques and qualitative
and quantitative information of
important parameters adopted

by items continuously and non-
continuously measured at fair value
level 3

The group’s special team led by the financial
manager is responsible for the valuation of
assefs and liabilities continuously and non-
continuously measured at fair value level 3. The
team reports directly to the chief financial officer
and the audit committee. The team prepares
the change analysis report of fair value
measurement af the middle and end of each
year, which is reviewed and approved by the
chief financial officer. At the middle and end of
each year, the team will discuss the valuation
process and results with the chief financial
officer and the audit committee.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

T DAEENRE (&)

2.

BEMERAEAE—BROARE
iHEE A REEE KE

EEBMSTRZNEMTAN
ARBERBEEABRAND
SHRERTE - EREANERNE
BREBESZHH  XF58 &
£ERAL - EERBERE
ERBES  BZREARER
REXZRUETHOEERME R
MERSRER  ZHHRAL
ERTS o ARBBANERME
ENMERES/RTERE - It
EeMIAMREE—ER - R
202566308 - FIAE—ER
NTARDEARIUEEHEE
WEREREMSBAREMEST
ARENH ETARMNERMER
& o

C RHEMERESCZEBRAARE

AEEE RAMGERGNE
EZEMERRERGER

AEERPBEEEENEME
BREURENMERENE=E
RARBEAENEEMEEE
TilE  ZERERAM R
MEHEZEGER - ZBEBENE
FRPNERGRAABEFE
MEBAOITRE - WKLY BEE
ERMALE - SFERHMEFER -
ZERG g BB RENRAE
S mAEREMER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

[X. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (CONT'D)
4.

Information on the ongoing level 3 of 4.

the fair value hierarchy measurement

- DABEENRE (&)

BHENE-BRLOARENER
B HoRPREDRERSDHA

items, adjustments between book HERRFITHRZ2BBBYS
value at the beginning of the Period #
and the end of the Period and
sensitivity analysis of unobservable
parameters
For he first half of  For the first half of
2025 (Unaudited) 2024 (Unaudited)
20255 L¥F 20245 F¥ 5
ltems EH (REER) (REER)
Balance ot the beginning of the Period BB 1,422,092,301 1,101,918,403
Increased by business combination FR—EHTREAGHEM
not under common control - 119,077,918
Gains or losses included in profit or loss FABRNFIGIIER
- Investment income - REKE 14,278,455 3,283,698
— [losses]/gains from changes -RMERERE
in fair value of financial assets AREEZE)
held for trading (B%)/ (4,206,196) 2,702,427
Accrued fo other comprehensive income FAR bR A Y 153,770 =
Purchase, sale and setflement BE - 7 MENEE
- Purchase -BE 4,628,669,412 1,425021,732
- Seftlement -4 (4,312,342,720)  (944,333,305)
Balance at the end of the Period HBREAER 1,748,645022 1,707,670,873
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (CONTD)

5.

Changes of valuation techniques and
the reason of changed for the Period

For the first half of 2025, the above continuous
and non-continuous valuation fechniques used fo
measure fair value by the Group has not been
changed.

Reasons for conversion and the
policies to determine the time point of
conversion for continuous fair value
measurement items during the Period

For confinuous assets and liabilities measured
at fair value, the Group determines whether
there is a conversion between various levels
by reassessing the classification (based on the
lowest level input value that has a significant
impact on the overall fair value measurement) at
the end of each reporting period.

Fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities that are not
measured at fair value

There is no material difference between the
Group's book values and fair values of various
financial assets and financial liabilities on 30

June 2025.

(BREFRIEERRSN - SMBRBARKET)

T DAEENRE (&)

5.

FHAREHGHERTEERS
ERE

2025F ¥ F - AKE LRFA
FEFBEARBEFEMEAD
RERMEREERE -

BHEOLARENETRE - &8
AREEBRZIMABRLY > B
Y It B R, T E 4 B R ) IR

HRBENURABEAENE
ENEE AEEESERSEY
RBBEHTEIE (ERNEER
ARABEABEEATENEZR
BR@ANE)  HEEERZMZE
BRESH -

FULAAREHENEMEEN
eRARMLARERR

REEN2025F6A30EFESR
BAEMT R R ENREEER
ARBEZHEEAER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M R

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SRBRABARRKT)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

1.

Information of the parent company of
the Company

As at the date of the report, China Huaxin Post
and Telecom Technologies Co. and Wuhan
Yangtze Communications Industry Group
Co., lid., the main investors of the Company,
held 23.73% and 15.82% of the shares,
re